AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
DECISION MEETING

George Jaeckel, Chair, Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker, Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT:  Planning and Zoning Committee Decision Meeting

DATE: Monday, July 28, 2025
TIME: 8:30 a.m.
PLACE: Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave, Room C2063, Jefferson W1
1 Callto Ord Join the meeting now
. Call to Order - -
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) Meetling ID32.32E64§]§I§26§60 3
3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law asscode. btm
4. Approval of the Agenda
5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision. Members of the

SO XA

—_—

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)
Approval of meeting minutes from June 30, July 11, July 17
Communications
June Monthly Financial Report for Register of Deeds
July Monthly Financial Report for Planning & Development
Discussion on Solar Energy Facilities
a. Badger State River
b. Sinnissippi Solar
c. Whitewater Solar Project
d. Rock Lake Solar Project
Discussion and Possible Action on a Joint Development Agreement for Whitewater Solar
Discussion and Possible Action on the Department Fee Schedule
Discussion and Possible Action on the 2026 Department Budget
Discussion on a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment for Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)
Discussion and Possible Action on a Preliminary CSM and Zoning District Adjustment at N3281 Schmidt Road,
Town of Hebron PIN 010-0615-2144-000 owned by Davco Development Corporation
Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on July 17, 2025:

R4589A-25 — B&B Trust: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1-acre lot farm consolidation around the home at W1281

Sunnyside Drive in the Town of Concord, PIN 006-0716-2733-000 (45.802 ac).

R4619A-25 & CU2172-25 — Edgehill Ventures LLC: Rezone from A-1 to A-2 the 5.698-acre lot to allow for a

campground located at N2316 Museum Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0515-0213-013 (5.698 ac).

R4620A-25 — John Buske: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 3.2-acre lot around existing house and buildings at

W1679

County Road P in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-2132-000 (43.738 ac).

R4621A-25 — Robert D & Kim R Turney: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 4.0-acre residential lot at the corner of

River Road & Hustisford Road in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-1921-000 (37.10 ac).

R4622A-25 — Bennett J Brantmeier Trust: Rezone .7-acres from A-3 to A-1 and rezone 3.3-acres from A-1 to A-3

resulting in creating a 4.0-acre A-3 residential lot across from N4809 Christberg Road in the Town of Jefferson, parcel
014-0615-0611-002 (20.301 ac) & 014-0615-0611-003 (1.156 ac).

R4623A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to N to create a 7.9-acre lot (Lot 1) located at N3317

Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2144-000 (52.60 ac).

R4624A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 creating two — 2.0 acre lots (Lots 2 & 4) and

one — 1.8-acre residential lot (Lot 3) located near N3317 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2144-000
(52.60 ac).


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTI1ZGM5YzUtYTM4ZS00ZTcyLWE0YmItMjA0YTg1MDI0MWQ2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221692f76d-ac98-4e17-8e05-6c8c740c617d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e9b2ae6-e6a0-4783-abc4-b55aefa395b5%22%7d

R4625A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1.0-acre residential lot (Lot 6)
located south of N3215 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

R4626A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 52.8-acre lot (Lot 7) located
near N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2723-000 (40.0-ac) & parts of PIN 010-0615-2811-
000 (27.40 ac) and 010-0615-2814-000 (40.0-ac).

R4627A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create two - 1.0-acre residential lots (Lot 8
& 9) located at N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac).

R4628A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 85.1-acre lot (Lot 10) along
Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, parts of PIN 010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac), PIN 010-0615-2813-000 (40.0 ac),
010-0615-2814-000 (40.0 ac), and 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

R4629-25 — Mark Reinecke: Rezone from A-T to R-1 to create a 1.13-acre residential lot located south of N1108 Olson
Road in the Town of Sumner, PIN 028-0513-1942-000 (3.105 ac).

CU2173-25 — Newsdews LLC: Conditional Use to allow for storage of contractor equipment and materials
(mechanical pipe & ductwork insulation) in A-2 zone located at W332 Delafield Road in Town
of Concord, PIN 006-0716-1331-000 (7.385 ac).

CU2174-25 — Francisco Alvarez Ramirez: Conditional Use to allow for 56’ X 60’ extensive onsite storage
Structure in an R-2 zone for personal storage located at N1068 Old 26 Road in Town of Koshkonong, PIN 016-

0514-1942-002 (5.106 ac).

CU2175-25 — Edward W & Lori M Eidson: Conditional Use to allow for a 28” X 51°, 22’ in height, extensive
onsite storage structure in an R-1 zone for personal storage across from W9667 Lake Drive in Town of Sumner,
PIN 028-0513-3022-062 (.129 ac).

17. Discussion and Possible Action on an Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance Regarding Solar Energy Systems
18. Planning and Development Department Update
19. Possible Future Agenda Items
20. Discussion on Upcoming Meeting Dates:
August 15, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
August 21, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
August 25, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C2063
September 12, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
September 18, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
September 29, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C2063
21. Adjourn

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 at 311 S Center Ave
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials
covering other agenda items can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodation for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be
made. A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.


http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/

MINUTES
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
DECISION MEETING

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker, Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Committee Decision Meeting
DATE: Monday, June 30, 2025
TIME: 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave, Room C2063, Jefferson WI

10.

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 234 644 362 860 3
Passcode: 6Em7TH64

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jaeckel at 8:30 a.m.

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

Committee members present in person were Supervisor Jaeckel, Supervisor Poulson and Supervisor Foelker.
Supervisor Nass arrived at 8:34 a.m. and Supervisor Richardson was present via Teams. Other County staff in
attendance were County Administrator Michael Luckey, GIS/Engineering Tech Derek Anderson, Land & Water
Conservation Director Patricia Cicero and Register of Deeds Staci Hoffmann. Department staff present were Matt
Zangl, Sarah Elsner, Haley Nielsen, Trevor Quandt, Caleigh Cleary and Shari Fischback. Members of the public
present were Anita Martin, Lake Ripley Management District Lianna Spencer and via Zoom were Daniel Klein,
Gail Maron and Sue Marx.

Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law
Supervisor Poulson confirmed that the meeting was being held in compliance.

Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Supervisor Poulson, second by Supervisor Foelker to approve the agenda. Motion passed on a voice
vote, 4-0.

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision. Members of the
public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)
Anita Martin (261 Pinnacle Drive, Lake Mills) mentioned a local farmers union event on solar being
held on August 19" at 5:00 p.m. at UW- Whitewater.

Approval of meeting minutes from May 27, June 13, June 19

Motion by Poulson/Foelker to approve May 27, 2025, minutes as written.
Motion passed on a voice vote 4-0.

Motion by Poulson/Foelker to approve June 13, 2025, minutes as written.
Motion passed on a voice vote 4-0.

Motion by Foelker/Poulson to approve June 19, 2025, minutes as written.
Motion passed on a voice vote 4-0.

Communications — None.

May Monthly Financial Report for Register of Deeds
Staci Hoffman reported they are on track to make budget for the year.

June Monthly Financial Report for Planning & Development

Zangl reported for Land Information that the surveyor completed the Palmyra Airport project. Zoning is even with
June 2024. May 2025 was $6000-$7000 short from May 2024. To date, 25 new home permits this year compared
to 61 last year. Total permits for year are on track with permits from last year. Cell tower permits are at 8 this year
compared to 23 last year.

Discussion on Solar Energy Facilities

Crawfish River Solar — Project nearing completion of finished.

Badger State River — PSC deadline to start construction is on 7/15/25.

Sinnissippi Solar - Project has been quiet. No updates.

Whitewater Solar Project — Public Hearings to be held on 7/2/25 and 7/9/25. The project has received a
lot of public comments both for and against the project.

e. Rock Lake Solar Project — Currently under construction. Site visit scheduled for tomorrow.

Boge

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Replacing a Single-Family Home at N8209 County Road Y, PIN 032-

0815-1943-001 in the Town of Watertown More Than 100 feet From the Original House Foundation
Zang] explained the plan to build a house out of the floodplain and wetlands and away from the river. Motion
made by Foelker/Nass to approve the location and proposal. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Discussion and Possible Action on The Preserve at Oakland Subdivision Final Plat

Zang] summarized project happening in three phases, documents are finalized and Town approved conditioned
upon various agreements that can found in the Town minutes in the file. Motion made by Nass/Foelker to approve
the final subdivision plat. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

Discussion and Possible Action on Amending the Floodplain Ordinance (R4618T-25) R4618T-25 —
JEFFERSON COUNTY: To amend the existing County Floodplain Ordinance to allow for updated
language based off the WI DNR model ordinance.

Zangl provided summary, DNR reviewed, and we have not received any public comments. Next step would be for
County Board approval. Motion made by Poulson/Foelker to approve. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice
vote.

Discussion and Possible Action on Updating the County Comprehensive Plan and Farmland Preservation
Plan to update the Town of Ixonia Farmland Preservation Area Map (R4616T-25) R4616T-25: To amend
the County Comprehensive Plan and Farmland Preservation Plan and Farmland Preservation Area Map
in the Town of Ixonia to incorporate the Town’s recently updated Comprehensive Plan and Future Land
Use Map. A proposed map may be obtained by contacting the Jefferson County Planning & Development
Department.

Zangl summarized plan and the maps and stated that notices were sent out to Town and landowners. Town
approved. He received a few questions and comments, but no one was opposed. Motion made by Jaeckel/Foelker
to approve. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

Discussion and Possible Action on Rezoning from A-1 to A-T for Parcels in the Town of Ixonia: R4617T-
25: Rezone from A-1 to A-T parcels impacted by amendment R4616T-25 to the County Comprehensive
Plan in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-2732-001, 012-0816-2743-001, 012-0816-2243-001,012-0816-1543-
001, 012-0816-2733-000, 012-0816-2844-000, 012-0816-2732-000, 012-0816-2713-000, 012-0816-2222-001,
012-0816-2244-000, 012-0816-2714-000, 012-0816-2712-001, 012-0816-2734-000, 012-0816-2743-002, 012-
0816-1544-000, 012-0816-2841-000, 012-0816-2743-000, 012-0816-1544-001, 012-0816-2222-001,012-0816-
2333-003, 012-0816-2733-004, 012-0816-2731-000, 012-0816-2211-000, 012-0816-2214-001, 012-0816-2712-
000, 012-0816-2222-000, 012-0816-2711-002.

Zar.gl explained the rezone that you cannot have an A-1 zoned parcel in a 15-year growth area so if one changes
the other has to change, how tax credits affected. Notice sent to Towns and landowners. No one requested to be
om-tted, and he received no opposition from DATCP and Town approved. Motion made by Poulson/Foelker to
approve. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

Discussion and Possible Action on R4601A-25, Michael Prado to create a 1-acre A-3 lot at W611 State
Road 59 in the Town of Palmyra, PIN 024-0516-2312-002, owned by Michael Prado, Clarisse Schowalter,
Maria E Prado-Olson & Maria Paz Prado. The petition was previously postponed.

Zangl provided update on the status of the lot and cars remaining on the property. Motion made by Nass/Poulson
to approve with condition that staff is to confirm that the current violations have been resolved. Motion approved
on a 5-0 voice vote.

Discussion and Possible Action on an Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance Regarding Solar Energy
Systems

Discussions took place about revisions and next steps. Corporation Counsel was unable to attend today’s meeting,
so the Committee requested to postpone until Corporation Counsel has provided a final review of the Ordinance
before moving forward.

Discussion and Possible Action on 2025-2026 Salvage Yard Licenses

Zang] explained that fees are due now as inspections were completed in June. Trevor reported that all inspections
were completed. There was one violator, others were minor and that five renewal payments have been received to
date. Discussion took place regarding the one violator and the citation process. Staff were directed to issue
citations and to continue to consult with Corporation Counsel. Motion was made by Poulson/Foelker to approve
the compliant licenses and to proceed with enforcement action for the non-compliant violator. Motion approved
on a 5-0 voice vote.

Discussion on a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment for Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)

Discussion took place regarding situations encountered while working on a draft. Committee and staff discussed
ADU and what should be included in the proposed ordinance.

Discussion and Possible Action on 2026 Fee Schedule
Zangl reviewed changes to fees. Discussion took place regarding some increases. Committee requested to review
the changes next month.

Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on June 19, 2025:

See rezone and conditional use file for complete decision

APPROVED - R4605A-25 & CU2168-25 —Immanuel Ev. Lutheran Church: Rezone 3.0-acres from A-1 to A-2 to
allow for a childcare facility next to W4096 County Road B in the Town of Farmington, PIN 008-0715-1622-000



(33.772 ac). Property is owned by Dane Mel Hartwig. Motion by Poulson/Jaeckel to approve the rezone request.
Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4606A-25 & CU2169-25 — Brandon Zieglemeier: Rezone A-1to A-2 a 2-acre lot to allow for a
landscape and snowplow business and to store business equipment and materials at W8396 Perry Road in the Town of
Oakland, PIN 022-0613-1031-002 (14.110 ac). Motion by Foelker/Poulson to approve the rezone request. Motion
approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4607A-25 — Michael D & Gail D Maron Trust: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 5-acre farm
consolidation and two 1-acre residential lots at W3568 Ranch Road in the Town of Farmington, PIN 008-0715-0334-000
(40.0 ac). Motion by Jaeckel/Poulson to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4608A-25 — Brian D & Jennifer L Statz: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create three 2-acre lots across
from W3262 Koschnick Road in the Town of Farmington, PIN 008-0715-0223-000 (46.046 ac)._ Motion by
Poulson/Foelker to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4609A-25 — John H Diestelmann: Rezone .4-acres from A-1 to A-3 from PIN 010-0615-2032-
001(38.304 ac) to be added to PIN 010-0615-2032-000 (1.696 ac) to create a total 2-acre A-3 lot at W4480 Diestelmann
Lane in the Town of Hebron. Motion by Poulson/Nass to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0
voice vote.

POSTPONED - R4610A-25 — Erik & Natalija Burns: Rezone 1.3-acres from A-1 to A-3 around the existing home and
buildings located at W8946 US Highway 12 in the Town of Oakland, PIN 022-0613-1711-003 (26.659 ac). Motion
made by Jaeckel/Poulson to postpone for State DOT access approval. Motion approved on 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED -- R4611A-25 — Cheri Hazard: Rezone A-1 to A-3 to create a 3.1-acre residential lot at W881 Village
Line Road in the Town of Sullivan, PIN 026-0616-1122-000 (38.0 ac). Motion by Jaeckel/Foelker to approve the
rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

POSTPONED - R4612A-25 — Matthew & Angela Wolfe: Rezone A-1 to A-3 to create a 2-acre lot at N4882 County
Road P in the Town of Sullivan, PIN 026-0616-0612-000 (14.908 ac). Motion made by Nass/Jaeckel to postpone for
redesign. Motion approved on 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4613A-25 — NCEnterprises LLC: Rezone 15-acres (Outlot 1) from A-1to N and creating a 35-acre A-
1 zoned lot (Lot 1) at N7119 North Shore Road in the Town of Lake Mills, PIN 008-0713-0224-000 (39.80 ac) and PIN
018-0713-0213-003 (14.622 ac). Motion by Poulson/Foelker to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a
5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4614A-25 — Brian D & Jennifer L Statz: Rezone from A-1 to N to create a 2.6-acre lot across from
W3262 Koschnick Road in the Town of Farmington, PIN 008-0715-0223-000 (46.046 ac). Motion by Foelker/
Poulson to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - R4615A-25 — Duane W & Deborah Strauss: Rezone A-T to R-2 to create a 1.2-acre residential lot
located at N8505 Highland Road in the Town of Watertown, PIN 032-0815-1744-000 (21.254 ac). Motion by
Nass/Poulson to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - CU2170-25 — Louis & Ellen White: Conditional Use to allow for kennel in an A-1 zone for personal
dogs at residence located at N7298 County Road F in the Town of Concord, PIN 006-0716-0311-002 (2.365 ac).
Motion by Poulson/Foelker to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED - CU2171-25 — Jasper Gronert: Conditional Use to allow for an extensive onsite storage structure for
personal storage in an R-2 zone located at N3093 County Road K in the Town of Jefferson, PIN 014-0614-2741-001
(1.060 ac). Motion by Poulson/Foelker to approve the rezone request. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

22. Planning and Development Department Update
Zangl reported that campground audits are taking place this summer.

23. Possible Future Agenda Items
Continue with the usual agenda items.

24. Discussion on Upcoming Meeting Dates:
July 11, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
July 17, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
July 28, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C2063
August 15, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
August 21, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
August 25, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C2063

25. Adjourn



Supervisor Poulson/Foelker made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 at 311 S Center Ave
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials
covering other agenda items can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodation for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



MINUTES
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
SITE INSPECTIONS
George Jaeckel, Chair, Steve Nass, Vice-Chair, Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker, Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Committee Site Inspections

DATE: July 11, 2025

TIME: 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI in Room C1049

1. Call to Order- The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Jaeckel at 8:00 a.m.

. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) - Supervisors Jaeckel, Foelker and Nass were present. Supervisor
Poulson and Richardson were excused absences. Zoning staff present were Trevor Quandt, Haley
Nielsen and Sharyl Fischback.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law - Supervisor Nass confirmed the meeting is
in compliance.

4. Approval of the Agenda— Supervisor Nass made motion to approve agenda with omitting stop
previously made at B&B Trust, seconded by Supervisor Foelker. Motion passed on voice vote, 3-0.

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision.
Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must
register their request at this time) - There was no public comment.

6. Communications — Trevor had nothing to report.

(g Site Inspections for Petitions to be Presented in Public Hearing on July 17, 2025:
Committee left for site inspections at 8:04 am

R4621A-25 — Robert D & Kim R Turney: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 4.0-acre residential lot at the
corner of River Road & Hustisford Road in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-1921-000 (37.10 ac).

R4620A-25 — John Buske: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 3.2-acre lot around existing house and
buildings at W1679 County Road P in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-2132-000 (43.738 ac).

CU2173-25 — Newsdews LLC: Conditional Use to allow for storage of contractor equipment and materials
(mechanical pipe & ductwork insulation) in A-2 zone located at W322 Delafield Road in Town

of Concord, PIN 006-0716-1331-000 (7.385 ac).

R4589A-25 — B&B Trust: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1-acre lot farm consolidation around the house
at W1281 Sunnyside Drive in the Town of Concord, PIN 006-0716-2733-000 (45.802 ac). Postponed from
May.

R4622A-25 — Bennett J Brantmeier Trust: Rezone .7-acres from A-3 to A-1 and rezone 3.3-acres from A-1
to A-3 resulting in creating a 4.0-acre A-3 residential lot (Lot 1) across from N4809 Christberg Road in the
Town of Jefferson, parcel 014-0615-0611-002 & 014-0615-0611-003.

R4623A-25 — Daveo Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to N to create a 7.9-acre lot (Lot 1) located
at N3317 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2144-000 (52.60 ac).




R4624A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 creating two — 2.0 acre lots (Lots 2
& 4) and one — 1.8-acre residential lot (Lot 3) located at N3317 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN
010-0615-2144-000 (52.60 ac).

R4625A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1.0-acre residential lot
(Lot 6) located south of N3215 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

R4626A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 52.8-acre lot (Lot 7)
located near N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2723-000 (40.0-ac) & parts of PIN
010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac) and 010-0615-2814-000 (40.0-ac).

R4627A-25 — Daveo Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create two - 1.0-acre residential
lots (Lot 8 & 9) located at N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2811-001 (27.4 ac).

R4628A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 85.1-acre lot (Lot 10)
along Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, parts of PIN 010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac), PIN 010-0615-2813-
000 (40.0 ac), 010-0615-2814-000 (40.0 ac), and 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

R4619A-25 & CU2172-25 — Edgehill Ventures LLC: Rezone from A-1 to A-2 the 5.698-acre lot to allow for
a campground located at N2316 Museum Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0515-0213-013 (5.698 ac).

CU2174-25 — Francisco Alvarez Ramirez: Conditional Use to allow for 56’ X 60’ extensive onsite storage
Structure in an R-2 zone for personal storage located at N1068 Old 26 Road in Town of Koshkonong, PIN 016-

0514-1942-002 (5.106 ac).

CU2175-25 — Edward W & Lori M Eidson: Conditional Use to allow for a 28” X 51°, 22’ in height, extensive
onsite storage structure in an R-1 zone for personal storage across from W9667 Lake Drive in Town of Sumner,

PIN 028-0513-022-062 (.129 ac).

R4629-25 — Mark Reinecke: Rezone A-T to R-1 to create a 1.13-acre residential lot located south of N1108
Olson Road in the Town of Sumner, PIN 028-0513-1942-000 (3.105 ac).

8. Adjourn — Motion made by Supervisor Foelker seconded by Supervisor Nass to adjourn at
10:46 a.m. Motion passed on voice vote, 3-0.

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Planning & Development Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30
p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials covering other agenda items can be found at
www jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson County Board
of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodation for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at
920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Planning & Development Department upon request.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker,; Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT: Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and Requests for Conditional Use Permits
DATE: Thursday, July 17, 2025
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Doors will open at 6:30)
PLACE: JEFFERSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM C2063

311 S. CENTER AVE, JEFFERSON, WI 53549

OR Via Zoom Videoconference
PETITIONERS OR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING VIRTUALLY BY
FOLLOWING THESE INSTRUCTIONS IF THEY CHOOSE NOT TO ATTEND IN PERSON:

When: July 17, 2025, at 07:00 PM
Central Time (US and Canada)
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 222 326 323 808 9
Passcode: fy37Vh3D

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jaeckel at 7 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Supervisor Jaeckel, Nass, Poulson and Foelker were present at 7 p.m. Supervisor Richardson was excused. Staff members

Sarah Elsner and Haley Nielsen were also present.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law
Supervisor Poulson confirmed that the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Supervisor Poulson and seconded by Supervisor Foelker to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed by a

voice vote of 4-0.

5. Public Hearing

Nielsen read aloud the following:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee will conduct a public hearing at 7
p.m. on Thursday, July 17, 2025, in Room C2063 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson, Wisconsin. Members of the
public will be allowed to be heard regarding any petition under consideration by the Planning and Zoning Committee.
PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES SHALL BE PRESENT EITHER IN PERSON OR VIA ZOOM.
Matters to be heard are petitions to amend the official zoning map and applications for conditional use permits. A map of the
properties affected may be obtained from the Zoning Department. Individual files, which include staff finding of fact, are
available for viewing between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays. If you have
questions regarding these matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.

Decisions on Conditional Use Permits will be made on July 28, 2025
Recommendations by the Committee on Rezones will be made on July 28, 2025
Final decision will be made by the County Board on August 12, 2025

FROM A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-2, AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL BUSINESS
WITH CONDITIONAL USE
All are in accordance with ss. 22-304 — 22.310 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

R4619A-25 & CU2172-25 — Edgehill Ventures LL.C: Rezone from A-1 to A-2 the 5.698-acre lot to allow for a
campground located at N2316 Museum Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0515-0213-013 (5.698 ac).




PETITIONER: Keith Barnes, Architect (400 E Wisconsin Ave), there are currently 45 campsites. The proposed
changes would reduce the number of sites to 25, which would all be tent camping. The sites would be made bigger.
The Town of Hebron approved the request, and the variance for the size of the campground was approved.

Meghan Gruszynski, owner (N2313 Museum Road), campground is operating currently, and in speaking with the
County the correct step would be to rezone the property to the A-2 district.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED:

e Sherri Fleck (N2290 Museum Road), the previous campground was seasonal. This is more of a glamping
operation. Has concerns about the proposed building, and the size of the building. Fleck owns a
neighboring property near where the building is proposed. She has concerns with vehicle and foot traffic.
The past campground had brought theft and trespassing, which brings concerns for this campground. Is also
concerned with the river, floodplain, and disruption of wildlife. Inquired about quiet hours, signage, and
environmental disruptions.

e Rosetta Derry (N2330 Museum Road), Is concerned about sharing the entrance with the campground. She
has pets and there are local children. Who pays for the road to be widened?

REBUTTAL: Megan replied, security and peacefulness is the goal and concept of new campground. Want to
restore its nature and make it more peaceful. Property has been clear cut, want to get people into nature. There will

be security cameras, LP security, there will be enforcement of/rules for quiet hours. The main lodge building will
accommodate activities such as yoga.

Kevin added that old firepits have been removed, it will just be a deck and tent on each site. Structures have been
designed to engineered standards. Are aware that a new septic will need to be installed.

Foelker asked —

Will there be yurts/structures in the floodplain? Yes. Petitioners have been working with County to meet standards.
STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

Elsner asked —

Proposed outdoor lighting? Will have downlighting shielded from neighbors.

Proposed signs for parking/traffic? Maybe, will have what rules require.

Hours of operation? 24/7 during the week, closed in December and January. Quiet hours are 9pm — 7am. The
demographics of target audience are women and children. Events are for wellness in nature, for example yoga
sessions in the morning, and relaxing after.

Will there be advertising/events? How often? Will not have weddings or large-scale events.
Maximum capacity of people? 50 adults and 50 kids.

Will there be a formal inspection on the septic system? Someone looked at it, but no formal inspection. The house
is on septic, campground is on a holding tank.



Nielsen asked — Why do you feel as though the soil is non-prime in that area? Half of the area is concrete right
now, where the old barn is sitting, and the slopes and silage pit. There are rocks in the area

TOWN: In favor with no conditions.

FROM A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
All are in accordance with ss. 22-339 — 22-350 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

R4589A-25 — B&B Trust: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1-acre lot farm consolidation around the home at
W1281 Sunnyside Drive in the Town of Concord, PIN 006-0716-2733-000 (45.802 ac).

PETITIONER: Bill (W1291 Sunnyside Drive) would like to separate the farmhouse he grew up on for the future.
COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

Elsner asked —

What year was the house built? 1930s.
Confirmed that the lot line was accommodated for the septic system. The petitioner confirmed.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0.

R4620A-25 — John Buske: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 3.2-acre lot around existing house and buildings at
W1679 County Road P in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-2132-000 (43.738 ac).

PETITIONER: John Buske (W1755 County Road P) lives next door currently, son would like to purchase this
lot. There was already a soil test done.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.
Elsner asked —

What year was the house built? 1940s.
Septic location? Current septic is on the other side of the house, and runs under the driveway.

TOWN: In favor 5-0, with no conditions.



R4621A-25 — Robert D & Kim R Turney: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 4.0-acre residential lot at the
corner of River Road & Hustisford Road in the Town of Ixonia, PIN 012-0816-1921-000 (37.10 ac).

PETITIONER: Robert Turney (N8451 Hustisford Road) is taking four acres for family to build on.
COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

Elsner noted — that the neighboring lot may not be able to adjust their lot line in the future to include the neighbors
access point, as the parcel will be frozen.

TOWN: In favor 5-0 with no conditions.
R4622A-25 — Bennett J Brantmeier Trust: Rezone .7-acres from A-3 to A-1 and rezone 3.3-acres from A-1 to

A-3 resulting in creating a 4.0-acre A-3 residential lot across from N4809 Christberg Road in the Town of
Jefferson, parcel 014-0615-0611-002 (20.301 ac) & 014-0615-0611-003 (1.156 ac).

PETITIONER: Ben Brantmeier (N3018 Haas Road) the land is non-prime, it is not farmed. The property is in
MFL until 2051, and is in CRP right now. The property therefore will always be woods. It cannot be sold because
of the MFL. Would vacate split near the road.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

Elsner confirmed —

Already discussed, anything more to add about the issues with MFL for split? No.

Elsner noted —

The Committee would need to consider this as a non-prime split.

TOWN: In favor.

FROM A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL AND TO N,
NATURAL RESOURCE & FROM N, NATURAL RESOURCE TO A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL
All are in accordance with ss. 22-339 —22-350, ss. 22-479 — 22-487 and ss. 22-277 — 22-285 of the
Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance



R4623A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to N to create a 7.9-acre lot (Lot 1) located at
N3317 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2144-000 (52.60 ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra) spoke on all requests for Davco Development
Corporation. Wants to build on one of the lots eventually and would like lots for children to build on someday.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: Tiffany Johnson (N3118 Schmidt Road) The road is scenic, and there is lots of
wildlife nearby. Does not want the wildlife to be disturbed. It would be upsetting to have lots of homes come into

the area.

REBUTTAL: Chad Hagen, also likes the wildlife nearby. It is not his intent to disturb serenity and peace of the
area.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.
Elsner noted —

The N Natural Resources lot would need to either have access or be sold separately.
The existing home was built in 2002, the lot would be frozen.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0.

R4624A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 creating two — 2.0 acre lots (Lots 2 &
4) and one — 1.8-acre residential lot (Lot 3) located near N3317 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-

0615-2144-000 (52.60 ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra), wants to build on one of the lots eventually and
would like lots for children to build on someday.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.
TOWN: In favor.

R4625A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create a 1.0-acre residential lot (Lot
6) located south of N3215 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra), wants to build on one of the lots eventually and
would like lots for children to build on someday.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.



REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0.

R4626A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 52.8-acre lot (Lot 7)

located near N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2723-000 (40.0-ac) & parts of PIN 010-
0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac) and 010-0615-2814-000 (40.0-ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra), wants to build on one of the lots eventually and
would like lots for children to build on someday.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0.

R4627A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from A-1 to A-3 to create two - 1.0-acre residential lots
(Lot 8 & 9) located at N3268 Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, PIN 010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra), wants to build on one of the lots eventually and
would like lots for children to build on someday.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0.

R4628A-25 — Davco Development Corporation: Rezone from N to A-1 to create a total 85.1-acre lot (Lot 10)

along Schmidt Road in the Town of Hebron, parts of PIN 010-0615-2811-000 (27.40 ac), PIN 010-0615-2813-
000 (40.0 ac), 010-0615-2814-000 (40.0 ac), and 010-0615-2812-001 (20.0 ac).

PETITIONER: Chad Hagen (W1246 Schuyler Rd., Palmyra), wants to build on one of the lots eventually and
would like lots for children to build on someday.

Nass asked —

Why he’s rezoning from N to A-1? Needed to meet minimum acreage requirement to split the 50 acres.



COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor.

FROM A-T AGRICULTURAL TRANSITION TO R-1, RESIDENTIAL-SEWERED
All are in accordance with ss. 22-240 — 22-249 & ss. 22-122 —22-132 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

R4629-25 — Mark Reinecke: Rezone from A-T to R-1 to create a 1.13-acre residential lot located south of N1108
Olson Road in the Town of Sumner, PIN 028-0513-1942-000 (3.105 ac).

PETITIONER: Mark Reinecke (W9687 Lake Drive), wants to split off land for daughter to build a home.
COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS
All are in accordance with ss. 22-581 —22-587 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

CU2173-25 — Newsdews LLC: Conditional Use to allow for storage of contractor equipment and materials
(mechanical pipe & ductwork insulation) in A-2 zone located at W332 Delafield Road in Town

of Concord, PIN 006-0716-1331-000 (7.385 ac).

PETITIONER: Bob Krause, engineer (2723 Apt 105 University Dr, Waukesha). Building is strictly for cold
storage of building materials. Setbacks will be met, drainage plan has been created, driveway will be the same.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.
Elsner asked —

Employees onsite? 7 employees.

Change of hours? No.



Proposed structure size? Confirmed. 60° x 160°, 16 feet in height.
Any more anticipated expansions? Hope not.

TOWN: In favor, 3-0 with conditions for stormwater plan.

CU2174-25 — Francisco Alvarez Ramirez: Conditional Use to allow for 56’ X 60’ extensive onsite storage
Structure in an R-2 zone for personal storage located at N1068 Old 26 Road in Town of Koshkonong, PIN 016-

0514-1942-002 (5.106 ac).

PETITIONER: Francisco (N1068 Old 26 Road), wants building for personal storage, the building will have its
own driveway.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.
TOWN: In favor.

CU2175-25 — Edward W & Lori M Eidson: Conditional Use to allow for a 28’ X 517, 22’ in height, extensive
onsite storage structure in an R-1 zone for personal storage across from W9667 Lake Drive in Town of Sumner,

PIN 028-0513-3022-062 (.129 ac).

PETITIONER: Lori Eidson (W9667 Lake Drive), owns waterside property as well, and lot across the street. The
house has no room for storage or space for stuff. There is a bathroom proposed in the building.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.

STAFF REPORT: Given by Elsner and in the file.

TOWN: In favor 3-0, with conditions.

6. Adjourn AT: 8:20 MOTION BY: Poulson SECONDED BY: Nass

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board
of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. Individuals requiring special accommodation for attendance at this meeting
should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be
made. A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



Register of Deeds June 2025

Output Measures YR to Date Current Yr.

Target

Program/Service Description 2023 2024 2025 Totals %
Documents Recorded 945 855 990 5,519 55%
Vital Records Filed 211 191 215 1,245 52%
Vital Record Copies 1,667 1,068 1,256 8,984 62%
ROD Revenue (Gross Total) S 211,729.55] $ 188,277.97| $ 211,782.44] $1,253,579.88 66%
Transfer Fees S 32,313.96| $ 29,418.36] $ 32,196.12] $ 191,889.42 70%
LIO Fees S 8,160.00] $ 7,540.00] $ 8,679.00] S 48,812.00 56%
Document Copies S 7,253.25| $ 4,854.17] S 6,153.84| S 33,145.72 51%
Laredo S 4,129.50] $ 3,262.00] S 5,496.00] S 31,525.06 61%
ROD Revenue to General Fund S 63,737.71] $ 54,256.53| $ 63,466.96] S 372,330.20 62%
Percentage of Documents eRecorded 63% 69% 66% 71%
Budget Goals Met Y N Y Yes 62%
Back Indexed 3,394 2,306 909 7,592 38%

Wisconsin Register of Deeds Association:

Continue legislative trailer legislation for 2023 WI Act 235, the bill has passed both houses and is awaiting the Governor's signature. Working on
legislation to amend the transfer fee split and additional funding to the WLIP, also working on updates to Chapter 59.43.

Register of Deeds Office:

The staff continues to work on back indexing documents for easier access. Giving our searchers and staff the ability to search documents by name and

legal description back to mid 1934.
Wisconsin Counties Association Board of Directors:

If you aren't already registered for the WCA Annual Conference in WI Dells, | recommend you attend. See Tammie Jaeger for details.

Wisconsin Public Records Board:

Reviewed and approved 71 record retention disposition authorizations, a subgroup is currently working on a standard law enforcement schedule as well

as an information technology schedule.




Register of Deeds Year to Date Budget Report

ROD Total Gross Revenues

June

2025
Land Related Revenue

m 2022

m 2023

w2024

Transfer LIO Fees Document Laredo Fees
Fees Copy Fees

$220,000.00 - $35,000.00
T $30,000.00
$210,000.00 - $25,000.00
$20,000.00
»200,000.00 1 M Total Gross $15,000.00
$190,000.00 - Revenues $10,000.00
$5,000.00
$180,000.00 - 5.
$170,000.00 : \
2023 2024 2025
Vital Records
2,000 -
1,500 -
M Filed
1,000 -
m Copied
500 I
0
2022 2023 2024

Year to Date Revenue Payout

M| State

® Land Program

$48,812.00 = General Fund




Month

Other Permits/LU 12901-432099-0

Private Party Photocopy 12901-451002-0

Municipal Copies/Printing 12901-472003-0

Jefferson County Monthly Ledger Report

Private Sewage System 12901-432002-0 Soil Testing Fee 12901-458010-0

Septic Replacement Fee 12901-458002-0 Zoning Ordinance Forfeitures 12901-441002-0

2025 Totals

2024 Totals

2024-2025 Difference

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

292 K 0 IR Vs JE 0 L 00 K 0 IR 05 4

11995.00
12060.00
14460.00
18860.00
17420.00
13105.00
12920.00

$4.00

$3.75
$8.00

$1955.00
$1475.00
$7200.00
$5300.00
$8000.00
$12650.00
$7900.00

$560.00
$320.00
$560.00
$1280.00
$640.00
$1200.00
$1120.00

$14513.75
$13863.00
$22220.00
$25440.00
$26060.00
$26959.00
$21940.00

$144305.82

$50654.53
$23348.88
$29160.01
$32829.91
$23131.23
$19768.17
$29723.30
$25279.78
$24678.82
$16909.50
$33732.87

$-129792.07
$-36791.53
$-1128.88
$-3720.01
$-6769.91
$3827.77
$2171.83
$-29723.30
$-25279.78
$-24678.82
$-16909.50
$-33732.87

Total

$100820.00

$4.00

$11.75

$44480.00

$5680.00

$150995.75

$453522.82

$-302527.07



DRAFT - 3/11/25
Joint Development Agreement

Whitewater Solar, LLC
Walworth County, Wisconsin, and Jefferson County, Wisconsin

This Joint Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered by and among Whitewater Solar
LLC (“Whitewater Solar”’), and Walworth County and Jefferson County, (individually referred to
herein as a “County’ and collectively together, the “Counties”). Whitewater Solar and the Counties
are referred to as the “Parties” herein.

RECITALS

Whitewater Solar desires to develop, construct and operate an approximately 180 megawatt
(MW) solar photovoltaic electrical generating facility with necessary associated facilities, such as
underground power collection lines, access roads, operating and maintenance facility, electrical
substation and overhead transmission line connections in Jefferson County, which includes Cold
Spring Township, and Walworth County, which includes the City of Whitewater, and the
Townships of Whitewater and La Grange (“the Project”™).

1. The Parties agree that it is in the best interests of each to memorialize the rights,
obligations and responsibilities of the Parties with respect to construction and
operation of the Project.

2. The Parties further agree that the below Agreement is the product of joint
negotiations and its primary purpose is to foster cooperation and good-faith
dealing.

3. The Parties agree that construction of the Project and its associated facilities,

including (i) solar energy collection and electrical generating equipment; (ii)
overhead and underground electrical distribution, collection, transmission and
communications lines or cables, electric combiners, inverters, transformers and
substations, energy storage facilities, and telecommunications equipment,
switchyards, and other interconnection facilities; (iii) internal roads and crane pads;
(iv) meteorological measurement equipment; and (v) control buildings, operations
and maintenance facilities and buildings are under the jurisdiction of the Public
Service Commission of Wisconsin (“PSCW?). This Agreement is conditioned on
Whitewater Solar’s initial and maintained compliance with all applicable state,
federal, and local laws and permit or approval requirements, including any
requirements associated with the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN") issued by the PSCW and any requirements in permits issued by the
Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”).

4, All time periods listed below in the Agreement are based on calendar days unless
otherwise noted.

5. The term “facility” or “facilities” as used in this Agreement includes, but is not
1



1.

DRAFT - 3/11/25
limited to, the solar photovoltaic electrical generating facility which is the
subject of this Agreement, including all necessary associated facilities
described above, and all components related to the Project, except for fences,
landscaping, and access roads as applicable.

The City of Whitewater and the Towns of Whitewater, La Grange, and Cold Spring
are individually referred to herein as a “Local Government” and collectively
referred to as the “Local Governments.”

Any amendment to this Agreement must be negotiated among the Parties and
agreed to by mutual consent of all Parties, which shall be in writing and signed by

all Parties.

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements
contained herein, the Parties to this Agreement hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

Planning and Construction Phase. The Parties understand and agree that approval of
the Project is solely under the jurisdiction of the PSCW and that the Project’s
preliminary site plans are subject to approval from the PSCW for substantive site design
changes. The Parties further agree that the Counties may not require changes to the
Project, absent PSCW’s request for such changes, unless there is a change in law which
authorizes the Counties to enforce laws and ordinances which they are prevented from
enforcing by state law at the time this Agreement is executed.

a

Planning Phase. Upon request from a County, Whitewater Solar shall, within
five (5) business days of any request, provide copies of proposed plans for above
ground facilities and below ground facilities of the Project and proposed
equipment haul routes, provided such plans have been prepared for the PSCW.
Whitewater Solar shall also provide, upon request, any updated exhibits, after
issuance of a CPCN by the PSCW. The Counties may also access electronic copies
of Whitewater Solar’s CPCN application, including exhibits and later-filed
modifications to such exhibits, on the PSCW’s electronic records filing system in
Docket No. 9828-CE-100.

Pre-Construction Schedule. Whitewater Solar will provide the Counties relevant
site plans, including the erosion control plan, construction timelines, and other
relevant construction information, at least seventy-five (75) days prior to the
start of construction on the Project, to allow the Counties an opportunity to
review the construction information. To the extent necessary, Whitewater Solar
reserves the right to provide amended site plans, construction timelines, and
other relevant construction information prior to the start of construction on the
Project, which shall be provided to Counties within ten (10) days of completion
of such amended site plans, construction timelines, or other relevant
construction information. For the avoidance of doubt, the Counties rights under
this Section 1(b) shall be limited to the review of construction information only.

L. Members of the Project’s construction team will attend a pre-
2



2.

DRAFT - 3/11/25
construction meeting with staff from the Counties at a mutually agreeable
date not less than forty-five (45) days prior to the start of construction.

Post Construction Schedule. At least sixty (60) days following completion of
construction, Whitewater Solar shall meet with the Counties to discuss post-
construction items including, but not limited to, necessary post-construction
vegetation management, stormwater management, and erosion control planning.

Whitewater Solar shall provide the Counties’ staff with copies of the Glare,
Sound, Electromagnetic Frequency, and Storm Water studies submitted to the
PSCW during the CPCN review process, as well as any other studies which have
been completed related to the development of the Project and that have been
filed in PSC Docket No. 9828-CE-100. Whitewater Solar may satisfy this
requirement by posting such studies to a publicly accessible website dedicated
to the Project. The Parties may also access electronic copies of Whitewater Solar’s
CPCN application, including exhibits and later-filed modifications to such exhibits,
via the PSCW’s electronic records filing system in Docket No. 9828-CE-100.

The Parties agree that Whitewater Solar and its successors, assigns, contractors,
agents, and representatives may use public roads as part of the construction,
operation, maintenance and repair of the Project.

Whitewater Solar agrees that it shall seek and obtain all permits from the relevant
jurisdiction typically required of others, such as driveway permits and rights-of-
way crossing permits. Each County agrees that it will not unreasonably
withhold, condition, or delay approval of any permit that may be required for
the construction of the project, including, but not limited to, utility right of way
crossings, access road encroachments, building permits, and/or electrical
permits.

Compliance and Complaint Process.

L. Whitewater Solar shall identify a Project contact to the Counties on its
behalf, for compliance and complaints, if any.

2. During construction, the construction site manager of the engineering,
procurement, and construction (“EPC”) firm selected by Whitewater
Solar will be designated as the Project contact under Section (1)(g)(1).
above. The selected EPC firm shall be contractually obligated to
Whitewater Solar to abide by the applicable permit requirements.

3. After construction completion, Whitewater Solar’s full-time operations
team will be its Project contact under Section (1)(g)(1). Complaints shall
be submitted through the Project website and the Counties will be
provided with the operations team’s contact information.

Project’s Use of Haul Routes and Road Repair Obligations.

a

Whitewater Solar will use commercially reasonable efforts to enter into a Road Use
3



DRAFT - 3/11/25
Agreement (“RUA”) with each County prior to the full mobilization for the
construction of the Project to cover any construction-related damage on local roads
within the Project area that are designated as “Haul Routes” in Exhibit 2. Such RUAs
will be substantially similar in form to the Road Use Agreement in Exhibit 3.

b. Prior to the full mobilization for the construction on the Project, Whitewater
Solar, at its expense, shall have signs put in place to identify Haul Routes.

3. Project’s Drainage Repair Obligations. If drainage infrastructure or systems
located outside the Project boundary, including culverts, are damaged by Whitewater
Solar or any party under the control of Whitewater Solar (including, for the
avoidance of doubt, any contractor of Whitewater Solar), Whitewater Solar shall
cause the restoration of such drainage infrastructure or system to pre-existing
condition. “Pre-existing condition” shall mean the flow capacity existing
immediately prior to the Project commencing construction. Whitewater Solar is
responsible for all expenses related to repairs, relocations, reconfigurations, and
replacements of drainage infrastructure and systems that are damaged by Whitewater
Solar or any party under the control of Whitewater Solar.

4. Allocation of Utility Aid Shared Revenues Proceeds Between L.ocal Governments.

a Whitewater Solar is subject to taxation under Chapter 76 of Wisconsin Statutes,
which requires payment of a generator license fee.! The Utility Aid Shared Revenue
program is the program by which the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (“DOR”)
distributes some of the revenues collected under the generator licensee fee to
counties and municipalities.

b. Based on the Utility Aid Shared Revenue program, the Parties estimate the Project
may generate an estimated $900,000 in annual revenues for distribution to the
Counties and Local Governments, in the aggregate, according to the Utility Aid
Shared Revenue formula which compares favorably to the current property tax
revenues generated from the land that will be used for the Project.

C Despite the increase in County revenues as set forth above, the Parties acknowledge
there may be an annual reduction in property tax revenue because the land located
in the Primary Project Area, as depicted in the CPCN Application (‘“Primary Project
Area”) will be removed from local property tax rolls because Whitewater Solar is
subject to taxation under Chapter 76 of Wisconsin Statutes.

d The Utility Aid Shared Revenue program does not distribute revenue to school
districts or technical colleges. Since the land used by the Project will be removed
from local property taxes because Whitewater Solar is subject to taxation under

! The Project will be subject to the generator license fee under Wisconsin Statutes §§ 76.28 and 76.29.
4



DRAFT - 3/11/25
Chapter 76 of Wisconsin Statutes, Whitewater Unified School District (“WUSD”),
Madison Area Technical College (“MATC”), and Gateway Technical College
(“Gateway”) will see decreases in the amount of property tax revenue they receive.
Accordingly, Whitewater Solar hereby agrees to pay certain amounts intended to
reflect the portions of property tax that would otherwise have been distributed to
WUSD, MATC, and Gateway, directly to WUSD, MATC, and Gateway. The certain
amount paid to each entity will be calculated and mutually agreed upon by the Parties
prior to commencement of construction on the Project.

e If a change in law results in the elimination or reduction of the Utility Aid Shared
Revenue program, the elimination or reduction of the generator license fee (under
Wis. Stat. § 76.28 and § 76.29), and the land used by the Project is not returned to
the applicable taxing jurisdiction’s property tax rolls, which result in tax payments
to the Counties in an amount less than what was previously being received through
the Utility Aid Shared Revenue program, then Whitewater Solar will compensate
the Counties for the difference between the lost property tax revenue and the
previous payments received by the Counties, up to the amount of the Project’s prior
year’s generator license fee (under Wis. Stat. § 76.28 and § 76.29).

£ Neither Whitewater Solar nor its direct or indirect owners or affiliates shall take
any affirmative action, including lobbying, to directly or indirectly interfere,
impede, eliminate, or reduce the Utility Aid Shared Revenue program currently in
effect or the amounts paid to the Counties under such program.

g In the event that the Project’s in-service date is delayed later than February 29,
2028, and to the extent that such delay creates a documented and material budget
shortfall in a given year for a County caused by elimination or reduction of
reasonably anticipated payments from the State of Wisconsin under the Utility Aid
Shared Revenue program had the Project not experienced the in-service date delay,
the County may provide written notice and documentation of the material budget
shortfall to Whitewater Solar. Upon receipt of such notice and documentation of
the material budget shortfall, Whitewater Solar agrees to compensate the County in
an amount sufficient to cover the portion of the documented material budget
shortfall (“Governmental Budget Shortfall Payments™) that is attributable to the
Project. In no event shall Whitewater Solar be obligated to make Governmental
Budget Shortfall Payments described in this Section 4(g) without sufficient
documentation being provided to demonstrate the creation of such budget shortfall.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Whitewater Solar shall not be obligated make any
future Governmental Budget Shortfall Payments from and after the date upon which
(a) Whitewater Solar provides written notice to the County that construction on the
Project will not commence, or (b) a change in law results in modification or
elimination of the Utility Aid Shared Revenue program.

Decommissioning,




DRAFT - 3/11/25
Whitewater Solar shall submit a decommissioning plan to the PSCW as part of the
CPCN application process (the “Decommissioning Plan”). The Decommissioning
Plan shall require Whitewater Solar to, at a minimum, (a) remove, at its expense, all
decommissioned Project facilities including, but not limited to, solar arrays and
associated facilities to a depth of at least twenty-four (24) inches and properly
dismantle all components; (b) restore the land to a condition reasonably similar to
pre-existing conditions, which shall include the removal of gravel parking lots and
storage yards, de-compacting areas where Project access roads were installed, and
de-compacting any other areas of substantial soil compaction. For the avoidance of
doubt, to the extent the terms of the Decommissioning Plan or this Section 5 conflict
with the terms of an agreement between Whitewater Solar and a landowner, the
terms of the individual landowner agreement shall govern.

Assurances in Support of Decommissioning.

L. The anticipated net estimated cost to decommission the Project noted in the
Decommissioning Plan is $5,665,889.00 (the “Decommissioning Amount”).

2 Within 30 days after the full mobilization for the start of the Project’s
construction, Whitewater Solar shall, at its discretion, deposit in cash, post a
bond, or provide a letter of credit, with or to (1) Jefferson County, in an
amount equal to [*] percent ([*]%) of the Decommissioning Amount, and (2)
Walworth County, in an amount equal to [¢] percent ([*]%) of the
Decommissioning Amount (together, the “Decommissioning Assurance”), in
support of the activities described in the Decommissioning Plan; provided,
however, that the amount of the Decommissioning Assurance required to be
provided to the Counties shall be reduced by an amount equal to the amount
of any security posted by or on behalf of Whitewater Solar with or to any
governmental authority or third party as legally required (whether by contract
or pursuant to applicable law) that secures the obligation to decommission
the Project (“Other Decom Security”). Whitewater Solar shall provide
reasonable evidence to the Counties that the Other Decom Security has been
provided and secures the obligation to decommission the Project.

3. Each County shall hold its share of the Decommissioning Assurance on
behalf of itself and of the Local Governments located within its respective
boundaries, and no separate or additional Decommissioning Assurance shall
be required to be deposited with any Local Government. Each County shall
provide fifteen (15) days’ written notice to Whitewater Solar in advance of
drawing upon such Decommissioning Assurance in support of the activities
described in the Decommissioning Plan occurring within that County.

4. If it is determined by Whitewater Solar that the cost of decommissioning
shall exceed the Decommissioning Amount, Whitewater Solar shall
increase the amount of the Decommissioning Assurance, in proportion to
each County as outlined in Section 5(b)(2), to be equal to the amount of the
expected cost of equipment removal minus estimated salvage costs for the

6



DRAFT - 3/11/25
Project.

5. If it is later determined by Whitewater Solar that the cost of
decommissioning will be less than the Decommissioning Amount,
Whitewater Solar may, at its discretion, reduce the amount of the
Decommissioning Assurance, in proportion to each County as outlined in
Section 5(b)(2), to an amount not less than the epatd cost of equipment
removal, minus estimated salvage costs for the Project.

6. Upon completion of the Decommissioning Plan, the Decommissioning
Assurance, to the extent not previously drawn by a County, shall be
promptly returned by such County to Whitewater Solar.

7. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the obligation of
Whitewater Solar to post Decommissioning Assurance shall cease if a
regulated public utility operates the Project or acquires the Project from
Whitewater Solar. In such event, any Decommissioning Assurance shall be
returned by each County to Whitewater Solar promptly after the
commencement of any such utility operation or acquisition of the Project
from Whitewater Solar, and any and all obligations of Whitewater Solar
related to the Decommissioning Assurance shall terminate.

Public Safety and Emergency Medical Services. The Parties acknowledge that
construction of a solar photovoltaic electrical generating facility does not create any unique
or especially dangerous environments or situations for local emergency responders.
Whitewater Solar will require that all contractors on the Project site during construction shall
meet all applicable state, federal, and industry best practice standards for employee and
public safety consistent with the size, location and surroundings of the Project. Whitewater
Solar intends to request meetings with local emergency response agencies to provide Project
and facility familiarization and establish communication channels. Should any aspect of the
Project’s construction or operations present unfamiliar equipment or situations for local
emergency responders, Whitewater Solar will endeavor to arrange for adequate professional
training to deal with such concerns.

Setbacks. Project Setbacks shall be as listed in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement, unless
otherwise required by the PSCW.

Sound Impacts.

a The Project will comply with PSCW noise standards set forth in Wis. Admin. Code
§ PSC 128.14 and Jefferson County sound standards set forth in the Jefferson
County Zoning Ordinance for the zoning district where the Project is located, which
together include maximum sound levels attributable to the facility during daylight

7



10.

11.

DRAFT -3/11/25
and nighttime hours.

The Project’s inverters and substation, which constitute noise emitting equipment
from the solar facility, shall not exceed the PSCW mandated maximum nighttime
sound level of 45 dBA, nor the maximum daytime sound level of 50 dBA, at the
walls of the noise-sensitive receptors, hereby identified as the single-family
residences within proximity of the Project. Additionally, the Project will meet the
daytime sound standard thresholds at the Project’s boundaries, as set forth in
Jefferson County’s Zoning Ordinance, currently in effect.

Construction Hours. Hours of construction will be between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.,
Monday through Saturday, and between 10:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on Sunday.

Equipment Height. The height of the Project’s equipment shall be no higher than fourteen

(14) feet, with the exception of the Project substation and any required overhead electrical

lines.

Vegetation Management Plan. The Parties agree that Whitewater Solar will hire a

regionally qualified consultant to create a Vegetation Management Plan for the
construction and operation of the Project. Where commercially reasonable, and as
approved by the PSCW, the Project will utilize regionally appropriate plants and grasses
across the Project’s developed area and incorporate pollinator habitat. During Project
operation, Whitewater Solar will spray, mow, and otherwise maintain all developed
acreage inside the fence, subject to PSCW approval of such activities in the Vegetation
Management Plan.

Vegetative Buffer.

a

Whitewater Solar will attempt to work with non-participating landowners adjacent
to the Project that do not already have sufficient natural vegetative screening that
reasonably obscures the view of the Project to develop a landscaping plan prior to
the commencement of construction. Non-participating landowners adjacent to the
Project will have the ability to indicate a preference for Whitewater Solar to install
one of the following: (A) trees, (B) shrubs, (C) trees and shrubs, or (D) nothing.
Under no circumstances shall any vegetative screening cast shadows on the Project’s
photovoltaic cell panels. If adjacent non-participating landowners decline to indicate
a landscaping preference, Whitewater Solar may, at its option, install (A) trees, (B)
shrubs, (C) trees and shrubs, or (D) nothing. The exact species of trees and shrubs
installed will be determined based on coordination with a landscaping company
selected at Whitewater Solar’s sole discretion and subject to availability at the time
of procurement/planting.

Whitewater Solar shall reasonably maintain, in its discretion, areas owned or
controlled by Whitewater Solar between the Project’s fence line and adjoining
property boundary lines.

8



12.

13.

14.

DRAFT - 3/11/25

Whitewater Solar agrees to create and maintain an appropriate vegetative buffer
designed to prevent or minimize erosion around drainage ditches at a distance
required by the PSCW or the appropriate state regulatory authority if waters are
deemed “navigable” by the PSCW.

Fencing.

Whitewater Solar shall install deer fencing around the solar equipment at the height
of seven (7) feet or a height mandated by the PSCW to mitigate changes to the
aesthetics of agricultural landscape and to prevent larger animals from gaining
access to solar equipment. In the event of a conflict between a height of seven (7)
feet or a height mandated by the PSCW, the height mandated by the PSCW shall
control.

The fencing specified for the Project will have openings large enough to allow the
safe passage of small mammals.

The Project shall include areas where larger wildlife such as deer will have
crossings or passage at locations where wildlife trails are located, along stream and
drainage corridors, and at other locations as needed. The DNR Wildlife Biologist
shouldbe contacted to provide guidance on locations and a plan shall be provided
to the Counties before construction of any fencing.

The Project’s substation fence may utilize chain link and barbed wire, as required
by electrical code.

No fence shall cross a “navigable” waterway.

Impairments to fencing that are aesthetically unpleasing shall be remedied within
two (2) weeks of written notification to Whitewater Solar by the County within
which such fencing section is located. In the event leaning or tilting of the fencing
occurs that exceeds plus or minus ten (10) degrees of perpendicular, such fencing
will be corrected by Whitewater Solar back to perpendicular within two (2) weeks
of receiving written notice on the issue from a County within which such fencing
section is located.

Dust Control. Whitewater Solar will use commercially reasonable efforts to reduce the
creation of dust throughout the construction process. Dust-related complaints and disputes
shall be handled in accordance with the process described in Section 26 of this Agreement.

Visual Considerations. The Project’s facilities shall not be used for any type of

advertising. Whitewater Solar may erect and maintain a single project identification sign.
The Project shall be minimally lighted so as not to disturb neighboring properties, provided,

9



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

DRAFT - 3/11/25
however, reasonably necessary lighting to provide safety and security of facilities shall be
allowed. Whitewater Solar will provide the Counties with a description of permanent
Project lighting plans when available. Whitewater Solar shall maintain all facilities in a
manner to preserve the aesthetics of all facilities including, but not limited to, not allowing
equipment or fencing to deteriorate or remain in a state of disrepair within view of the
public or adjoining landowners.

Topsoil Disturbance and Preservation. The Project will not remove material amounts of
topsoil from the Project area. Proposed site grading shall be conducted in a manner which
ensures that topsoil is adequately preserved and retained. For the avoidance of doubt,
topsoil may be removed for access roads, substations, and permanent parking areas,
provided however, that topsoil removed from these areas will remain on site.

Grading. Upon request, prior to the full mobilization for the construction of the Project,
Whitewater Solar will provide copies of all grading plans to the Counties.

Phasing. The Parties acknowledge that the construction of the Project may take place
through one or more phases at Whitewater Solar’s election. In the event Whitewater Solar
elects to construct the Project in phases, the obligations of Whitewater Solar hereunder
will, to the extent applicable, relate only to the respective phase of the Project then being
undertaken by Whitewater Solar.

Snowmobile Paths. Whitewater Solar and the Counties agree to meet prior to
commencement of construction regarding the location of snowmobile paths within the
Project area. Whitewater Solar also agrees to communicate and coordinate with
snowmobile clubs that have chapters within the Project area prior to commencement of
construction.

Assignment of Interest. Whitewater Solar shall have the sole and exclusive right to
sell, assign, or lease any or all portions of the Project or interests in Whitewater Solar
to any non-party entity at any time without notice to the other Parties. In such event,
such non-party entity shall, with Whitewater Solar or, in the event of total sale,
assignment or lease, the new owner of the Property shall, have the same rights and
obligations as Whitewater Solar as set forth in this Agreement. Whitewater Solar, its
successors or assigns, shall, at all times and at its sole expense, maintain the Project in
good condition and repair. Whitewater Solar shall also have the sole and exclusive right
(without any consent from the other Parties required) to collaterally assign its interest
in this Agreement to any parties providing debt, equity or other financing for the Project
to Whitewater Solar or any of its affiliates. For the avoidance of doubt, no direct or
indirect change in control of the ownership interests of Whitewater Solar, LLC, or any
sale of direct or indirect ownership interests in the Whitewater Solar, LLC (including
any tax equity investment or passive investment) shall constitute an assignment
requiring the consent of any of the other Parties under this Agreement. Whitewater
Solar shall notify the Counties of any and all proposed changes in the direct owner or
substantial operation of the Project. Whitewater Solar will attempt to schedule
introductory meetings between the County and any future owner.
10



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

DRAFT - 3/11/25

Cooperation. Whitewater Solar and the Counties agree to communicate and cooperate in
good faith concerning the safe construction and operation of the Project and preventing or
correcting any materially adverse conditions that may be created by the Project.
Whitewater Solar and the Counties agree that Whitewater Solar and the appropriate offices
within each County shall meet prior to commencement of construction to communicate on
the timing of construction and the use of emergency services, if needed.

Indemnification. Whitewater Solar agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
the Counties and their supervisors, trustees, administrators, employees, and
representatives (collectively the “Indemnified Parties”) against any and all losses,
damages, claims, expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, and liabilities for
physical damage to the property of such County and for physical injury to any person,
to the extent caused by activities or operations of Whitewater Solar, its agents and
employees, for the performance or non-performance of its duties pursuant to this
Agreement except to the extent such physical damage to property or physical injury to
persons is caused by the negligence or intentional misconduct of the County, or its
supervisors, trustees, administrators, employees, or representatives. This
indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Insurance. Whitewater Solar shall at all times during construction and its operation of the
Project carry Commercial General Liability insurance with a minimum liability of
$5,000,000 per occurrence, and Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum liability
limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence, or, Whitewater Solar, if a qualified self-insured in the
State of Wisconsin, shall maintain not less than $5,000,000 of claims-first-made excess
general liability insurance on an occurrence basis over its self-insured retention that may
change from time to time. Such excess insurance shall include automobile liability.
Certificates of insurance will be provided to the Counties upon written request.

Compliance with Laws. Whitewater Solar shall at all times comply in all material respects
with all federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, judgments,
and other valid orders of any government authority with respect to its activities associated
with the Project and shall obtain all material permits, licenses, and orders required to
conduct any and all such activities.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including all Exhibits and other documents and
agreements referenced herein, constitutes the Entire Agreement among the parties hereto
in respect to the Project. However, this Agreement shall be deemed and read to include
and incorporate all of the Exhibits hereto and any related approvals of a County. In the
event of a conflict between this Agreement, any related approvals by a County, or the
PSCW, the PSCW’s requirements shall be deemed controlling. No modification, waiver,
amendment, or change of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same is in writing and
signed by the Parties.

Relevant Law. Any and all disputes arising under this Agreement and/or relating to the
actual development and/or construction of the Project shall be resolved pursuant to the laws

11



26.

27.

DRAFT - 3/11/25
of the State of Wisconsin.

Disputes. Whitewater Solar will have sixty (60) days from the time in which a County
notifies it in writing of any dispute related to this Agreement to (1) make a determination
of'its validity, and if so determined to be valid, (2) provide a plan in which to reasonably
remedy such complaint. In the event such a dispute cannot be resolved after steps (1)
or (2) above, theaggrieved Countyshall provide written notice of said dispute to Whitewater
Solar within fifteen (15) days after the occurrence of steps (1) or (2) (a “Notice of
Dispute”). The Notice of Dispute shall include a description of the nature of the dispute
and the remedy sought by the County. The Parties shall endeavor to resolve the dispute by
mediation with a mediator mutually acceptable to the Parties. The administration of the
mediation shall be as mutually agreed by the Parties. The mediation shall be convened
within thirty (30) days, or as soon thereafter as possible, of the issuance of a Notice of
Dispute. The costs of the mediator shall be equally shared by the Parties. All disputes which
are not resolved by good faith discussions or mediation shall be resolved by arbitration
with a single arbitrator and in a venue mutually acceptable to the Parties. If the Parties
cannot agree on an arbitrator, either party may petition either the Jefferson County Circuit
Court or the Walworth County Circuit Court for appointment of an arbitrator. Such
arbitration shall be in accordance with Wis. Stat. Chapter 788 (Arbitration) in effect at the
time of the dispute.

Notices. Notices, requests, demands, and other communications shall be sent to the
following addresses:

FOR WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:
NAME:
TITLE:
[ADDRESS]:

FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY:
NAME:
TITLE:
[ADDRESS]:

FOR WALWORTH COUNTY:
NAME:
TITLE:
[ADDRESS]:

All notices shall be in writing. Any notice shall be deemed to be sufficiently given (i) on the

12



DRAFT - 3/11/25
date, if delivered in person; (ii) five (5) days after being sent by United States registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or (iii) on the next business day if sent
by overnight delivery service (e.g. Federal Express) to the notified Party at its address set forth
above. These addresses shall remain in effect unless another address is substituted by written
notice.

Notices may be also sent via email transmission to the email addresses provided below,
however, notice sent via email shall be followed by notice delivered by personal service or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight delivery.

FOR WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:
NAME: Drew Vielbig

TITLE: Project Manager

EMAIL: drew(@rangerpower.com

FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY:
NAME:

TITLE:

EMAIL:

FOR WALWORTH COUNTY:
NAME:

TITLE:

EMAIL:

13



DRAFT - 3/11/25

EXECUTION PAGE ONLY
IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties to this Agreement have caused this instrument to be signed
and sealed by duly authorized representative of Whitewater Solar, LLC, this day of
. 2025.
WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:
By:
Name:
Title:

14



EXECUTION PAGE ONLY

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties to this Agreement have caused this instrument to be signed
and sealed by duly authorized representative of Jefferson County, this day of
, 2025.

JEFFERSON COUNTY:
By:

Name:

Title:

15



EXECUTION PAGE ONLY

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties to this Agreement have caused this instrument to be signed
and sealed by duly authorized representative of Walworth County, this day of
, 2025.

WALWORTH COUNTY:
By:

Name:

Title:

16



EXHIBIT 1
Whitewater Solar Setback Table

Setback/Constraint Description Setback/Constraint Value
. 175-foot setback from building edge of a habitable Structure to PV
Residences .
arrays or inverters; excludes access roads and fences)
Non-participating Property Lines 50 feet

State and Federal highway (not including freeways): 85 feet
County Road: 65 feet

Town road: 50 feet

Subdivision road: 25 feet

Public Road ROW - Walworth County | Fence: No fence shall be permitted in any district above the height of
two and one-half feet above the plane through the mean centerline
roadway grades within the triangular space formed by any two existing
or proposed intersection street or alley right-of-way lines and a line
joining points on such lines located 50 feet from their point of
intersection.

Class A: 100-foot setback from edge of ROW, or 200-foot setback from
roadway centerline, whichever is greater.

Class B: 70-foot setback from edge of ROW, or 140-foot setback from
roadway centerline, whichever is greater.

Class C: 50-foot setback from edge of ROW, or 110-foot setback from
roadway centerline, whichever is greater.

Class D: 50-foot setback from edge of ROW, or 85-foot setback from
roadway centerline, whichever is greater.

Class E: 30-foot setback from edge of ROW, or 63-foot setback from
roadway centerline, whichever is greater.

Public Road ROW - Jefferson County

Navigable Waterways 75 feet
Non-Navigable Waterways 20 feet
Wetlands 75 feet
FEMA floodplain 35 feet

17




EXHIBIT 2
Haul Routes

[Insert list of haul routes]

18



EXHIBIT 3
Form of Road Use Agreement

32033626.5

19


Drew Vielbig
To be provided separately. 


COUNTY BOARD APPROVAL (MARCH 2025)

windows and other NON-STRUCTURAL components.
IF YOU ARE NOT SURE IF A PERMIT IS REQUIRED, CALL ZONING AT 920-674-7130 BEFORE STARTING!!!

Checks for Permit and/or Inspection Fees Made Payable to: Jefferson County

No Zoning Permit is required for ordinary maintenance repairs such as painting, decorating, paneling, shingling, siding, and the replacement of doors,

NOTE: A double permit fee will be charged for all after-the fact permits (Minimum fee of $100)

STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/REPAIR or CHANGE OF USE - Includes ANY CHANGE in the supporting members of a structure, such as
foundations, bearing walls, columns, beams, girders, or change in window or door dimensions, but not classified as an addition or new

structure. $ 50.00
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES STANDARD *SHORELAND
SINGLE FAMILY HOME $ 600.00 | $ 650.00
DUPLEX & MULTI-FAMILY $ 400.00/UNIT $ 450.00/UNIT
ADDITION (HABITABLE) <499 sq.ft $ 150.00 | $ 200.00
500 - 999 sq. ft. $ 200.00 | $ 250.00
1000 + sq. ft. $ 250.00 | $ 300.00
ADDITION (NON-HABITABLE) <499 sq.ft. (Includes garages, porches, etc...) $ 50.00 | $ 100.00
500 - 999 sq. ft. $ 100.00 | $ 150.00
1000 + sq. ft. $ 200.00 | § 250.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES (enclosed w/roof) <199 sq.ft. $ 3000 | % 80.00
200 - 499 sq. ft. $ 50.00 | § 100.00
500 - 999 sq.ft. $ 100.00 | § 150.00
1000 - 1499 sq.ft. 3 150.00 | 200.00
1500 + sq.ft. $ 200.00 | $ 250.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES (not enclosed-includes decks, pools, lean-to's, patios, wetland piers, etc.)
<499 sq. ft. $ 30.00 | 80.00
500 - 999 sq.ft. $ 100.00 | $ 150.00
1000 + sq. ft. $ 150.00 | § 200.00
NON-STRUCTURAL (Includes floodplain fill, plantings, ponds, shoreland alterations, etc.)
<250 sq. ft. $ 50.00
2250 sq. ft. $ 100.00
VIEWING/ACCESS CORRIDOR ESTABLISHMENT $ 100.00
NAVIGABILITY DETERMINATION $ 100.00
WATERFRONT PROPERTY REVIEW $ 50.00
MITIGATION/IMPERVIOUS SURFACE PLAN REVIEW $ 100.00
TREE REMOVAL $ 30.00
NOTE: FOR ALL FLOODPLAIN add additional $150 to all structure fees and $50 for fill/grading fees.
*Shoreland fees are for any lot or project within 300 feet of the Ordinary High Water Mark.
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS
For non-residential permits, a fee of $150 is added to any permit for a structure in the floodplain.
AGRICULTURAL STRUCTURES (shoreland fee exempt) AGRI-BUSINESS
<499 sq.ft. $ 30.00 PRINCIPAL $ 300.00
500-999 sq.ft. $ 50.00 ADDITIONS $ 150.00
1000-1499 sq.ft. $ 80.00 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES >1,000 sq.ft. $ 150.00
1500-1999 sq.ft. $ 100.00 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES <1,000 sq.ft. 3 100.00
2000-4999 sq.ft. $ 150.00 SIGN PERMITS $25 or $0.50/square foot, whichever is greater
5000+ sq.ft. $ 200.00 SUBDIVISIONS/CSM (CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP)
BUSINESS/INDUSTRIAL PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT $ 350+ $10/LOT
PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE $ 500.00 FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT $ 300.00
ADDITION <500 sq.ft. $ 150.00 CONDOMINIUM PLAT $ 300+ $10/LOT
ADDITION >500 sq.ft. $ 300.00 CERTIFIED SURVEY - PRELIMINARY $ 50.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES >1,000 sq. ft. $ 150.00 CERTIFIED SURVEY - FINAL $ 100.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES <1,000 sq. ft. $ 100.00 CAMPGROUNDS (extra fee exempt)
OUTSIDE STORAGE IN | ZONE $ 100.00 BILL $ 50.00
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE/RAZE PERMIT $ 30.00 ACCESSORY $ 50.00
|ISALVAGE YARD LICENSE 250 MOBILE TOWER
|REVISION FEE/EXTENSION $ 50.00 NEW & CLASS 1 COLLOCATION $ 3,000.00
|ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER $ 100.00 CLASS 2 COLLOCATION $ 500.00




SOLAR DEVELOPMENTS 1,000 plus 20/ acre over 5 acres

PETITION FEES

CONDITIONAL USE $ 300.00 REZONING PETITION FEE - 1 Iot $ 300.00
Conditional Use application with Rezone 3 100.00 2 or more lots $ 50.00 per lot
REAPPLICATION FEE $ 100.00 APPEAL FEE $ 600.00
VARIANCE $ 450.00
Second Variance for same structure $ 200.00
ADMINISTRATIVE DATCP REPORTING FEE FOR REZONING OUT OF A-1 (Non-refundable, paid at time of application) $ 100.00
PLANS/ORDINANCES
JEFFERSON COUNTY AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION & LAND USE PLAN $ 40.00
DISC FORMAT (Includes Shipping) $ 5.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE 5 30.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM ORDINANCE $ 5.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE $ 12.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND DIVISION/SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE (Mailing fees to be added to the above as appropriate) $ 9.00
SANITARY PERMIT FEES
TYPE OF SYSTEM FEE
MOUND, IN-GROUND PRESSURE, AT-GRADE $ 1,025.00
HOLDING TANKS $ 775.00
IN-GROUND NON-PRESSURE $ 750.00
ATU (Aerobic Treatment Unit)-Separate installation $ 425.00
ATU - (If added as part of an entire system install. Addt'l fee not required for sand filter) $ 250 add'l
LARGE SCALE (DNR Defined) $ 975.00
SAND FILTER 3 925.00
REVISIONS/REPAIRS
TANK REPLACEMENT or ADDITION $ 375.00
REPAIRS (Includes recoring of existing mound, sand filter, or adding turn-ups. Does not include other system replacement) $ 375.00
REVISION (Change to Plans) $ 100.00
RECONNECTION $ 250.00
TRANSFERS $ 50.00
PERMIT EXTENSIONS (prior to expiration) $ 100.00
MISCELLANEOQOUS FEES
RE-INSPECTIONS (If not complete on initial inspection) $ 50.00
INSPECTIONS (Charged for every inspection after the fourth (per system)) $ 75.00
SOIL TEST REVIEW FEE $ 80.00
WISCONSIN FUND APPLICATION FEE $ 100.00
SANITARY PERMIT STATE FEE (to be added to sanitary fee if not already included) $ 100.00
AGENT STATUS REVIEW FEE $ 300.00

NOTE: A Maintenance Agreement and $30 recording fee is required for every sanitary permit, unless one is already recorded for the property. Contact the

OTHER FEES AS ADOPTED BY COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 93-94, REVISED RESOLUTION 2001-78, APPROVED ON 12/11/01

Special Computer Reports- Minimum fee (up to 10 pages) $ 5.00
COMPUTER REPORTS (CUSTOM) - (page fee for reports over 10 pages) $ 0.65
CUSTOM EXTENSIVE SEARCHES OR CLERICAL SERVICES $ 50.00/HR
ADDRESS ASSIGNMENT - NEW CONSTRUCTION OR REASSIGNMENT $ 35.00
PHOTOCOPIES
Photocopies - Letter & Legal $ 0.25
Photocopies - 11" X 17" $ 0.50
Property Map Copies - 18" X 24" $ 2.50
Photocopies - 24" X 36" $ 5.00
Photocopies - 36" X 48" $ 8.00
MAP PLOTS
8 1/2" x 11" Black and White $ 0.25 18" X 24" Black and White or Color $ 8.00
18" X 24" Black and White $ 2.50 24" X 36" Black and White or Color $ 15.00
11" X 17" Black and White or Color $ 5.00 36" X 42" Black and White or Color $ 25.00

Refund requests must be made to the Director within three months of the application date. Zoning permit refunds may be granted only for permits that have not been
reviewed, granted or denied. Petition refunds may only be granted if the petition has not been noticed (excluding any nonrefundable fees).




Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE

12901 Zon1ing

12901 411100 Gen Prop T -319,841.76 -395,657.40 -401,857.92 -242,070.92 -414,978.74 -426,862.00 2.9%
12901 421001 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 432002 Priv Ss -56,770.00 -55,655.00 -75,730.00 -41,405.00 -87,750.00 -80,000.00 -8.8%
12901 432099 oth Per -144,167.00 -161,940.00 -159,645.10 -95,677.40 -125,000.00 -130,000.00 4.0%
12901 441002 Co ord Ft .00 -566.00 -507.50 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 451002 PP Photo -797.92 -1,315.31 -864.56 -4.00 -1,000.00 -500.00 -50.0%
12901 458001 Tree Sales .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 458002 Septic Rpl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 458010 Soil Test -7,700.00 -10,820.00 -12,160.00 -5,200.00 -9,000.00 -9,000.00 . 0%
12901 472003 Munic Cpy .00 -6.25 -7.50 -11.75 .00 .00 .0%
12901 484001 Ins Revy -4,099.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 486004 Misc Rev -750.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 511110 Salary 99,518.37 112,158.88 121,771.00 61,756.56 126,668.49 133,035.00 5.0%
12901 511210 wage Reg 261,523.63 276,703.84 315,007.84 136,621.43 347,907.07 324,986.17 -6.6%
12901 511220 wage Ovt 196.98 601.44 995.89 .00 928.41 22.15 -97.6%
12901 511240 wage Temp 6,442.50 10,143.75 8,040.00 3,498.75 1,200.00 .00 .0%
12901 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 511330 wage Long 750.00 931.87 718.73 .00 525.00 150.00 -71.4%
12901 511340 wage Hol .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512141 SS 26,874.49 29,107.62 32,465.86 14,626.59 33,368.28 34,563.14 3.6%
12901 512142 Ret (Emlr) 23,477.54 26,057.27 27,082.75 13,275.41 28,865.36 31,382.17 8.7%
12901 512144 Health 69,212.28 73,284.31 26,280.46 14,352.59 25,364.73 19,124.90 -24.6%
12901 512145 Life 144.08 150.41 134.35 55.10 146.90 98.57 -32.9%
12901 512147 ED & Train .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512148 Unemply C 111.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512150 FSA Contr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512151 HSA Contri 5,234.37 .00 .00 .00 4,350.00 1,600.00 -63.2%
12901 512152 Limted FSA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512153 HRA Contri .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512173 Dental 3,942.69 3,835.62 3,237.16 1,763.49 4,785.60 3,165.60 -33.9%
12901 521212 Legal 6,100.00 1,079.68 374.02 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 . 0%
12901 521212 12901 Legal .00 1,889.55 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 521219 othr prof .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 529299 Purch care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 531003 Notary Pub .00 .00 141.99 .00 50.00 .00 .0%
12901 531301 office Eq .00 6.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 531311 Postage 5,536.67 6,410.46 5,292.01 4,088.12 5,650.00 7,000.00 23.9%
12901 531312 office Sup 1,181.10 1,735.54 2,260.68 803.72 1,700.00 2,200.00 29.4%
12901 531313 Print & Dp 673.90 128.15 160.42 80.30 700.00 250.00 -64.3%
12901 531314 Small Item 68.97 .00 105.81 .00 200.00 3,000.00 1400.0%
12901 531321 Pub of Lgl 5,117.14 6,657.13 5,173.08 3,726.92 5,600.00 6,800.00 21.4%
12901 531324 Memb Dues 242.00 521.19 565.16 126.16 600.00 700.00 16.7%
12901 531326 Advertise 175.00 372.81 895.66 397.07 400.00 500.00 25.0%
12901 531327 Cert Fees 416.00 .00 448.25 149.15 200.00 600.00 200.0%
12901 531329 other Pub 98.18 98.18 375.34 .00 100.00 100.00 .0%
12901 531351 Gas/Diesel 2,122.60 2,231.08 1,779.78 493.09 2,400.00 2,400.00 . 0%
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 1
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6OfYCaMhY8gl1%2BUEo3tx3BNOPjBJ17So2%2FOkcEI8Ctpt4WD%2FUO3u2jAEZ9OOqVlgjGOA0nJyN6NXqDjzeabxCb8utom0QIeo72l8pvOFbE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac21pAgAJKtY1dIChJRZmeqUiX7MUQvoYdGuQboHvU7nO6KRQ1Zj3%2BJXLjDhHxydt%2BS05wHtF%2F%2B1cqHeDV0x3vjLpP6V%2BDMaJACJCDcFQls%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nsyfl%2FneSldTpBbcJq444xuVdGttjglClDir5OzR2iyMIuIruFD8SMZJRYOmmz4%2FUGm3HRwXvNblWjSAHki2U0uz185apUQlbAtwXYppQrU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5GaTZYiWuMBEkQH%2B5vO1Nm1FxvTsgQdnKTWkSS6SjEseg1K3QyBYAIxfY3YSMAiSHM2YXSWqlSxs53AQ7FZgYAVeVVW8%2BG%2Fz9PtFRs%2Bp30%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkC5KQqEVP8OhGxa%2BYDJdzgLvbuh1LNSQTWTVFwJfSuC8fMKuycYw3QR5BuG9Sb%2FcSsQrOJUZYe3aSnAkm%2B4yKxTFOrX7A2yEEPvSi7fpoU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXFHMgQUFee6W380EtyF04lxT13a8BlLIj4hWlr1phl4Xv10cj6WlgFNfYOxv15AFUcruR0wU%2BUMCc6%2BcmZ7VqMNh6a%2FBScWQLt2ySSE0es%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcZ6OWtO252LI%2Bc883Rc2e5IMvALLaC2FT4UixUaLGe9d%2FXpZJqz8ndiHLQrC%2B1VVfDBYNg4ErG%2FBRdR5M7HBLaI2xClzGtgqBwpOT4lt00%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVCUxOQDIdMAJeTZP3e%2Bq08Jc2nhgv6LDuK2zm0TXTVBL4AY4jHtG1fDFHRCBrBjmQBA%2FzUU4AtRgjI5vH92r%2Bzsa3esMPQoGyxZFrZ%2FXpk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ot7qh1irDdw05XXlSPTuAA9Xa6Iws%2FvLW%2FfwsFG3dANKeNsxLH4K8J%2BzUOrSGUdDNVKX%2FfLJdoYnJG7fdcJ2rL6%2FLKJl%2BTcvF4FD83RFNc8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJemxnlxUZw2iKMJLolz19XpURoyA3B1naQahAymO1UdtYo5XQcEUMWqRFNuP%2Fa3%2FV%2BKquGMmmCRm5t7kV6MfgtELBfj3Ase19pZFAeMfnI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYH%2B6XKObectYfnb3O28MyglXFMiHgqXn08fzjgK5dr18PP6z6gANHG7OYNocHI%2BzNwu6VXPSBSv1f6D7eeNDcf70Rjm9EaclRorRFiY%2BAU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvMVhvM0qGWaEUZ%2FMcUUh7TMGPsqv0zPLlATCJVQ3PkUVQZUJhh4o06Ons6h22krNq8EthUQkKCC0XNXWPT8%2Ffmc4SHfQJKlH9Rs%2Fh0hnT8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCtTZwvd1nyxIAmpQ9xCQ8xKkRQCxMR%2Fva4v17b%2F7iwV77OW81BXTmlDjm6IHSoYgxKMfhIaZt0TX3iIbnfsROWz80%2FzXBIoq4Oz0o5DAjQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mvzthxWzTIGCLiuvOia5%2FgIHLsD%2Fkyx7ltHDNkxs3eNNfZe0uVAgjuL%2BSNTjN2hePCrMJCVdNNCxWPNQxfwAFAy%2Bj95KWrO%2FOXUwT4jq%2B8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjaPSTrlpzVvWQm9MaDzsXviviQvIjU83oKMJUJ6v3X0Mg0KCu%2BTKOelflx1MdKIDun0Cn%2F9%2BJX7Ds4VqGZvb5s2N8fIkFJiTEM7gjKQtzY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdIhZ8oc17hAAJ%2Fl7XEDzh2j2nCZsgOBquIODIrJl67%2Bs%2FYcz2Gmm%2F9dBm7Ecw37Xp0bmdX9i3XNNA3LlwiTtwNXNiMXtCGR50cH6BqFZLA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSRuhQQVZu4Wco4R%2FvF9t%2Bdr%2FV9C25D9hU%2BFCXHdvXgu81u4IpGxCrU2TSUZOYg%2F5kayDci8EnwKLF5Sl7YyhdKO1p2V1lgpokQgD84S%2B1Y%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ahLukcCb5IM8JqXfHvsK90fFA1rAFPEuADKqNQiRepNkCMZluBnp9Xwsio3pn6G3k1y6uMcocHdUsXFSOwkcqdMdmNO7y3qztPyLU%2BfCrE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZTaaCZ%2BvP9SxPvQnyVCaMQ5GTYrrgbYhueDDsPY%2FKAq5%2FcD5PnJASEqKmkPg9%2FfEpr2zDg8xw9cdxcryzEbc5Bw2CplYLx63eO%2FKy8rng4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoqmnkW%2BA5ur6iAgPnbAGXnTX4YyGCIvIOe%2BsHxn3nnek6T%2F2laI7QmbWJ77xAJ3WBo0M7U3kyCCfJFv7qAuhT0RyG8%2FpReiXLbGSzNcVpw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IDzNH8hhr6CRJij8F0A7HiCvmaTE%2Fk%2B8NKWklKWmGtqvsXJQTdzkk4Kf6s%2B9TiVHNV3IylHaB%2BuedUZM6OZu%2Fk8nXq1vbt7tHPoB%2BQNKSc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBqG2MUvOCXuKEok375fQqMo8%2Bhcmc%2B89UwYD7Ntts%2FZBkIupfzNzjtdiAzKfSxJ3JieZc8aveebHGXiqDteSweq66AwT7TpHq9W1NB%2FkMc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0wMhr5w5X1ga3gAG6cxdwN8dkBm5dpZiulcx%2Fppqt6fEIRSsCSZzY5Vc3HqfOpqwwY2AV7Oi4S9KwfVzJwegdEX1EJOwvR832bPShdD3PU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73m%2FxndtAHcHiAIpqduwFeJiHEfUMqCM57zSEyf36govMCgLNUlFcK%2Bmym0Tc8wcu8xy0a%2F1PD857eoKxserWgZmcL0%2BWDRzcyyKK8sv9ZE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBYGPtCuKnU4m1WB3el7Rbk%2BXeRBpnWlp9LaV2XrqvalsXM9yD3CyqNzk84m1jvjwcNwFZElxcIY5KU7X6P%2BAcINxFL%2FpoOqSyvd6qMDPlg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gipTvWOgeQdr4FmRa5L%2FVpq6cPbMsqWyJ5e4bgJa7vwg6giqxMa9ZwQ%2BCHWgLZL4jHplLG4H70Qs5fd7d4W1f7UiU1JrwNwj3EY0R%2FNYqdY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Wd1RAft0ndLhRxkCi%2F6OCJrP5webtCmYgQfwcRhKLn5nUUx9zWFKy0aX2t%2FlsO%2BrHQsYDpBEtQtluT7TZS%2B1jGDe5cLLJVB%2Bzj8kXZHFE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tT0%2FI4Cv8a9yRPMPtt%2FsWwUmRaavh8NYL53QHMfkPp3%2BmIdJBa9nc273bIW8C3G1105dxEksrcKiDZBi3y9IyVv%2B66NneiXn%2F9ousvKsNGY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFiqhhnthC%2FJFHrZ4UMRmqLjVglnsjkNw2nNfzMxJ8HreIl%2B28LcwaNRnAgCXNMIfIzF9Y%2FnCRV3gIqQcEtO6H7PWTPD55na3FhzDL%2FGPN4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7nXlTTZWbYZpM%2BaluOMJmJtgGP5nM%2BhU%2ByRvLQFx8OVGFDbErmTyyh8Ss03w28wIujzFuS82jTR5bDG6DbhBgnmklLFOe%2B7pdVe8JNtThM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iO7j5RoiW1cKy6Zh6pXR83Nz%2FaCprYW6c5xTrWOJtWAY1p1%2Bjb9DAkjd9hcABFMvii5od1e%2BYrVvLk8C69sWEQ%2FqOmSyArx6EtynCeRUTDA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASo5p3lqp8Nqst80%2Fe64dLc2YLMMqYv5FkUkuQTC1W0H8aLTFRMwOqxlrJGuZbilXj1SDNXd8kqKeHLcFWlckKieOcAwHW2r8eFfVQCYD8c%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3OH28R71S7q9NcFwhJkm%2Fy2TtDsQjuGZwQORABuEcDn9aza5w7TNoldBRYPJB6YXYghV10eP8NyULs23lxnK5neSmLs%2BsP0X1FEDWUNEjQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tP3%2FxaCW2mZDUWq0HSATRt3NSwEzbMpF%2F6RQuzsdtPbfF%2F2DewuS0rSBkGtXejX7tx9%2Fd%2FqtTMGM2LgZbdND8vXKoV%2BmEYuvN0sk2oB5QF8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47QllVavXTF4Y%2Frb8Wwj0MB1DaDsGjt2h%2FQMpEjdRKc8EODDujaiUpJBfzslPNpFA4U%2FF7QruPI5Rhaqyjv7OVs4rlECwr1Y8eg8%2F1dmaRc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cH9yWac3xAOY90me9XnU7OAR1eDpGGfY6ZGffnI%2FLFp3SRTY1rV6KvOoOB5rRQOL4o5or0ameiOjoIRYIEGjouGLdyyEX2Mb4UXnUk0AceA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BDiTyUsceGRZIVJuN5BRa6Hu9rF%2Bg4tcYONifsFbOxXbCKJUnMuhqrrpNZd6gi1dlpA%2BFLrZ5Uq%2FaW20qQbbN9FzhXTVmbA5SgQjcUwE%2F8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnunCR%2BQafaly0olA2qLbgTsWLu%2FrTp7C2c6XNyS%2BazOCnpYy7OvTQYKwptC950kCeOZsUyNB6rF78Aw93pEYgvRJ%2Fm1M5QL7W%2FqV1wQpw4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Zk4HBI1GksSjvsKQZNxUFVRu%2Fef%2Fpi9QqaXuR3c0afgPvi0AcLZdxKLnHBPHYYbc93d1vq2xSduExSGgb2YMuLUF6LTrXV85pam05Pmqvc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1pc6utsZh1Tu0CHyPASMOwHR9LkUl7ZQmUYPiwtf4eT94RxTOVu%2F%2FrnAwrZuVmz6lRhKK8fP7YDWZ9IhrU4KETqaH5X99CxJL%2FayWcRTEo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIZcmCMCoqGqoOZj6JLjuyakBF3AEGWy2k5pqJIL78Q4mCOXyG4kNJvJBi00kv8vJ%2FoOeKbY436wLUkKRa8Uzw4ct5pRlfdCZ%2B8wUdXVDW0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvC2Q40ib%2B3IyPZG4l%2BfvdCUpo8oEsnDTKbXNIVYYKI%2BBQQT5sAYnI5%2BBSzzoUI5%2BQYkwP9vx2SvrMsAST%2BEQSpK6aop6mEJQKAi%2FeA45lk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKM2NmFSySVGCInVwVe4asAvQupW1BSRItz5d9Q0TAg5L5u1f3pbrzvxDT0ir0qtlKCImwtTfVj4n2PMYcHQyTaecYpWMhG0MncMojEBtaA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCZPc7WluJkQZdZwlu4QvRGV6bVW2jO%2BJS4%2BbRE6Aj%2BGCMEyK%2BCd36jg%2FT8ncJtXJxe5bnfm8%2Bm%2BBea04SprB9sKy9CkgwynlV7DnpNXg0s%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iL%2FjSmGBVt9o9oSnw%2BhrOH48Ac5HH8ZnvQS0YIj0TCnSKVCfHQVTAlVUD5fqw4YDM%2FG3Vvz8OQqMbJMRE2J7dfD1%2FOSwpE9LXsyxnIJDYLg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GsIOjRFF4eKZvONnZPCEINEL10gH%2F4cUXGDj%2FzZip2aHfJChebColLCoE9Bk6veEYFS6Ds7SK8P3L7F8zYGA6MxDSzY8621LuudLl%2FGZQo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLVkJy8KGYkX7VTU5HSrp2wGYOh%2BBSmyxnGHE4kbmCJy1h9c3R119geghLIi7RJsM5NSvAOGRPbIShoHhIJ15B8zIKo6jEopjrmdz70RoC8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4JPeH4q%2BP0r%2F8td4EHcr3U9zgkNCSCFqLFh%2Bv8f0Rs5XR4aGA6%2BEcT6kzx9976ox59xpR%2BdL3lM9SpieHc82EvIJxphYhwsPpjQ%2FupdWKo%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT
General Fund ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12901 532325 Registr 705.00 1,827.00 60.00 600.00 1,200.00 2,000.00 66.7%
12901 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 100.10 .00 .00 .0%
12901 532335 Meals 262.63 145.18 .00 64.92 200.00 200.00 .0%
12901 532336 Lodging 786.00 556.00 .00 392.00 810.00 1,800.00 122.2%
12901 532339 other Trvl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 533225 Tele Fax 976.54 1,124.11 1,109.95 813.87 1,200.00 1,200.00 . 0%
12901 533236 wirel Int .00 69.09 .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0%
12901 535242 Maint Mach 1,611.81 2,327.93 1,841.40 1,091.55 2,500.00 2,000.00 -20.0%
12901 535352 Veh Repair 5,154.73 50.00 60.00 .00 50.00 .00 .0%
12901 571004 IP Tel ATl 899.96 1,141.55 1,033.67 935.00 1,020.00 1,467.00 43.8%
12901 571005 Dup Allc 178.33 134.27 44.80 88.88 97.00 292.00 201.0%
12901 571007 MIS Direct .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 571009 MIS PC 15,477.32 15,793.13 20,311.19 22,649.00 24,708.00 25,203.00 2.0%
12901 571010 MIS Sys 4,086.17 4,420.02 4,985.06 4,306.50 4,698.00 5,158.00 9.8%
12901 571020 FleetAlloc 5,011.74 2,791.44 3,258.24 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0%
12901 591519 oth Ins 4,240.14 4,588.39 4,505.42 4,374.26 4,835.90 5,059.67 4.6%
12901 591520 Liab Claim .00 1,320.00 -769.65 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594811 Cap Auto .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594813 Cap Office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594950 Oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 599999 over Trans .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

TOTAL Zonin

12902 Solid waste Program

12902 411100 Gen Prop T -520.92 919.68 1,039.92 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 421001 St Aid -20,853.57 -25,200.63 -21,758.90 -1,014.46 .00 -22,000.00 . 0%
12902 421001 12902 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 421001 12903 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 -17,786.00 .00 .0%
12902 421001 12904 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 -4,780.00 .00 . 0%
12902 421001 12905 St Aid .00 .00 -4,134.47 .00 -3,400.00 .00 .0%
12902 421003 St Aid GPR .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 451009 Deer Track -108,215.64 -122,690.20 -115,105.54 .00 -100,000.00 -100,000.00 . 0%
12902 458011 Pub Sw Cg -4,961.00 -6,731.50 -4,151.30 -9,076.00 -5,500.00 -10,000.00 81.8%
12902 458011 12903 Pub sw Cg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 458011 12904 Pub Sw Cg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 472007 Mun Othr -20,000.00 -20,100.00 -20,000.00 .00 -20,000.00 -20,000.00 .0%
12902 472007 12903 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 472007 12904 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 472007 12905 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 481001 Int & Div .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 485100 Donat-unr -5,750.00 -3,550.00 -7,900.00 -4,050.00 -4,000.00 -7,000.00 75.0%
12902 486014 Sale Recy .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511210 wage Reg 21,802.09 22,497.51 31,160.10 16,211.52 39,910.19 41,804.13 4.7%
12902 511220 wage Ovt 149.56 462.48 10.64 .00 355.32 13.72 -96.1%
12902 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511330 wage Long .00 181.88 187.50 .00 225.00 225.00 .0%
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 2
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDXq%2FAsbr3kV6thkJcIbGvlJHh4A1jLwg7roosowJPzbluBRLFerFX9cjEdSTR9vBHLaZwIB0ZsteG%2B5rzzO3FgLyqhTyQVSSvP5DPya4do%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNU3jbJK7GthTFFwhZ923nzTMc%2FNBlgG2U%2FUwkznidEu4NGW0CpdhljB4BvK3pE7HqrVkyMhV40%2BB%2BhwKFogYkXEP76lS62vVfPmowZQcOY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stKlrnkDnRnhIaTHLDvBH%2FMrQjCoS%2BkyZ9990K%2B5KuWCI1jmOqTBmuD7XQI3CA%2Be%2FQps7tZVualvrQEyOdFNWXLg68zx5gHP5pqY0uhSX5w%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvOvtu5tJpounfJrl0R2OefjT0mhoAHDAwvDQrd7nkSWFsc0qnOxksgfee37b5DD9wBI47uKrxeFvWzplXshVo9Q3Mwh7M%2FLgWM%2FKOstA80%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQCEiKORBcDX3uAJJfwqr%2Ff9fnrQfGtaXplbA3iDNg4eALeo7oivyDgkZ7Rk5dlfFf%2BfLTdlguHgVWEJC4VTs5kd7JNSvsFD1b1vCfqRSZA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rdovIGMivxudriv1d104oQEDLHCeYfMyAGJJ%2BgRGjatENpWeTHtflLXC75dVsN9qYdmyGClBZpQBXuhW631liEX89bDILjT4JYjKlpyoe0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lsvrOAUTF%2Bv9a4ho6LA5Wi5ejniesEKNjgl5XcyPSUF%2FEtMO6ud6VKpcfFoEuJn9W8P2riX2e4wKxi5VxEOxlL6Q3%2BJUsNzif6YBx6sNyg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3LxNVDzLj%2FBtN%2FngWMAYKcDDA%2BVC80w%2BIh129IHmGWCJ9ODyUd7Jpyoi%2FU10zwaZapzaSz0lP6aoUUAiwcYcpASgCXOd5creQvRvLyyPP4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1poBf7MS3M0jJcKqVOGwB%2FjWQFdHawzAYqTonD2D1W7jkHDavOvzcuHSvN8WDglnLC0n2pQy8LAsTx%2BKmaGH6myB0er4pU1XSgT7AHFNepo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09f35mbwOnf046A3BLlf8sgk%2BgSGrrNiAXMzTYqGEE5ZbAXJKQ5tP%2FeUJ3%2F9v80d%2Fs2vRvuqyecfm8zC78wvgvcK8TECEbN68s118RXOcQ8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vr9pFeLYf27okFMNiXIy3Ypg7yWgCxMivKaJ1%2BWRGKNI9oxKcgFQycrWZiozz82UKa2gX2bUyUyAlx%2FNWPKKU0OQx6fs09YnuR8x8QfKO20%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU0faQ0mmgg%2BkyybTk9Yr%2B1UUwle5TPI5amPSFcbXklrTDphSn81C6Frl9xFPQ%2BLZdE2kDR92HJ8SuJms8mFypJ%2B7V6Jc3qYdX%2BLE2L0%2F%2Bk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xbxlvps7cTFRUJmgoohdjK%2BTS6zNE65daJfyDKkxWi%2BWfYF97Af8qZ4XP0bY4gor4rtC78DfaJ2EU%2FcAhT%2Fc0Lfpa4IffkF%2BchtmBeJeoM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKnslyPmJloKEGdsGEZ66JLzs8XmL%2BMkzhrgazhXShhvOxpmDP6uYfGzxqFQzS6PUmCsfyhkln4WTlJR2amFS%2B1FwvNbbTP9n3WTCXW5t4k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9KRgJ7quAgqFXmFF3nQqsxMGfPT%2B9kfQbQekF6h5Z6nh3wNDahQaDx8%2FISRz0y5gjut0RyXP0J2W%2BnOqry7oouYipziw3yxv2l4GlJIrGM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vwGrtHidxUt%2BzmdDXnizud5YgZrK8S8FujAc92vXIPlFOCGx6wyEbOK8hD2Ww2hWe8BlHE71ffU8s5%2B68K4NGt99rp7WtDY2hy%2BUt0x7ig%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbH0ttNR%2FFtlGC%2FBwf47ZUprG2TtUtUungf61BAi5niU8%2Bjj2cGAb6YiOjT6l%2Fc4a5pp3fXHB07iMnen87xpeA4JpFegyds0SaldLmyjjtA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vwp59Cc3ZGPY%2Fr45jK%2BylSu3Bx7D8gfQjc9lVzo%2BtBfga7LkTNP14RXL0piJLUsw4n1rG5TYtTS6O%2FenyN4tVWPWUqaFefSj0wehR7KB0Dc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYm8nFSkPjJnRhFjeyOJ%2BrdbDf0lR23CV%2Fw3Va0RogE6TcrW2sW9NqzT299XnMWjaB9B2kV7WQBngwzs1DZKhRO54d0MXC6MLvwzZpGxjt4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwXXnsOxGZjiY4DDfOgsqS3%2F811oRrv7US6xaLPJnx7EH%2F3oDNHxm4UmkyP3Abcw2moqOY%2F8PXAX%2FYYTns%2BKCG%2B3nn0auwfBJ%2BtJGYJ8yj8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8B4dE1OuzvTvjot4sHeEwxTIjHR%2Bs1s0iGiuvi3jF7X14qANs7MAOuKGyzMHFcKnQfqaz7UMEbOor%2Fi5TJ0K1oIErhguVH%2BqzA17WmkILZ8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tg%2BMNdRYm6YaVjpAJiQRHiq%2FJlRT7IZJow8ngqKuORB0%2Fcs95ti1jBump4d7ps8A8UIDR6Z1HUgYqBj6JztPBtyzqIwD6fu7SxArgZuU1ZY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idzm1XM1eJ%2BxY4VslA5X6mSuQQ2Py4MbqAVhr36Mmv7w%2FdKC6yZ%2FRiYczz7wEXSs87PZ41yLm3CHFB8m4O3qdlgx3MmzFx4Gv3udfOR7TBI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNSNAvprjDVU%2FDCIYD8tc3xyfdKqIHf5KYdpnAE%2FCA39BHP84lvcjdunFfIIx5w1N2KtdXoQqWCuD56sxdIGlsh6nNjHRCkV2PM5RonMu7M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4aq5lYQcJvYu7vJMiHPuRiyUru7rmJdEvCS9CQoNAw4iMmCJdMbg5Gb737jSbsNYck8JBsuLFesO6IOPvjtSdeatrdRuoEbOw3RtJCfc3Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN4Uxz1nbzFfO6JSIfTOIAp0EZmV440AjOWRaCrketkqIMlMZ0Zkxz2Cqg4iwvUzqTSpuKtsq%2Be4j%2Fq7r6FfntuGECjMe08O7s2J6uzfYBM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QjgaFLPu81pYOamgwHv4E6JbotAoV1uXDAA6xMmpV%2FFvNFXFuD07QhdOVxoqpL%2BppaOigA2Pc2VjECKjxQHJIIQVfG1ogWu5zt%2FOx6%2BTDw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgBpCzIA5YglInyFEXmmZ1w734PG5WrfFKtuSgxqL5vWxpansX%2FeDc0x8wLG%2BjJvRSao%2BZsJBPpDskse5CMCQBBhH1qccW2krQE%2F2dQu8kk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3rlZ7ALOEb1fjTorgbm2sdTiSMnTLKGeTbMbZYtqvwBh%2FJpdH4vqdFjy91LkXkTBkpwAZdofMhkFQgd0gEr8sCX%2BdWDBgaYfsrDZe2SlF8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGkesspaiW0ar5R1YZUH4u4PFbVHByorOvprKeg7gkcHZIi4YhM825vLhS6HakSoqHwFokyrVJMLffDMEQ2jBba0PKo1Cm%2Fx%2BvA94BuEOAw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cRgXOeQeiw4x%2FKTsuUIFq6NVfgfXCJ6wzNZ63yPE%2B%2FeMnAo49GE%2Fdc3e2W5lG%2BUoI6btFyiJGl7cUBvJhw9fLOKj7ga7UmY4GDD6bTNMRcI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svN003VMil500kYK82unLwTpOsyesvdfHKxAyQincQvp1JltShvTiteWLp5Mxo3MoF8oSExZc%2FfG5wecnOH%2FxawCub3wODw%2F6fMmADTKcvA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XY8twqNHFI22ocspuFzVQEjtCpjWJVvz%2BJRDfz2fEWMLQjzl%2FJl0RDiFwaefFEuePn4mcBYbvf2sl6ppjkisZflytdwdo7t06Yd5DjP1Mzw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DLpvAFzdJiXMk%2BmTTsiycO2BgouDXvgE8ybkZyeODn97KvMWLOgTX%2FscE8oPHV%2Bu1WtQqjpftmREA7y%2BIiQtxux7JiRW%2BeWkw7BeU5A%2FcE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69rG6DWX%2BMf5TUWwspoWT66U%2FVV3TY21M9qSwYZH86JmlQk%2FqMLkKCTinCyTZdkd9yz2ikgDq6Vs3JpEKpKnFlAh9MsCZQdUBSaeYDf6MkU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hdxb2Ve%2BPsIm%2FXkgjwkHeGnJVjLgiZ6ZwpCLHwLLlcBQb6D%2FLvNaJfXMOns9azaZAGuyIilWpHnlLyaEGZCQCrzHVFnOI9DCIw%2FzD%2FEqyZQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pp4fiQc6dA%2F81tj8D0ibgzlHHufiiJUstdYcOsqD%2BdL6%2Fi9wMz9itOpwQUm%2BYov1FStjqHQwrLzX631jqO4VbLjH0Eq8jvbj6Ho2Ubx0zSk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80CCZMkVXltlov5YyA2KsnDJ7cE0XMePWphZmsOnbPpOHnW19Ngxn8ZR5plBi5NJOwwNsnbB4mn54nc625uq9austcF4yQZpO8Nr8XwZ2Qg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZQTZ%2Bld%2FEWva%2Baup78zqT61P0sZK7ouR73BKH4fMr%2F%2B%2F3euoLf0JqI8eHPIvITIYVJklJTMgU%2Bo9vIHtC5MH5lZdvPbVD6AOAT1pD9fI%2Fk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJ8oQJYXWQjpGUEeMRq5shq5srPpRwKaISGL%2Fkc9ZICLedQqKFtCTrUrcuZjBTciBEHhm6ASPuMK0PkAq7JYnA9pRmSdir8Kw5MYfLH5vqY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFrjDqDO5bY3weNTJj%2BsKg0fIlGPyT6HycLaZ%2ByJqLVNECa1x7MhIcHNgHpyAa6raRm8d5D7wD4578%2BQXaahXja06kVokuDIGbu5WaGDKvE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXgLFGfFPd33aLQk5Ij06VL3CG58vYhivPEXxo%2FwCBb2grgtND4CPX7qhbKKClSsFwDyU%2FuJnK5PVfYzqcjn3O%2BDU2ezmtpRivb8n3UdOmY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04hVBMli9gGq%2F4OQgJ6%2F1uQjw3MnO%2FKWByW7cO2%2B%2FMwVpIEZqzMmBv1gE8U4UjEb6UFO9gs9LondkA%2BFzXcXVka39Vf5EC47E0YNOZbUz1c%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEiUdx%2BlGJKB%2Fxg7baC3xdzvoZm70PXzUQaC98pIp%2B9R7yAub5Fj7Uj9%2F7Om2zgV6Lh0sFMpb3GX28cnIzcUwcxhkUMw8jXpQSSwoaFXfp8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzirMRP8gE7ukfIuwPBex%2FU7KASIMd6O1%2F%2FnSWD1605p2ka2wEyZKjCVd2xzvBC9WMi93h%2BF7%2Bd64zYUYh4TEn37z6C9pWUVmVN%2BqSBtcNw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KB5VQdaaUTo4hrnEg89U7Nc2p%2Bk%2BcvgU3p7SyFl%2FUtnhta1jJLe84AQJpJbSHIzudiaFvRD6pbMvdDjeDiW6toe%2FZQ8AgSLcN%2FobItxds2Y%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12902 511340 wage Ho .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512141 SS 1,650.21 1,739.95 2,399.00 1,240.23 3,097.52 3,216.28 3.8%
12902 512142 Ret (Em1r) 1,353.80 1,479.01 1,955.69 1,024.36 2,563.89 2,767.89 8.0%
12902 512144 Health 2,989.54 3,615.22 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512145 Life 4.23 6.21 14.60 7.52 17.14 17.71 3.3%
12902 512150 FSA Contr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512151 HSA Contri 234.38 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512152 Limted FSA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512153 HRA Contri .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512173 Dental 185.94 207.11 424.99 266.14 662.40 662.40 .0%
12902 529299 Purch Care 71,331.05 100,497.95 5,202.09 111,331.21 110,000.00 115,000.00 4.5%
12902 529299 12902 Purch Care 1,800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 529299 12903 Purch Care .00 .00 110,062.69 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 529299 12904 Purch Care .00 .00 7,389.00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 529299 12905 Purch cCare .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531301 office Eq .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531303 Comp Eq .00 .00 503.98 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531311 Postage 27.70 75.17 207.37 135.41 100.00 200.00 100.0%
12902 531312 office sup 80.01 201.09 592.50 227.17 750.00 700.00 -6.7%
12902 531312 12903 office Sup .00 .00 35.84 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531312 12904 office sup .00 .00 .00 242.05 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531312 12905 office sup .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 Print & Dp 189.05 24.00 608.26 656.80 500.00 1,000.00 100.0%
12902 531313 12902 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 12903 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 12904 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531313 12905 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531314 Small Item .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531314 12902 Small Item .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531322 Subscript 98.17 98.17 87.96 .00 100.00 100.00 .0%
12902 531324 Memb Dues 50.00 245.00 245.00 255.00 250.00 250.00 .0%
12902 531326 Advertise 195.19 1,593.07 768.06 399.78 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0%
12902 531326 12902 Advertise .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531326 12903 Advertise .00 .00 616.89 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531326 12904 Advertise .00 .00 564.99 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531326 12905 Advertise .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531334 Educ Init .00 .00 207.98 2,533.62 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0%
12902 532325 Registr 195.00 385.00 460.00 385.00 500.00 500.00 .0%
12902 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 532335 Meals 32.16 .00 42.64 78.44 100.00 110.00 10.0%
12902 532336 Lodging 212.00 205.00 98.00 196.00 294.00 330.00 12.2%
12902 532339 Oother Trvl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 533225 Tele Fax .21 .00 .00 .00 20.00 20.00 .0%
12902 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 18.00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 571004 IP Tel All 112.50 126.84 258.42 233.75 255.00 367.00 43.9%
12902 571005 Dup Allc 50.03 25.15 169.88 16.50 18.00 1,108.00 6055.6%
12902 571006 Sw Charge .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 571006 12902 Sw Charge 200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 571009 MIS PC 1,190.56 1,052.88 1,354.08 1,509.75 1,647.00 1,680.00 2.0%
12902 571010 MIS Sys 371.47 401.82 453.19 391.38 427.00 469.00 9.8%
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 3
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUXz8CNH%2FqCUahSXStfMzP%2FODc%2Bq7YNkVylNM8f9wA0Z%2BmRjd4PkZReMp%2BP3ijqRIGUO%2Bi1vrEsWctchtDrH2an3vT7tK17pycTbLaKuqok%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2F3kD7nbrewgEcchFLhwtUxoOVnbV9mbXyH1npjjck8oDHioB%2FXbMWJvPa38s0FIGmcsSx5HKG%2FI%2BBqZV%2FWGGGfk%2F9xK34B6cz69nvVrqn4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oY1pr0%2BiQGqnWTlraUEssoI8OXGtzPfVZnoe1PkJcacItOHVnDPHRcG7FQPo1kXxZepB9OZIOKC2CcdRwhSMfLjlCdF8FJ%2FdojRN4Es8Y8A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU15BACinDalNYZ0SZiNHhFTkD5uxoplr7EEgKcpA5VOXJF5y1DH%2FRK69NKstET5HiXGAWPQNvZ8XQu4sYbgdGPLohPi%2BorTeQRgtsr3zSg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxNUX1i7vx6wbdjU4jqwjPsHUl8gQ3OSaSLEl%2BMaSIus8PUYar5GPPrOm1dCVmODI%2B0i6aIZPn20kUntVLmbJR%2BH4AFMkTuRzaZSFjLH5J8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxS5je34nZAEpwjuywFYnhX%2F%2B8476is3LIeZjPWmJPJJ2wIrVqat6OT6Evz%2FcOd%2BOHo08TQpKq1hk6uDgeE2zOeZBWnpWBcLVwfhI1zLIK4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swsZGa9X7p%2Fmuo7Gc7HcsG5ALwyqcX5LHMEtWmiCxvVBbewZjIX8Hg8MEWRkJpYWuqPAb74f4YC6CeJi46LJ6wnNnr09uOfnRrNhQffQx%2Bg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ud4S9yb8mlKqOk7LRFICcfJQ8ivxkWGPl5dMigKWraATq6u9VTwZUcS5%2BCec8FsqCc2spCdZxccSCKdYJYfuEBPZeBBXCJNMzJCCJcSiLkg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5ihXdUDuDSMZt0vwfWVCXVPW0NhbQ%2FeH9DAjjIhGouz2u4NICk3l5EyeGN2%2BSDoyq1oQ4gCx5rKQpD3R%2FkjawVsTW7Y7a57tpWxWVlIL5w%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuzKM2xX%2FNQMlVqPOtIbhW04QFwIW%2FVrhoGM4V%2Ba8yZaOxBjUJ9PAheNJRmctjjws5eVsFn%2FuFNeCkogrZpn%2BJ3QL2%2FywZVKg3tSH8QzUVw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bL1jwn3O5gfgR0i%2FziJSOhQj8%2F8EIHs%2FUh%2FZk0HAhG83rMMygYX5Uh7tGCJ1Kz29q%2FSgTWfYgHhMTno4rHiP1%2F697skg6aoo%2BfPg62U4k4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XGBEtynMej%2F%2BIvtOKGviWI9QwD%2FwWd3T6qStNohvJpVmr4n1oUfRoM8fSR6uQsrOFEa8huCFuwst%2Bje%2FYhgk5RSeFMKwPPtCryqo10GJK0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqqYUXsqxNSSBZXiDH0ZOxg2N5343ldIz9XBC6mQW1jBhcYWyuhwpNkEzSPXI4HgzGckihDYr%2BJ6JP%2F%2BHjxEKmjgqjrYrtzm91cc0IudYr8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3niHEFh6vS0N8Fl1Mc1B10zOsaAyXcHXdQX7TlHvyaVKJFDlp9cUas%2BbPWchhfmBQ7ROrSkihOG9eX3tbRa3v3ZOciM%2Bd4%2FXqXobNJFfo4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UMIJZycIzQO89RX97amLlWg6GZROiGyJX6poGj6DxU0K9h8vM7kZ8ZBbCpd6TbemcOgjgDWzWmaH%2B949O6zEkjh%2FWYkLZWsKMHnxCDurPw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxK8htkqcz5miAI1eKNcPf3J6erLU9oHHT9ezB5s%2FxRMr6i2i1OAyrUU1hkNjnbtNdgosDgUZRAWYAmVrk8NG3Ho0Tnn%2B%2FxM18Nm33BD8DU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCAwBhcWGFTds4bL0XTtSiFzeVcYJ5%2BzZuloQNyW6Ju9Cw0ioZ%2BwJJdsbU%2BKpKyVc6osznejoTqOwhTxuS5Quy20nxIGqCOz%2FRK0DvadXNI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2NsOn4lJm1XZDeKVdWGKqeE93fDefAX45Qwdc3jvl2iwYVnQIGqYXw%2B%2BCtfCPJcbeVs3LrLrLgUY2hnqOG02ggzglu2MJUugwImFI1NwrE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sq8X8qUHi8rVIzCTDpvV%2FrezkeIbk9phteb5Fruk5rvqbd%2B809rzaePm5J5Qi6cjUYxULgEH8giGAL0vpgXWmcbGQOF78gCMr0f8xBTJNHo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SusYwkIx4WQXv8jeUKfnxSLL9qEyWVVQMlDbA5CPqdv7eJdWr1CcV1llG9Z580oLlAVPzrN22iTIScqYjW0C4zGdZePl5sCLrv6PRfmItqU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1b0r85qZv6%2BVEAxk28nZGJA0ox0jKNYtN7k3raq8ro93hwgUA4k0SpH4GM4plHyRSjIVEVKgFgdfMMpuJN%2Fp%2FKuSaww6fJa6w6%2FzfOgIEtk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BKt8VJTVv2U5s92Mu3v5DqhtHsfOoJHd9GPs6q34IMSEg%2BF19ZC%2FN91aYnXB9FLx%2FS0gdk6rnvobBB7LajmM3arQ2JHiuv0OILHqXEVLdM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRSroS0j4XXZPldXQjPZpnM8RYFcmyCGa8jrKBSTD2JHZ9ixWDTGYC4FAPcyQCM%2BWBvn4bG7HY18j6%2F0VGs1oYOjDXeAROIhDv8EOZdAdo4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beGPaUet5lEZ78MHHWe6yciW3frPoUZkjer4YW4jaLF%2FdQcox30TZmLK0mxZC6hH1yzaXJsmLvBEfocmubzWWd%2FJcOa0exR%2FMXrgNyV7Tp8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0ZnI3Mfe5GKHLK1pqDWHx0c%2B4rHH8sVCgg3KdFrbJNd%2BsEoezzG9yBvLkQa42wZxILoH%2B24cUSvDNCJzwtNHxNQxEKNfSnLNQI7HSfI6Zw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oe6iHtxKcFO06tyTLfyCMw0UBpUOge%2Bl%2FuldqF02rR%2Fgy%2FqrLG79sHitrDxBJvnB4XDzKF8lQIo376Us9193YbIAJNuCyPZo9LN9X9b9H%2BA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2GUlHAkKDSTnvkbMAue%2FSsqdj%2Fc7b9DtzfiHQVDXmdZ3L37%2Bq8HQm%2FV%2BeBbAWuf93jMU0R7x141Oywgu%2FF6j9quyFHU9yd87x8T1lpwJz8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYw9xm3Yne809ZenViT1sYmAjnRfjD6UX%2FZDP0ksvEwsdCgVULFmYb8DriGtpvAZ%2FQtGbrGzQUEEm1NRD0xwf59RiT%2F32F7RK8aYaMMaCQ8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzrqhT8MaqpWzaPKNn410KKp2y1bnPDYQBZdTbDaXAioAjwWJ9M4xyFyOrMEp1m0v9sVnR2K7z08GV7uL4gK1GVZB3HDB85ztbGcUSeVd%2Fo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdNWkR%2F7DOGQdYHkty0NZgxlrZxx7k4PZBpdY14iwqY4NEbHHg2dLmAmTiz5nRQT2mpQH6taD0G2XiHWsOzucJ7OLTayaxk4dTFmWyQc6Pk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2F8j7hMhXerR863pMYysKuMEEjpaYhjhWtneOWLPtCk%2FGDbzXi84fJH5O91CnbsVnxT%2F%2FiG48bqS2HDBRrOx5Sv7e5hT4N0zeAca6cl1gPE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sh%2B17X3IB76kiD6bKs2abxv%2FJ9gBHvEwlmLwor0o99vgZbxROkd2r0chnL8J8v3kpkDw1Rt2Rb1PyxbQY0BWBeaY6jvMXmwK5lugOkBXHx4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tvNS%2FPsYmr0%2F9X5F71u8br87IBttV283b04ONDhTbyMOPEuKAisUepYkgtEBzTvoyG3dgizbZSMof8HdIV2JKE8cMSn5XeP1Sxi4%2FWKv34%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je5xTQ%2FfWaheK%2BJdrECgPegpOsb9BirqS7h9PQf1i9MAk2zOVBfs3c4ZXxPNDMC%2Fs3vFfrtNF7rBU4H506jPZV3OyLwxKSCwhenqdY7c7%2FQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAjSJsyvY14D8wzcxHL%2FQwSmZ%2B6Znt9noPNdd7Y1kWC%2F2400fkbh9T6bquWq1Sf45tlY1mlvljiujfNxCuQKJGHSTrf6eDta%2Febo7sJpXvw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIkCmN%2B0MuvLKotPYxbdF8ZaUArV%2FCx%2FTIQlJ6Ftl9xGoT14ksHFAgCsytcAw0zg7wOuKemPhHujVjNVz6Poi8feECFNES1CzO1WFBlxrIA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2B8yXditvibFqPjpVsvR%2Felo6uuABExWOSNsNRnKMgJQOWgF6fjBVcVAhSzqIgW2Q6f%2FzYk3Fo5PD%2Bv0pHF2Y%2BZh3CTBwWYSWzc%2Fwo2rBfI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhAYuObYYmegLMTqm0YrLQxztC%2BxhllfWVjQvLeD0tN61prL8BpFhZk9I8T1yu1qFnvB85Idl7A66lOgI5xDdmw4uPRykFZw4o%2B%2BEzBuqMU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wBdj%2Fm0SlSLmh7uPl5Jc51jCFvPnZVA7KdxkHq9THpLhRunBn%2BU62wZ%2BFOMFVj5TJyvNHQOvXK7Iiir%2FmFRTXvaDkyUGja6Lr%2BjTFKzKno%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhxWRT9GmgL0nQgOY4%2FrhzfCFcsPGwf0%2BTIp%2Bu7WCdGIQHM4rihB8wXgI0XohtV9poRuhi%2FdYmZdvxtb5lIiFmEqVJPiE8DDuydrmb9Bouo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ts8USxQaYsg5%2BOCBnPMMywQFoNw7jFaMPSuqWrxt5nGB4oXPCAfb2EDBc6qa3hHJgg0nsmUn7zTPMZSCnxYg%2FX86CrLA6unmwhp0YzLItZY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgWP8grLIiBlT5k37vf11o41Cl%2Bq5haYUriORVZft4Z0UL3YmZl9xKrHQ2JoMBHzcD%2BjzUghcHQLstPEFBX6nG7gDZowLlvZaxNpERRqYMc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jyy1e9sqA3lNCksjNZHj%2FfJiJQ6S3wOx6mmfgP1xgp8K8IS8%2BfPHkuagvAmKiRIxE%2BIrThf26rWNCQF0hVut5SYqplBcEo6AU2yUrE2PnTg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9p6xlL17%2FLvE5QnI9EzXOZnvr%2BIJUYi2mshnbdsdl88RZhUtJRekzcs31Vm1hiz8U0C4y4o%2Bdj%2BszcXaCLZl%2BQc8AdmrVSI9ieQKQd%2FT5Yk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXVuOaIlvA1KUDxDZt32D37kmLtpYzJtGkHk%2BJO%2FaMEXUrNFUZPPyZS4pt5hBTjD10g4fOqYvtb3dfra3EdpNELrCv8VSyXI339HycpbwfU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYlcXxy3wndK4WKk5LVgmKmG4FPReyCujlfVBz7hEzkU2z3feYRhBLGcUKexezWvBs%2FIQXst6ubowtbmd4eBSsGkLP8bQQHVmpfxLQRzPYY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvbiV52OqipGfzzoKnxoGpXmPkAu76tgCjbplqAUT%2FJ2p3PJEvTAzoNMRKJ98mwrbUsPLC0j%2FtlxE7e4WAbOSX1HieMbNKyeCdzS3j3nsPc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkIGZ2ndBGM8BcD%2BvvNKutABb8GtMbtWFL%2F1ajdESNNbTXOb417XAKwzFdUErEzZowSCYGU4aP5bcNt0rCeyhqUvE7sNvsDS%2BalPiradbF0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6Hdm8xDV0u1hX3pM5t%2BFhLWk%2B%2BIlGRBpBMZF5W1us3KzMYsDeJ3Oyml8vbLgIRq78wkbhvt64hLXaTUPg6hdWvEicCpoc4EgiMpnuKfrXE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL8lcoJhV8E%2BAmVB%2Blx6g%2FJe45OsTNn0aJqhcYq6hh0YFrtTKoNzMIT6RgKrLxuHOTipiDHn0hzpfPgZlKzTjnprtRs7NQcWj%2BUjIeipas8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4n9UAl24zdDLbr%2FeBMSL0tiBkZT8GoPYAhl9LobjqufXUqGVqMMqc1Fr60joH0JAlSn8aEBbUWfqCFNMusg6ZGYbOy1ww0SwN585Njyf4T8%3D

() "
% munis
o . atylererp solution

Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE

12902 591519 oth Ins 261.49 267.53 291.20 348.48 309.86 397.62  28.3%

12902 594813 cap office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

12902 594950 oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 328,307.77 .00 .0%

12902 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 -341,944.09 .00 .0%

12902 699800 Res Cap .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

12902 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

IVEE] WI Fund Septic Replacement

12903 421001 st Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12903 521660 Septic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12903 529299 Purch Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12903 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

TOTAL WI Fund Septic Replace

TOTAL General Fund 40

TOTAL REVENUE -694,426.88 87 -1,135,138.83 . 07
TOTAL EXPENSE 663,316.48 725,781.92 756,136.86 428,920.64 1,135,138.83 798,696.12 . 0%

GRAND TOTAL

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 4
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnscSMfr5N7l7ifMClkXgNmcBRYjyPHAxeMf6hwHqMj1hcMtoqsVUhOwmq9cIxEQWZIWcPwl33kIIN7MykvLA7uU1ayoX6RpXZ0h7Pl8wg0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soxwmRrJQxvMsCXuN%2BhIOu%2Bh5TW4IjmbPDq4gC9xmcRp%2BzvuUv%2FZob7OfR3UsIaNy346C%2FbqXRDznwbo2ey8t1qw3K%2FjB0a3bteExSyMneo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjxUqarAboKvcB8%2FH1%2BWyG199euZc9uc%2BRDZftRlHYGmS7HIiiMhpeQS%2BEtNYXPaD50BDckeqv%2FVM0b8geGc%2BZ4SJOOxePqjO035W7cye%2BY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0RrhVQrCVhEE%2FDMFoisJWTV%2FrmATGyXXQ7BRbwq4rH3m9HXL%2FjD6vdoU%2BGfcLBScxlke06Avwo3plZ1SYIKqgLp5mgoCTbDs%2FH0yEhreag%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9JbsDsBedxy2B0yGrgPbYD5Su95CbCL1TVd0zKwGLGAutVRche%2FhBd7NJDfSWEDRvXWrKiqpO8P4NLqM4cV9XNFK20zUPy9HjPSM7nSKDU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbFfPgJ6L%2FHiOs2WzSRnQ6dkkuIFdUv5UmGeF2RkcsBIdz0%2FjqY3ur7yl6%2FN07wu4BQRp%2BUTma8A2wpYak1h30fMOMeAWhJh7Z3UK6rrbss%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pvliqWDo78A3wAwPCnflpJtSwL5V8gCpPO7t3desFSp%2FkRbjfLEHTlc3NnKGaoGgQfHIdTCXnHrH9q%2BvO2ss0qk1Ktao7i5GRDoI8lZgNQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkn8KwV%2BYV3o3I8MJ7MKF40dVFauVHQ4JhVym3C9oARpxYQchGtOU1RmRjfrYM2eIAoubBuvvBRahHpGuI5LApiIDNZb1OBeztYdyoH%2FxaE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti1ajn%2FInhBLYEFExUfTs7fFcREBq6QHB9%2FonfSHesxX36WGnyqlkyEyuzOK5yd1uLxLb7LI7hq4BAovCXrtvipL%2B8P2kBOm3%2BL3LZD54B4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HuTFh9njiwikwy7xpB%2BLMv0Ht9mKTplbB7FPBzdbGejcnVnHZ1PvMyplY1mjLr46y97cxJBt5Hxm0%2FDWh0V63eL2eguOY7WJG98WbvDMpU%3D

Jefferson County ' ’ oﬂyﬁrmeuplf

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cY CY REV PROJECTION  PCT
General Fund ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3  CHANGE
Field # Tota Page Brea
Sequence 1 1 Y Y
Sequence 2 9 Y N
Sequence 3 0 N N
Sequence 4 0 N N
Report title:
07/17/2025 15:56 | Jefferson County |Pp
Mattz [NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON | bgnyrp
PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99
Report type: 4
Budget level: 3
Percentage change calculation method: 1
Print first or second year of budget requests: F
Print revenue as credit: Y
Include cfwd in rev bud: N
Include cfwd in actuals: N
Print totals only: N
Include segment code: N
Include report grand totals by account type: Y
Print full GL account: N
Double space: N
Suppress zero bdgt accts: N
Print as worksheet: N
Print percent change or comment: C
Print text: N
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N
Print five budget levels: N
Report view: D

Find Criteria

Field Name Field value
org 1290%*
Object

Project

Account type
Account status

Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 5
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



munis

Jefferson County ‘ , o:;ﬁ,fgré,e,p it

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET
ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR QUANTITY UNIT COST 2026 DEPARTMENT
12503 Land Information Program
12503 411100 - .00
12503 421001 - -136,000.00 *
Education Grant 1.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Base Budget Grant 1.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
Strategic Grant 1.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
NG GIS Grant for air photo add ons 1.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00
12503 424001 - .00
12503 451008 - .00
12503 451305 - -80,000.00 *
Retained Fees 1.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00
12503 472011 - -12,000.00 *
Muni Receipting Program 1.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00
12503 486003 - .00
12503 512141 - .00
12503 514151 - .00
12503 521219 - 20,000.00 *
Back Indexing 1.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
12503 521220 - 7,000.00 *
Consultant Fees for GIS or other 1.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
programming
12503 521295 - .00
12503 521296 - 42,160.00 *
File Director Fee for Land groups 1.00 14,000.00 14,000.00
ESRI License 1.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
Ssurveyor cCarlson 1.00 160.00 160.00
Pictometry License 1.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
12503 531303 - 12,389.00 *
tablet for GIS 1.00 550.00 550.00
zoning - Sarah, Shari, Kim 8.00 900.00 7,200.00
%wgD - Joe, Sam, Dave, Patricia, Kim
?
1 extra
GIS Laptop Laura 1.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
Surveyor Metal Detector 1.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
zangl replacement laptop 1.00 1,239.00 1,239.00
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 1

User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



'::. munis

Jefferson County o®  atyler e solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET
ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR  QUANTITY UNIT COST 2026 DEPARTMENT
12503 531311 - .00
12503 531312 - 100.00
12503 531313 - .00
12503 531314 - 500.00 *

GPS stick, holder 1.00 300.00 300.00

GPS/tablet holder (2x) 1.00 200.00 200.00
12503 531321 - .00
12503 531324 - 400.00 *

WLIA Membership 1.00 300.00 300.00

Wi County Surveyor Membership 1.00 100.00 100.00
12503 532325 - 2,600.00 *

WLIA Conference, 4 staff 4.00 500.00 2,000.00

WLIA Spring/Fall 4.00 150.00 600.00

2 staff/conference
12503 532332 - 250.00 *

Gerry Parking 1.00 50.00 50.00

Mileage for staff 1.00 200.00 200.00
12503 532335 - 400.00
12503 532336 - 3,450.00 *

Hotels 12.00 100.00 1,200.00

WLIA winter - 4 staff/2 nights =

WLIA Spring/Fall - 2 staff/1 n1ght/2

conferences = 4

Gerry - User Conference 6.00 275.00 1,650.00

6 nights at $275

Gerry Airfare to San Diego 1.00 600.00 600.00
12503 533236 - 325.00 *

GPS/Tablet internet 1.00 325.00 325.00
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 2

User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



. -
*3% munis
.-4"6 tyler erp solution

Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR  QUANTITY UNIT COST 2026 DEPARTMENT
12503 535242 - .0
12503 571005 - .00
12503 571020 - .00
12503 592003 - .00
12503 594810 - .00
12503 594811 - .00
12503 594813 - .00
12503 594818 - .00
12503 594819 - 140,000.00 *
NG 911 GIS Grant Project - Air Photo 1.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
add ons (building footprints, driveway
locations)
NG 911 maintenance tools 1.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
GIS Custom programing - new webmap 1.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
12503 594819 - 25305 .00
12503 594950 - .00
12503 599992 - .00
12503 632100 - .00
12503 691100 - .00
12503 691200 - .00
12503 699700 - .00
12503 699992 - .00
12503 699999 - .00
TOTAL Land Information Program 1,574.00
TOTAL General Fund 1,574.00
TOTAL REVENUE -228,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 229,574.00

GRAND TOTAL 1,574.00

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:56 Page 3
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601

IACCOUNTS FOR:

2026 BUDGET

PRIOR FY3

ACTUALS

PRIOR FY2
ACTUALS

LAST FY1
ACTUALS

cYy
ACTUALS

CY REV
BUDGET

FOR PERIOD 99

PROJECTION
LEVEL 3

PCT
CHANGE

12501

12501 411100
12501 451006
12501 451008
12501 451010
12501 472007
12501 472011
12501 511110
12501 511210
12501 511220
12501 511240
12501 511310
12501 511320
12501 511330
12501 511340
12501 511350
12501 511380
12501 512141
12501 512142
12501 512144
12501 512145
12501 512150
12501 512151
12501 512152
12501 512153
12501 512173
12501 531243
12501 531298
12501 531311
12501 531312
12501 531313
12501 531314
12501 531324
12501 531326
12501 531351
12501 532325
12501 532332
12501 532335
12501 532335 25101
12501 532336
12501 532339 25101
12501 533225
12501 535242
12501 571004
12501 571005
12501 571007
12501 571009
12501 571010
12501 591519

Real Estate Description

Gen Prop T
RE Descp
Rem Acc
Sale Map
Mun Othr
othr Land
Salary
wage Reg
wage Ovt
wage Temp
wage SL
wage vac
wage Long
wage Hol
wage Mic
wage Berv
SS

Ret (Emlr)
Health
Life

FSA Contr
HSA Contri
Limted FSA
HRA Contri
Dental
Furniture
UPS
Postage
office Sup
Print & Dp
Small Item
Memb Dues
Advertise
Gas/Diesel
Registr
Mileage
Meals
Meals
Lodging
other Trvil
Tele Fax
Maint Mach
IP Tel ATl
Dup Allc
MIS Direct
MIS PC

MIS Sys
oth 1Ins

Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:55

User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts

-304,713.84

-3.565.33
-6.316.94
-2,031.85

187,489.10

68.

1,119.50

13,642.11

12,836.93

47,869.42
47

2,812.50
2,655.94

100.96
505.39
80.00
140.00
202.50
35.98
279.00
1.
2,268.99
449.98
130.90
20,239.57

1,783.05
2,074.69

-335,338.20
5.063.40
-7.600.00
-1,319.48

220,064.14

204.94
11,666.25

1,244.98

16,081.12

14,591.65

66,908.17
64

4,605.39
2.485.48

30.71
369.42

80.00
161.26
345.00

73.35
338.95

4,438.83
380.52

10,528.75
1,928.74
2.341.11

-407,708.76
-3,124.62
-8,800.00

-38,259.57
1971.40

271,033.06
109.69

1,045.00

18,847.84

18,621.05

68,809.96
81

2,005.22
2.971.41

97.10
910.90
89.08

80.00
210.71

280.00

42.00
603.00
294.67

2,483.41
387.63

12,186.72
2.175.30
2.837.38

-230,913.20
-1,652.34
-4,975.00

-1,000.00
1747.00

149,658.93

10,467.74

10,319.45

34,703.71
42

121.10
2,051.39

10.31
204.82
29.75

80.00

30.00

203.78
1,322.29
467.50

13,589.62
3.445.75
2.658.04

-395,851.20
-4,500.00
-7,000.00

-50,000.00
~1.800.00

307,604.89
145.88

1,075.00

21,293.61

21,296.58

70,669.00
79.

6,250.00
3,165.60

100.00
700.00
100.00

100.00
150.00

420.00
100.00
100.00

588.00

100.00
3,000.00
510.00

14,825.00
3.759.00
3,019.23

-572,017.00
-3,500.00
-8,500.00
-6,000.00

-52,000.00
-1,000.00

321,856.58
50.17

1,097.50

21,971.64

23,112.31

80,051.89
84

5,600.00
4,932.00

100.00

.00 .
5,100.00 5000.09%

80.00

300.00
100.00
100.00

588.00

400.00
3,000.00
550.00
24.00

15,122.00

4,127.00
3,032.73

Page

44.5%
-22.2%
21.4%

-44 4%

-65.6%

55. 8%

-20.0%

-28.6%

300.0%

OonN
(o]
S

1


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAJT6wNrONczgDaPyMeLF566M%2FqReH6IccT1Tr%2FeLTiG%2BLl7ejT8bhxKQVVvt%2BmQOvkSO21XxNtAujN1HILVjwaAdb7%2FshR%2FBvhe1KDLa20%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRtytmHqixxaIp%2FxsOAfupTPTD0RG8q9wv6SlqKWDR0332rh2Ug5uzPkj4Yz8UVTbbT9jEZ1aGM3xCiM%2BrBUZbAeXwbvE74B%2FuhxLbwmdOU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp1bYAu3N71Rl1tp2zZkZwFZSa4Q3znCwO1bbMekAU%2BTTAXGiMX9kArRFbPlDCYjY7Yo2GybG4CE8PIHLOCu38TDJlL%2Fcvy39HDYUFxl5kU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSjzmBiM1oMPyfAhQYqY%2B%2FXNGEjQnrKQqVMrTe0DqPdM7DfKP784pvkuDgVypeyewnmC1HIsEfMaI6uswT%2BMZUV8VJlmK6FUDACU4Hin4Bo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Csz5YVeEUwCG2eJi7egODKkFV3KELxNNeBj1a0PQIPsLRezL3k45CollPvejb9TksbmO6BXFcWTfZ7XdOPt0PHf2zGPunxkAXKfaNh%2FVqf8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlYJkK2I0XMcqiyQu9ZR8Jlj%2BM00pdeFoFBosnx4QxEA8kPFBXQk2aBy%2F%2BWLr2i4DbwAo66Sw3tzRxKuMpRrvDqxfOcE%2FIFN0OPZodL6AUo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOkZocokZ9laFeJT7yb%2FPw9Jg9lZgDD6DbZxvxvAC1AjkKu1tx6L%2FbFKVRb%2F46GgRTHnTz53MUofqBqTynlSiSk1%2F%2Bn16JBiJYhYh1EWFVE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1bTK7O6kyIJOiWAH02TFdX8oMnq4vhAfQZouxDGMjDgyFKRq3%2FM0MibHYLlwaN6evTOcDQB9avzk8G82jVq8hKl9oaZwwdlsO%2BAHe0v9sY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlLRbfiNsf9jOnN5OUJKv6bZaOSNXXGS4tDNe0hzwy7Soe7a%2BMQE5NEkTWncjSU17bQMbpaQ3FY5683MQ8O0DWPK1PcAlcxl6Byqzog4EUM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gjva9QfUGnBAcxY9HQHH3KPe%2FNeKrn%2Bn5IUGeVRnuxNdnNDz2POs4xN34DTefuR%2FEMsof8JCUlQxpWweTDHtC5Gyu8wrxOwcY%2BEnr0X8khA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBJQ7yu6YhWzEzz%2B8PUEVQSYVCYZA%2FGQvoVlhcoustTenDC2yF4yBBAGJMWNu0w6x2jtJER9vQ%2BmdJNV9tU%2BVz97zt%2FIHLPJec0qs4N1knw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wRmP5RO5HkIgXh4B12NOoG0D%2FIsPwW3TWVfEPDPJV8dk02sbwFeTFC6MccjTA5ZmqX37ajlr8CvgtJ4YjQxahXIqzeAgmVUKn%2BjzbZ46vE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aWF5NCnKnLzbsxWd%2FNTftdLWFBk3YhpQKq62Yfer9K2avTfVPIPcjTdzQ2xjexcsF8WVJGKnMvJo5oAsqUQidhMmXmIXkeZW669rm9QTlc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOGE09U2cH1nX%2FaUM9GCbmBPEXpjgppYFr8WfvL%2BXjPnaVJFtwlRAAbwbLdIiKoivk4VedQlz%2Bi%2BkgRgO02VmsOMJwwflGi3itUTDMmHl2A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiZdwY5xIVxeFdww6WJvUs8Yc6Y1n0hCJklpOj%2BichFdQaZxvuRlU1%2FbWVvkJ%2Fef0tXuGqjpouV2p7w8sTJo9re1oKeRTynTu9l3Cm4pjZ8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTCnerGKo7rEAqyXhqEA2sjys5ruUFMzutxlqc6feudKUS7kgOU2GlxOHO72H04r8EgSGBrgUV9iHh4wqWE2GMyGclgG2msj%2F3%2Byvz3JpjE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BeHqYISyS4NS0eI%2FqCpmv%2Bg7%2BB9geOH6aGk6E2xgAh6pM5tqkmwgqttyVKp47OGZ3Zh3bvMa76hkoHDVxREmpHp0am%2B3R4X%2F3if0Yo2wMM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byZkRo27a%2BdCvDpCZmyr7Ww4c9cXRLHjdT3q%2F%2FB8H%2BVnhBNKlk5lGDbjxAi1co%2FtiXG%2FgpDLeepBkRsxDQ6iFOYElSKCv4wwwF8wzNhnDEI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ%2B%2FgFOLCRFihrpm7sDJsMp0%2BABS%2FV63jlfKFvPiT0ygC4o7FJHe4x8ELaK30uxA1dkIFbKpVLRPc5Ztr9wTRstw4mUhl6qPLR5W7SHXxf0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cb7iTOTHFuKXwgocRfZQzjOYKP%2BNxtkRDGCwc0FRfxw2J%2FFvYS2GcGNKljrthoLZG22FunKltIy8KEs8IsBofp7x99pk9uFQj7NkAnsLmcY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72MQpbLjxML2ArO%2Fl%2FYtJWqtzJkDY3elwU7GgcqlzMD5BPFOt3govdCwkO7fwtw45c5bTdmX1yt%2FxMM0oRx6mdvrWCrI8%2FKMbzSQa7NclyA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWyMzW5usSenYhBjONf%2BEXbqcW8A6b6sdeJ4%2BSqesvAnGd8tuXVnO%2FQXUUDz5zcLOosvTCgwZ5lvKoi26LDU%2B8NSSXeNwlcVhzBCRQDNwSo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8N5cLeP%2FnP%2Fue60JQisBmJIq313AnG3%2Bg4yzYbXbsORZz9xNVAaX09GxVxgIcp1Psxb9RfoBpb3OKAlNAVf%2BJPZvdC8tyCpcpqkuZppN1w%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNNM4vDlQ4HPCVJxPpJBgSjDE9TZOX1pMyr%2F%2Bp27ulM3pjpHh1o7Fr%2BJ882ghkiw8mJ1qqbUjhG8nCtQmfeiP3Fivbg7O%2FaVAzd1APHKPg4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qeZTCrRjgnkx3fcWb4sXXI6uX6TD5G8yG497g%2BULV117o9V0GCQXFJVPww5nK7SwDS0lvylGtbFOQlAuVaXCzuRb4fR%2F28NRAOOR3zZ47E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVNdlxIXaf7OVp9KBAA3HI7pKjV3v2iayVF3y%2FZJqvCtEeY22jxMWY%2FdeUuZV9kdyMyFqc3I%2FNv%2BNMuukVzEImLj6N6M1rE6xDPgNt0Lhjo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhg4XO8uJyZe%2F6vtsDM4ojArpc%2BQG0k3FnYyUZ2s85UvEVW3SDQuNrFnmTHCA2wFNuGkqO%2FvdouNC1L5MJx4dnGCwQddiMr5n%2B8rGC%2BExWU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nwbbln%2BqzC7XWWh%2FbrhvG%2BdB02JsPVJPql0aJW0LnBrIWzbLj0ZXyY9XFYfY1Myc1iQ43OkagPcmIE54EBPpsFS5unskq52LbFUniMNGkdE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2Bm%2B2FO7ReUoNilidAJ3RYcJyxUr9v7SLIlMf1kA8JUTdPw%2FsMrQdIcNe4I7Fzvttt5Y6VEsjOviCC8FZ42wGrysyBgws%2ByDwp2URrQWuVw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24Jorvwgd3TbZTNtVUCiqI94amO9%2BhoMULuNhCEoCHlJL71nzMzCiJdhkAaHeZzf9%2F4XQq%2Bo8g77R8n3SlDXN%2FTllMYJ%2BvRn3J4AJoUu8mk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmLfk2o%2BBodtlkvuYCYraOemAdN%2FuGU7Ztx7eYz%2BdXcQuHN54WVP8EApO6rpfCDiyO7T%2BfEp66fAFK6X2N%2F8QtsUfOShnNpdpexQIC3NIqM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEXusz0U5R%2Fo4i7u1Rk%2B5ykNBHdQUuz%2FShD%2F6aFxbXVZLi0bJ%2B6JyjjyY69Wg%2BcC22OzEOeNWhW77Wu8J3mcmYtuSzjVtdxyOu5wsvpjsNE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4EAXpC54LoO98%2FxWEpdGYn0PwiGQDB7dp9Ogb1AkwYLLbmwoQUeYH9GhOnzXU%2FkmE7sAgq36jhqnbVfljQUBjjTvNHG44UyEfD2sGohIo0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zt7zarbmZzgnlrlqkdwx%2B1ThbHwCWF8KWt3NheO32ac1GDAbvoI89%2FO1S6tjaxQLcBSZjKRWtrp56QACki62C2VAif9ZfkGk0gEi5soBN80%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzrWjGopkOTvCo45fWB9RUhTxHK3cZOXDCJqRyXwwTzXmpyQMEDORJ1%2BjqgQv4avNUfhuc%2BL1GStJQ19iWGs71Gh%2FwsZmhlNdx9fM9Es5eg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJAqb8rw6Uf3lEtV0b7mf%2BHD4CK9ZI%2BGBsVeJDRYyAB5m4p3DMZy4UxR7dBbbitPYOQC4gXoPqa9rcSHkGzZAaPsolTyywt5FIjcBIvQj4I%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKgY6ydDSsxOC4Wa04a5FH3pdVmWRYQY68ABzAQO%2FAwodRHWvRwWqveE4AdRlvvY1HY96VlnHz7T5%2FeA7zIDqBmEU3nSDJz4iSHKRGKgwJY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZUamRWtByeZpNfORht49HD2A5aBHmJsSrjYUhtcM6zEdH5FtgSnGBhowaICmbxBTMWoYpnkoTGUsJcFBWlH%2Fomf13XFcGvArWdICzcguXo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VJJCBkJSZTiJawuxJQ%2BuDE1Vst4%2FFfQ3nBmeTqosfGK7ZAb%2BWQZOSOPb4cmy8nQdPiPWf7Q7yj3dmlqIHuJTmYuGkhI3rW6xHcHB%2BUOz0g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utHDBwyVlKRdKpIOm%2BjZoDlTIl1xVXPNMpztEExeVajCrstsMG0ZqgudlTIE3T6HOHGTiNFHdAp1GUZsD5A%2BBIeSQ98tB915CEgJyuMYbQE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vK0jdOEfFbXpcJ%2BcgVDs%2B1ZAhTp5ojyqxRNnIOTpqtkz210WpjgjDkCjcldEwZ2I4wp9h2gK%2Bb6JcjQb%2FGgfUVaVke1c5KyziHZxlVjy9YI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKJah5xqpMu5Ya65GngGuEaniDj4m2TnQRM7FI7Enqh7cys1UbuqRwUi7O3mDrTWFTbCl1zGAt1FAR39%2BAOW0R%2BPyfvqUj%2BRuMbPlh%2BXbco%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOkEPtOrGXQ7YMgESlqcrsILthrvBW9%2Fio6G4VIlgJD%2F8r01ix6IoqO8qX%2Fy54OyZCKfmcRJREHK%2BiLDQ%2BlOcd3%2F68AdNbkuUyo7EWtllUg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw7NtM2US5Ku%2FAhqcr9gEgkW9T98OCCmnB2eNoPlH%2BYP4OABc9xcUNay%2FqZC9qXO4i6ssUGyJ%2BYBPoQDi932dfcnQ445wBl2qbqhy2nqX0Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdNRbnLPdUXyYN2gexzK1%2F9h6CPsgsyosdcK49G1CyoaiVrFkXttI8f1vdFiyoo38pGJCiCi%2Fai%2F4nLctAYv41bn%2BV5dGk7c1JO0qwDRREI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErynF2XuVqw5vAuruEiQT4b0FDl45P9L%2FWUk2fY8xNfrxl7Im0%2FlHPKiu5z14nZ3v9vpGKY0ZSjVMtuXZW1EM6ttwfmxYvTbDNgWjsSeXOw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asLmYB6hcx2tquFcaYVX1axvrCYQuY9IF8ab9689WzcFLo8fqMQqcdrzqaCq71jMhTdtSmfx70boEhi6Q5yhz%2FWyIp6SFhv8R%2FvIl5IML2A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBGr5z7Jfj0Hvl4mnR1LLGxJZgmGGWR7fvUsYhDoFidKMC6qzcuHRTD%2FurXkW6dQIh795w1r4xpH%2Br%2BX23Knzce5oMaGrQ4OAWFtrOS72hw%3D

. Munis

Jefferson County

- er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99
IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 cY PROJECTION  PCT
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3  CHANGE
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

12501 699999 Budget FB

TOTAL Estate Descriptio

12502 Assessment Of Propert

12502 411100 Gen Prop T -6,284.04 -7,386.00 -8,207.04 -5,365.50 -9,198.00 .00 .0%
12502 531312 office Sup 3,219.28 4,365.35 3,489.13 87.13 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0%
12502 531313 Print & Dp 2,616.05 1,245.82 2,332.20 19.96 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0%
12502 532156 Brd Train .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12502 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12502 535242 Maint Mach 750.00 914.78 783.90 750.00 750.00 750.00 .0%
12502 571005 Dup Allc 685.21 1,305.36 336.15 869.00 948.00 2,193.00 131.3%
12502 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

TOTAL Assessment O

12503 Land Information Program

12503 411100 Gen Prop T .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 421001 St Aid -61,000.00 -71,000.00 -34,591.00 -39,712.00 -99,700.00 -136,000.00 36.4%
12503 424001 Fed Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 451008 Rem Acc .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 451305 Land Inf/D -106,904.00 -79,440.00 -84,366.00 -48,088.00 -80,000.00 -80,000.00 .0%
12503 472011 othr Land .00 -9,420.00 -12,000.00 -11,671.50 -12,000.00 -12,000.00 .0%
12503 486003 Reimbursmt .00 .00 .00 .00 -8,000.00 .00 .0%
12503 512141 SS 4.97 .00 4.97 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 514151 Per Diem 65.00 .00 65.00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 521219 othr prof 25,000.00 .00 5,040.45 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0%
12503 521220 Consult 3,900.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 7,000.00 16.7%
12503 521295 Data Conv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 521296 Comp Sup 32,015.10 30,039.20 32,802.55 43,757.55 41,160.00 42,160.00 2.4%
12503 531303 Comp Eq 9,470.33 4,893.87 13,905.33 11,107.12 6,100.00 12,389.00 103.1%
12503 531311 Postage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531312 office Sup 83.96 .00 38.48 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
12503 531313 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531314 Small Item .00 .00 48.78 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
12503 531321 Pub of Lgl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531324 Memb Dues 536.10 530.00 250.00 350.00 550.00 400.00 -27.3%
12503 532325 Registr 800.00 1,210.00 1,350.00 2,317.00 1,740.00 2,600.00 49.4%
12503 532332 Mileage 74.67 .00 171.94 84.00 200.00 250.00 25.0%
12503 532335 Meals 60.32 .00 10.99 25.00 200.00 400.00 100.0%
12503 532336 Lodging 180.00 360.00 656.00 606.00 1,176.00 3,450.00 193.4%
12503 533236 wirel Int .00 .00 302.38 153.00 .00 325.00 .0%
12503 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 571005 Dup Allc 7.04 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 571020 FleetAlloc .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 592003 NP Prin .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594810 Cap Equip .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594811 Cap Auto .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594813 Cap office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:55 Page 2
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJTsXuijkDl40pIekCm1IY%2FDjCh7Ua015DxMxwr03qaMrTP5q2feDXsulfEwEGJ2ml1jo%2FVuGKtZsJS5Z1JWMyPp1Bn9B1VpqrNgtSQQuwM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIyAfM8z0gNpcOxs0S5bfLZsQjKu9VG2FwCxlrzjsOlTkrmIobtyfHSXLa1X2RiachUWo6sguF1PSgF0pfxZkTkfPkAasZvKT4qUQKnne9E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2WCP6Vunwd0My96h0PHhGn2HOrEa8KM4xyU0Kbc%2FKC0YF9Amu5baWQQiL%2FqD2rCgblHNIk85biIG4qY1mppDFPQMnntr2wcMiK%2FGo%2BtwDY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFTxIVYyK8x9%2B%2B2keu5wlCv%2FJqJ2D03AnixgiazBUwoVVQ4vkEQSstJ7PmU3o4LjcZgci1YzQudd%2BJdg8OqHu4UN4JBHw5BNB7XGCgXz%2B7A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMJdZ%2FPDmuftqpe9IAC07t3kYmFSWfmquUwVAimaTcFd4ep%2BRcFYY%2BbNi7hsYYGaqRXjjTNQWbYUnGrKLnGM9oEtUmWP24iHiBUnptvMBKc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVdYBT%2FPB8UYAxFEs3s4UHgeYWs4ars2wgfHj4zkF504yNI9yjiwjbnyrYD0tp9LOYpQwIs%2BkPE%2FeBoR8odWVDzDy3pblxRCe9PdojviJzk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b11X2pVFsJBNFB7%2F8GrjYBBbtC5crc5CP7OFlDyAqtBf4Rxu%2FOvgFMAZqRU%2B5bBYRHk4%2Bwc0F7Xa5v9fbOMQbRj5%2F3mpkC%2Bz1fdofcrEa74%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeaGnSHMJl99GsW3Aekw3F4zf7lnv60%2F5uzMp1bHsQRdOPheMPY91FJaRNSazdsnTlkF9UYU2ujOWhKWN4%2F%2FC6XQnKTcRFIg2hHpM6DjFbI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG1TA2Rr4Am8Ni1kFNuqySizASIVJlQiVHy1Hk649jVANBswKTPDVal0ukSDlzzCq2cH7z%2BG14TpjCG5L2Lh43puhatUkml7FMk8oFrR%2FXY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHDdM6MK5mij%2BANm1aIUdvAc0dBFlkpJ6Ui0egmXelzQtUfJqs%2BIp62VVyWm9sdNUL0mJh1d%2FSDYxJ31q5PuKUJ7IV6jbJQulqmlpoNcUK8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g57pP2rJhMKABgCk%2Fm04fOfbWSDhGvEmZsJVZIL4O2MB5x7X13mRVlVsuFbnji7kuqyLsuLpcm2o%2FDAT%2BCjp4CEJAvXDAE0%2BRT6IIWZ5TEQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IL%2FRvXdSRpDxKBWJEusjw0e5nzSFL5qKvA8Q%2FuXybZQEfW83SLGvmz7I5hkuCY95lW1UWTje5ICEr7D2UHzYyfURk9aJ6vez78N9ve81%2Fo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0kcufl%2BuSPqJA%2BPAgUdX8FfvVbwf0bxZWEkzSl%2Btvd5igeh%2BVRsPGmo9RuJrlLatQw8l%2B1%2BPvYBsIvRHRcilVmHKjNXolzspXQIYTLoUHQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUt8bdNf4srS6X9JxTVF%2FHz%2F6UU01S%2Fe%2BcK2hIT%2FUf0jx39NecmtmLDQ59X2rgiKIFOHju5Z1NRzaty6AJoGONlbWyji8jVkfdLHsXixV6E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAgX8caxCoGKLVWl2HVJLInNJrEfawDk5dZ69Kp%2BEcJGVX6qQ31rgRwIv3Zd9R3EqyWvZZfKoXlVMiRDiIeaZlvSyP5b6ll0x7AZYCXwq38%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rioiG06Jd3sTJq6t7MB09ZJ672FcpE8hTOA6RkrveG8Z3mLZGIztkjiJjvlsflkJK7MlLndnb6U4%2FeBQcvrZ2tmJJqXxMhDwQFMIg1HGAZg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kwt1jmcQ%2F1x%2B3qt6vpxSdOIlNF%2B%2F967DdcoVuVZk6XqWypfG3o%2Bv8xAHbOJ4OVCKasxJI%2BM9FijfXgdCTd8dGgWpF6hR%2Bgr0b6q5%2F9QStAI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j28LjAMPD1xjINa%2BCk4smeEmXh9cw%2FkXDhNzKEkPQBNsX9b8cBwQ0HOA718J1qdYt5mMkqeAsrS57RykctIMZNgXF2HE8j%2BCEe83wXIMkhk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwLiFt2Y%2FiU%2FYV0CRup3tP2caKvHn7NLyMw0Iq0jpIqdqTqpaGNfOFQ5QvecsftYK5P7RsAf2ETltrF0e%2FVxSqKVJ9dBESM8p98VWSYJZRQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJpoeBmAeNbnbPeJC1iwmZCmpxCshn7iKgei5SZTAystM6vy51IEi%2B5JTAEng2P1XS8lUKv%2B%2FOK9iLtWXpUIA6i3DeAexX1XgypJA9DdwVs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTNrMKrzgkF%2BD8J99UsFGqiAGabkejz5AzwbvABse8NHZT8p%2BHPbBRDbygdrBkVX9MBUL%2BFhu2ByjnrAJV6%2BbAGfFk20sn%2BvPEkwq476krE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yM5UcmPuqwN6Bp6WBnQPqnVDBzwZ8KHMZ%2F62q1Q3v40EOMDyKMdZtSMDPFWAFmHRSbJIh15rJr1znqtcD3gu%2F0HzD%2BjKDKgjsar%2F50PoI98%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhHa5Gc8q8hTQbJgZVWaxj%2F1AYZBwMZ57CSXP%2FOMpj49MK4%2FIcgZRmpfh9WFDb5WXgA9%2BLk8zsbbYeGmVOErjm8WZGmh653mt3MlJSA3l70%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kU4vJqjcJ74BjDOtRVS6uQL3uydq1d0l5fiTVgxcMiuQ0YJUwAhGxjY4zimID38sOBveL8AXntH9wrDyWKYB%2BV18rW1D8vjQPBWoqLZASdc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KQ7KMRJ%2FsMlLJ9xSp4144zPNXK8N%2FPlga98CiVTyyIoOqFQ%2BKWBFYO4V5gVO5q8y%2FCqmZejnoCT9wUBFYt05ven0CbmNFinXSGQ2no8qRY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZBjQ4PFCkyw8tODpqjUqkUo1xxaXx2Dy4LJK3Sjz%2Bd2TfUDTZ1uGKrtvLLZJvE5gONZUgWRaf0BPS4b6ZmmHGK6W4QGxbPe3z8QQ3ddvwM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lD9dAV5enqawLp1ZofAQBFEi9gGV1SXSoJ4wIXvc2XTx%2Bx914pg6tl%2FxOSkOmuCVfaVb0xortO9P8w%2BIk%2BqXT%2BNZ0HKTxaUCIlBENMUNXU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmP%2F8%2F57JNrZQHJ9m%2FeVMtzHSh179iEMrcBm98KA5eAFXC3I3zyrd8%2BdD3JTxHEkdjFVGqKLaTx%2F2FCh4tLyUnETqklzureqUmG9duZVz7E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07vn2srqw1KSpid%2FTKIxKKZnXV3idGghGdVuKnk1FTMm9rwHbsf68V44ypeXdnP%2F0o5fr46s6OwQhszPt7LrumDQJMH8pH%2FBi4qdGkoAhQ0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjJuzl%2FoKQnxGsA1mxXzhfYr2BHFXENfN4bfVq%2BEr67q8obtj9b4uA3ALTIFZsE28kdCw8vF%2B8Y2abu1GgZiuyVQCxzTXZAGt2Ypzx%2F%2FlNg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6ci7hutB94WBqwf1Cmyef1rzBc%2FgPFzQPQl98IxSVGaAeEFALzkkQ5%2BJs3pKWeE%2FxQx%2FE5lrNiTn4PYCKI5OP%2FNod75tbPGkZTYMWjn1H4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7Ry8mRwe7cQi%2BYPBXEurmqcA2I2h3tCKWutV9LVjhvT4tKdYUAF0W09fRHBMbx2al1PsJafayMYr10BPpJ7gxjdSjhwUKR6QoieIFW3cP8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ah2PhrOj79wuhJW0KKVPEZPDWCuvDYr%2Fhtvr23dlWYODfo70mxHa2RKxw8tFH5qWHImFo9fST07tmwzbVPUDLxZVnS4%2FUG1Tlr9%2B%2FIavKK4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAqPO9LpbTZOfAgd12HxMXsH%2BWMHABDx5nZDcbTrXtTLe1jiTufCLypGGBPNkVQwgLVag6fV4b5U%2BbHjyIykXgml6tUoAiONMx20UwLftTc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHZiWoqc09UFVEnIlmzn%2F%2BwQ%2FFrMlBkmiNrK3rN6pOnqruyVqQ8u3BqnG2ubTgf8q4WXoe4yP8l%2FqBxt%2BNvAM%2B4RBLw1wnmun2dPL%2BCoJvg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQLpKX67VizQeiSKjd%2FjaE4hqARDvLwl8FPmmjBysTHUfFkrUzghBbcI6vsppwz6i3j1m2oNYeJPhua4CnIgmm4vDstX%2BiBX7knJ2USq1wo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQsJpbdPRDfDCNhl%2FVGtPK7HJhgDdl%2B7QveK7h9gHrjDfHshG3ecBKA8%2F9Q7X0pqHQAKxcRGq4feQ4UdeqY2vrw30bn6xSRAyhqHs%2BRl5X4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmgpEx7MCkeupPO7K%2B1QuLkqADuXd5pDN%2Fwkz%2BdAnhfofxVq9SDbnFAKISYus4UL3oUahMFxg0UgIkVRLsPHADifA0691yDDrxe0cZsLWGI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yI7FNV30LNT%2FpazaRByznIEsBc5GYkw0Yvgvn3bYG%2BjuvYM%2FJ6aY7AuAzu3jbPvFdYsOxO9rTmo186%2BysQ7SF0jjjrNH5EW33bHSS28WJw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBNn5j%2FrSc23ab7R6cnmGvtJhVkcAFjpV2UR279ciRrzwafjaD2h4Df7CkNxqDax0AeavMvTM%2BG7ahiyWgziOhOpXk81TGq1lcrCSaAj8ck%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f65cUg2ZzhIf9q1s5KvPUe8kaJFzaklVe4ahKwvWBm%2BTg4KRQQpQ8eH0Ccyjr33NivqtF%2FKP1FoH89N8GUmOmMpmtvOq49NohYd%2F5cLdrHw%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT
General Fund ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12503 594818 Cap Comp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12503 594819 Cap Oth Eq .00 77,964.70 48,857.35 104,760.00 135,000.00 140,000.00 3.7%
12503 594819 25305 Cap Oth Eq 48,203.61 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12503 594950 Oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 378,083.21 .00 .0%
12503 599992 Adm Dental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 632100 Proc LT N .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12503 691100 Oper Rev .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 691200 Cap Rev .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 -390,509.21 .00 . 0%
12503 699992 Bal For PY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

TOTAL Land Intormation Progr

12505 surveyor

12505 411100 Gen Prop T -96,922.80 -100,496.76 -115,377.72 -68,597.34 -117,595.46 .00 .0%
12505 451409 Subp witn .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 472007 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 -4,200.00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 474175 Hwy Bill .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 474379 EM Billed .00 .00 .00 -6,500.00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 484001 Ins Revy -879.15 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 511110 salary 78,229.17 88,952.07 84,362.88 41,021.92 93,744.42 89,492.09 -4.5%
12505 511210 wage Reg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511340 wage Hol .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 512141 SS 5,984.42 6,804.85 6,267.04 2,963.70 7,171.45 6,269.37 -12.6%
12505 512142 Ret (Em1r) 5,077.78 5,643.00 5,271.47 2,851.03 6,098.24 6,443.43 5.7%
12505 512144 Health .00 .00 9,762.77 10,183.91 .00 23,496.48 .0%
12505 512145 Life 38.75 40.28 20.79 11.94 41.16 23.88 -42.0%
12505 512146 wC .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 512151 HSA Contri .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,600.00 .0%
12505 512173 Dental 954.76 924.69 681.36 532.28 1,104.00 1,104.00 .0%
12505 531303 Comp Eq .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 531311 Postage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 531312 office sSup 9.50 61.20 60.73 279.96 50.00 400.00 700.0%
12505 531313 Print & Dp 11.09 .00 .00 .00 10.00 50.00 400.0%
12505 531314 Small Item 864.29 1,686.71 5,699.03 2,296.62 2,500.00 5,000.00 100.0%
12505 531324 Memb Dues .00 .00 280.00 100.00 280.00 280.00 .0%
12505 531349 othr oOper .00 .00 230.58 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 531351 Gas/Diesel 868.92 711.20 503.67 312.32 850.00 850.00 .0%
12505 532325 Registr 310.00 340.00 431.24 .00 350.00 375.00 7.1%
12505 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 532335 Meals .00 .00 .00 15.00 50.00 50.00 .0%
12505 532336 Lodging 198.00 204.00 210.00 191.98 196.00 300.00 53.1%
12505 533225 Tele Fax .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 533236 wirel Int 480.12 480.12 480.12 214.25 500.00 500.00 .0%
12505 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 535352 veh Repair 917.30 269.82 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:55 Page 3
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3IqkCgcG4Na4Y3baAr%2BC2081PsCXjraoKpCN4QU%2FwOW%2FNu9%2FPioiBm5NWIbIXPYFLbr9Ab5YJip1cJl7wDJ4c7j7OalTstKRWro0ODsZkQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc3WXgFXYYx2u8%2FQou1XpHpQw0zxTmERIZYgN73U0cOEswU1AUFxZyzXvboSn5A%2Bw%2BZVkcwRx1FfEQdceClyttJRskF9Xt5vldHsMnnLc%2F8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7MlMmuMTiEOT%2FNWA8MR%2BdSXSMb474jQaMuyHHXpX6TYqgnSVd1t83xacJGCWxSY1ibqIfzh9WZLgd6dN5U8GWLK7zwtz81BerPyP8FWEx4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6cvfrVd6JDXNDF47v1LcGTHY889i582LtfPeAyyCbxYgceX2sHy77QKDpA0%2BrbFd0YHurza3tEFAQdB3YxT%2FqIAvKvH2EgPP4sf4afZ2fU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBzVfkaCIUJwV78IY6MuPCMd1FCityD0zvx2%2FGBOApbtzWMPLFTdYhsk6AtNDXLyoy6tqK74i6xoxXAnLKxOXN09zvR7ib8HVc6xHKrAyXM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ubYkSe2F5tGd%2B%2BWxR1hbypFfjwVOdReQwZQlLCE0lIZGpTaPFqP83YQdEUkYJnqnI%2FVYFZCD6MopprAyCUE8zMEeJkbuP3YFwnx8fPB1fs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Jv8FpES2%2FO%2FY%2B3m4DgUV%2Fs%2FjgM4gcPN8xa8JJJ%2Bf4kEzfnoBIEreIXn5CZUfxGNdaJ5cgdpu03HZVYIA0FcZmXus8mjFihyPwcBwW9F6ZM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUO4EPOuKuKhfIXF7QZ1MoB0de26839yYdYlpyUnrBmLLfjmsdR%2FMzO2NMYbL4JRCrF6Dlb14oY2n0Pfwgo4mZ4%2FHwRt9%2BJxANZ1tJbmD0g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7IB85TbfKRW6lUIRDIQzWdErqlclz288T%2FtDUkRP%2BpZyOb01t3QWTVgZzLANEHqAEq1FTG88p3nKa7jZxuW%2Bu3gWdOPIuEMVvbIEOaCJFM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbBJQMWCmWVk5AUhV7GqONkjNru5axxf1aqUAWmWMVfDx0SiUzaYniI7bOnltnE17syohqWFB0iJgUKwWVaLb%2BUgg7mwtvfqDqV332AXXUU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEybcAMufgm8EsusoucwtrfSWcPbl8NRvazW0a5bJb82vz9yE%2BhMgiObpj%2FPVKTFYBbUafMJ5vaLDWTBsoA2%2B%2BCczMTElAuCvZiSELg3Pe4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oayM8QSVv%2FG79ANo6JYwl4y1M2NaENChSV5XpuylAknv%2FnVJlC22fOz%2FqCeS9F7yeIzX2sL3HYwy8LE4JedjNhi47tZCJfFeWX3akZBygE4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rW%2BNvpVCaQUBQE7%2B3dGyRHatdix84B7mpukcxGhs86P5GpMm7FO2TEK2SIwHEGlsT%2BbLazMGv61x3bXXgd2AGQyP9MUUR5vPlsfWgC%2FDP98%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTb5EOnJo7kDK3Br%2Fg9xL97STFqz8k%2FkE72XSJHMoctYFqtzsbXTH%2FBY33r2LxAQXbSpYh5t3afCPpXXv2Cl%2BTQ5fF2%2B4KNY5Ex9aWZlJDA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6m7%2BjH8a%2FN5fYSHYErWR2PHIbeI8cOSCU7xyewBwZK51UxCisfFWF26Y1Y0YzrKu6MlCmSidU9eMDgAR0asbRm3qcnG8FzFZDDqxANXF3NY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaeP6eei6kKPB%2FvEBzFciuKYL%2Fk%2BKZ73laTvoI%2BlPZBUiVlkFL2JS3igNa6arRqFvDaitblBaV3eH5xIZUTEdCsg3GWAfZo5Ro3EMYn1n8o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3ZYmA2%2FHjQ51o%2Bh9x6fsw34lJxyuwhgzDOYOcJGt0MhcbGqz7r3z5r0ao98J9id0kJUabOEUSxgzDvsRb20dLFmDKpdT8KkjKkJ%2F0vOWYA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HdiWsJELqzEc0YLXVAIACjxM0M7z3VT74NWrcyE%2FCJHV4zv8VKjgsPFYUn12UwRXY10pv6gBxMSe%2BOm0jInNa9t5up5veDzLuFRFCm58Dk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iL%2FT8gPD65ysLotl2Pva29ZwX6ezi8N9lJE2EwUA2BNiGFZx%2F2vYVIQvCGPKjc8ra6gpYLx1vtBoQcPtTgP%2FQAMXtAp4IJf0aAmdjDKLoT8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXew6lKLrO01Itx77JiPL8ZZ4cOn2EufkeCN26IVgRSE5xvaN6z2iceL5ZPRR47i8JbZ7e7pO2xZvqwt9psauMXmBno6z1n45aLOojgfQzw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oS%2Fi5Gd80zcJbBKJWY1fHiZDkzj0iSuoByCUtMWWOMdPHptig0TZnZg0KUh4oZQvXSk%2BoVTG5aJ%2FP2uOc9bqOYwmTSpG%2F19EKO9vWZNwSRk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0j9LiWxWNU6I9FwCnfM9tlvNLl%2FMweV4zmaCfuWAJkSmf7OTebdh4BYH16FQpMvhBuiCkKkQzbaG1FeLAGIhBQlse0iSlKLNUSn0Q%2Bx2Us%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FiPrwpbpFrz%2B7%2B5zlT3LYKBFxDoXAMtphoOEKPqUIItCubi5zgDGMa%2BuEcBnsxf0rT4XdGtUl2qdy7Hp7XNbQivLNQaO0DFgrjKSYAYGl0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5ri95Wdp5VHhkb%2BoBPKPSWAWq9wH%2B7UOVWD6srOgXuNl6jaV%2BtF%2FzaBHuwFo%2FOpUDyWmEk70DQ2eL1i8fG47qHzURXG0LzZJ%2BYpddL2fSQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGcCASf1%2BrdTCO2PLFQpPji4mLSlsqMaU%2BI0K5WLCDyG5fyCkyrMgX%2Br%2FGXqoBnNICkFV8NK4C6IQQ19bgfK0T4nxViyZQBnjaPHW9822Ic%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlrMeM1xMJxC09Hv3D4d8nug3P9bX8mSceLykr4pk38KRUURlzm%2BSg%2BcwYEEpOj7L3AEjHqclw3nglab4JtQl4e%2Bjotrrz9KO8E9IkmGfUA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHI2N1P72DP35rHbVV1R8jwgJ0w6fxKzVdw4qdzuaidBefkEIOMtTiJinxYhecH6vek6oO6DFN9js%2BpSVKgShOatemGUoDMu51RJ2hRCyTs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQ%2Bq55DRJu55L0%2FWUTLL9PV9w8aUdyUJHJzq4mmYsWl9zhMlgphloPkxsoaVo%2FP7WpJTXfEUt5Aks8zHu5H15ysiMaQ3e8QZ75oZLtDlBNg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFuET8ww0jHK0tLD%2BdOCX9rSsqighd%2Fn4wU9x%2FCAVubIpA4ZRRQuWZuZGtGuewJR0ESOsNtGgR2mBWKhN82%2FdB87rhBhog%2BCnGBhLHDwGzk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg%2Ftf%2FA7zCdU6mYMDnytxviPV3r2DUaEVG6qO1HNPPZbcxUXgae5L7lPlcUXdkfysUk6SlJ8j6QL0W9Lb8P6rEtq7SEkCfDlX1ap0gCP2Kk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KobdCmBn2m5WvaQylJ1chJNWLhfJq4vzktoDXxi7OrFmPOLhrg4syKPnLDjjBCl3NVpponnAmC5sG6aUN%2F8CceLQ7h0fT8gPHi8UFrWDc1M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTs75ps3CvnkRU4ldorc025mVZq65euO5NwpSZiNCVtLtbzvUEt03r3L%2B6NmburPq1sxYUqrPo4Y3ZBcLvygx5ccFgUPmXqgvd2mbEyXfZU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmUEL4uvHZR01xk64%2BjJksm72UKBnxM4W7WC2xi3r6m55XkF1a%2B8suEsy%2BnNqkhy9xbrqy%2FNHTBcejD%2FwEJUMlo1Qf8TFWvMiXBCiohzd9I%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT6c4kFWrDaCRJNBXkdWjsgpsacjvqk5VMNxHuA3sEIhI0UKOs3njt5lH%2FPIYTaOdPz5WCP1XoDQvytFV5BvUOUZgYz6GW87g2N6dIWiU%2Fk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BCzTiJEf%2BQDUiGjp7BIFqx9KY9hAE6ot7o2GgVBQBbXhPjlz7RcA05%2BB%2FwanoclUH3kHxMYBATjRrdBVniNb86XD2fREaMpqpvDBwQMlyQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwumBC%2FL2ctZa92NHLP%2FZabyBYM3Omegkq0ALkCvfOtSgMkzBf6QyIz%2FoGlMIB9uc%2Bpz9xw3OZEXJKUsnv8ipJcbp7LubKH1jaOUQzQfeEc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZmyhC%2Ffy8x1fLSTA7xe5ojjzWjRxJZGv1lCfPycVPTEThF6LAHqdg%2FFu5S3HlhYIvIIw9uoe1iHsm2lvlEzIZWV315FFu%2F%2BZeBnlq4VqAk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsCEOhgVbIFM%2F18yFCHvFoRLZgPhNUYOjFEoOscFEs5XERU7WMBtc4%2FGlnZjwfG%2F0nZRREhdcJBGBlViy5Q1YoVLHi4NxARNqTdXKfVn28o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ihGshpMilwG1aTWDFzowZE8Z39bwWmvjq003hz3k38KvNfCTxj%2FbtU%2F2P4NoJtdfO23vQPfN4%2F9XKA99CZLOBhsX9HNRX9SnYxz2Zc3xEw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnBfD40nuZNH70%2FiJNUhXbQy3Px%2BY6qsu1%2B2dVOWt%2B3gsRDwS5YIweUSI4%2BDeYz9%2F8QYtgurWYFRmhDednL%2F2dKP6X4wXIlaMCPJ6pyxALY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdWeuSr0cAg4LkwR9JfXYZLuSQRbKA0JwDXZE1JRLTlVs3zERD%2BG%2B7WN9wpM0NEm7w9ptdwkYC0z%2F0ffHvcDS4M95upPIiEL6AhbYY0oB94%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLW4WIhqS4OeRokXTI9oRRqW9YpNeGPGEQafij0zk7rlZFtvv3X0HHMaZ2%2FCpqZ5L%2BNqawe2t2WQbOMF4iwQFgaqofLwEqJPnKH60HBt%2FTI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8OYWLAAq4NKMJOr5eDGNIW51xNQbVyMBEf3lTHIkVqUZuuhakGEZ5f3HvjH690%2FLJUNb7Z9OnPXgFVQVJc4OoDBmdPv9qYA6A8Ub6aMcC0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsGqZawvXs%2BO7Wdc%2FExWyi0rzfkfYC8zVVEPmbqAkwOdGa89QNGSbQFxoXJ3zi9REJZ7VkRWyCAoo%2B1V2u2qzJoaKm8xwnADc1IQiXtylKA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uFqZht7p03qs8FLLcuqiFlk5g4EYIDH%2BwiQvBMBmAafaNjGzmbkyB5%2BmKeNvPNrCYThvOw2gE530eEqRZ6rk98hzOvGpisHOTjchPzb430%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zab1D7Aw1pTbRgYBzKValBBGKNXd%2BBdBOTwuF8bPVPLI02C0%2BBax4SaoOJXZRh%2FquSwubuTQ5AjAadjOdeRra8CV0zH36uF5qMum3wcnLpU%3D

%% Munis

Jefferson County R — - = « o®  atyler e solution
NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON
PROJECTION: 2601 2026 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY PROJECTION PCT
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12505 571004 IP Tel A 112.50 126.84 129.21 117.37 128.00 183.00 43.0%
12505 571005 Dup Allc 2.93 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 571009 MIS PC 1,190.56 1,052.88 1,354.08 1,509.75 1,647.00 1,680.00 2.0%
12505 571010 MIS Sys 742.94 803.64 906.38 782.87 854.00 938.00 9.8%
12505 571020 FleetAlloc .00 123.63 1,071.60 .00 1,000.00 1,200.00 20.0%
12505 591519 oth Ins 1,269.38 1,357.87 960.87 888.91 1,021.19 1,010.11 -1.1%
12505 594810 Cap Equip .00 2,274.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 594811 Cap Auto .00 2,978.55 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 599999 over Trans .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL Surveyor
TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL REVENUE -588,617. -617,063. -713,406. . -1,176,153. -871,017. . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSE 521,833.17 596,650.08 635,335.36 458,566.59 1,176,153.87 873,342.30 . 0%

GRAND TOTAL

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/17/2025 15:55 Page 4
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPlu07FjkztI0HZo%2FrjSWpOa64Cx8cMW7dkd477uH6jgZ2HFMa9tsgYDX2yjBHfF%2B%2Fz5VflhoiFp8hhTaTPrZJ1ITy3Te%2B8oTKsUJyfabOM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajMYjbDgQlynM4iVRmABKjB3CfQX7WPsnMf3kD68ZduA5yleh7TyvxhJFPWe4iysGBn89UjL8%2FJXHo6Z9oHgzWBVMVJLq9m9pfLSwWzv8a4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGJSIOVsD1ncq0WpkL467JV4gPoDBero8QiGnr5DRhP%2FQxegVN19Tocy8PEBf9POy%2F4lHLOkCWGeIFEjwpc5hDdwOhs063UFXBAjG001j%2B8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1RDAkHGA7GK4p43ugKGrsx32rk4IANk0tHwQ5kiX5NRTHObF5ALBd00prD857OqlKKR1bBPj%2FwfSqVIgk6ZqIqc5UPfaTzS%2FIHT7FDM9RY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byyBacKaj1VKXYkRCw%2B%2FPgK4%2B6ts0uF089AIdnNappuxPWrk1IS%2BYkR3mKvWuA0ac7iYeZyw4L4u0apXNMAmWijFli%2B4y1Em0RHrJxOsnOw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLfMwCgeEYUQGegY2ES3Sg8tgdrRp4CiXIwq8d%2B0mi1GU1NtctcQHOXdx2LQYow%2Futyng%2BKndO6N98TkEoNaUo8fSSWsff0IpSKMkkbvT0Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M15JwSr6PiZyhm7N7AvGGYWPE8SorlfXIw6CMMmzIUQJSqdSjVI4YqQBgFVMiTEILLkxWw6jwRDjv3EcFsu9GV0z1t5Igl7MNEfgv2oYkUM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rbGSRUGX7sX%2FMDGk9YYOmMWyK4kHZvOkFrch5sBLJnbBKU6rdeEpAvRmozrGzZXAyj8uYeiHe7W65bK4MiNQ%2FopYzec2Ymrgyw0r751uOI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlpH7abv1bkXB8Gd8RQEGKA%2BiLBEsyVeibcf2e08dU0skzRJGaxRXSCEV3%2BZ5kfhLO9lyGbvW%2Fk7uddsqlOpcoUIlayBmfT8L%2F72KhL3%2BKw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t91HFWsXsX8mcwFTgHL%2BspkWz%2F5bro%2FZQnh9bQPNc5162XiGxKfzhfqGmEVIFYG6MYXyDyWH7EGPF2ThkpPhgsziy%2BurzYMw5LvIvci7E4E%3D

L11$ZZ-d ON gor 6¥SES UISUOOS|M UOsIeyer *iS UIDW 'S OSZ ‘@Snoypnoy 'Loz wooy ‘Bujuoz Apunoy uosieyjer o} Adod euo jjuqns espejg

S20Z ‘0z 4AoW :3lva

I 40 | L33HS :8)bQ [pAouddy 821340 Buiuoyz

:94bQ IpAosddy uoheAing Apunon
‘Ajuo sesodind . (erqooyiddy )

Butuupid 1oy pasn aq o] ‘Aeains pjay |pnjob 94bQ _U>OLn_n_< IDI40}11484DI4XT
up uodn AJoA |m pup sypwixoiddo aup (ei1qpoyddy )

wco_wnu‘oacm_umﬂﬁ .ﬁ_neswmmoymm; “w :o_._im_Eot :ayb(g IpAouddy AomybiH Apunon

Jo Aypnb ayy Aq pajiwi si puo
Keans pjay |Dnyop up oy a1misqns o ) (e19pojiddy }| |pAciddy ssesoy sepn|ou])
JOU S| puD juswIDdS(] UOI}DLLIOLUI PUDT :8ibg IpAouddy pipbog umo]

Ayunoy uosiayap sy) Aq pelddns pipp
o1iqnd wouy pajidwos som dow siy|

‘310N

et e e

T A A ‘gy_h_"‘.:._ (o

AT

~oA0y R

NE 1/4
-15

-6

b NW CORNER
SECTION 28

2
RS
M > INOZ 2-¥ SOV
) F9°2 ONILSIXT 1SNrav
o]
O 6 [80.ed |enuapisal [esn) pauoz £-y ("AM"0"Y PBOJ INOYIM) JaN $8J0Y F(°| 9UOo 388D - 910
09 G D-9107
Z0 "9u0Z g-y ¥9°Z Bunsixe ainbyuooday - g 107

POPIAIQ ©q o} |824Dd jo uoldloseq pub judu)
19940gd Buysix3 jo Aemng
8UOZ |-V U] 407 eJoY +GE O

uojjopjjosuo) wuny 0O

*9|pdg o|ydoig p euoz Buys|x3 ulypm uois|Alg Pemolly [
‘dow ey} jo 8ypg O Bujuozey Y
“Uolisinboo y98r—¥/9-026
oliqnd eunyny Joj peAleses Spub| |y O 016V—C67-297
‘juswpipdaqg bBujuoz ‘pDOJ By} 18AG UOKOIPSIN( LE1ES CIM FTTUANITIH 1D AY0¥ ALNAOD S90IM
s ] im sebupbyo Bujaby Aouebpo eyy Aq peacsddp ‘poos 7 .
r%ww%?%ﬁ?ﬁ. 1o} v_oouo Sand. . G EEOSE: 10 OB & oUl ‘SILVIDOSSY % ONIATAINS
. ‘uojsialp Jedoud ey o} jueujed |\l wmg Ilh Dom P_O>0>.:.._m
mC_CON .* uoljied se.nipej Jeyjo pub seysdy|p eboupip
: et ‘sesinooseiom ‘sBujpjing Buysixy o
WSO |puly U0 padD|d &g o} 8ioN :umoys eq Bujmo|jo) eyy 4oy LELV-L6Y Viv ‘auoyd
seJinbe. e3uDulpJQ UOISIAIPQNS /UOISIAQ 881LES IM ‘BUSINEAA
:p8esiAs pupl Auno) uosieyser eyy g
i 40 (3)¥0°SL "98S 'sejnibiS eDyS Jo 9§ oL Jejdod 9z€ | .w‘.mm_vu,q
:pajjlugng 8bQ uoneliodio) swdoprsqg ODAVA JoumQo

20S Aq pesinbes oju| ey} o} uoyppp uj

000-+¥1.2-5190-010 *® L00-Z182-G190-010 JOQUINN 928 UO ‘UISUOISIAA “AJUNOD UOSISYS ‘UOIGOH JO UMO |
‘361 sbuey ‘N 9 diysumo L ‘gz uonoS JO /L IN BY1 JO /L MN *® /| IN SY} Ul PS)BIO| PUE| JO UOISIAI]

AJAENS d3I4ILH3O HO4 M3IATH AHVYNIWITIHd
ALNNOD NOSH3I443r




Solar Energy Systems Ordinance

Draft — May 6, 2025 (with Town input), revised July 21, 2025

Summary of Town Input:

Ixonia — comments about requiring financial assurance

Oakland - Utility tax: if decreased, solar shall make Town/County whole
Ground water sampling prior to construction for background assessment
Reimbursement to Town/County for EMS and fire training
Use of Roads - provided detailed section — should we include in ordinance?

Jefferson/Oakland — penalty for not following construction schedule. Add expiration date for CUP if
construction doesn’t occur like PSC

Comment on requiring JDA

Concord
Do not allow solar on more than 2 sides of non-participating residential properties
Limitations on grading
Noise from Columbia County
Lost Property Tax

1. Purpose and Scope.

a. The purpose of this section is to adopt and incorporate the requirements of Wis.
Stats. § 66.0401 and 8§ 66.0403 as a local ordinance, to regulate Solar Energy
Systems (“SES”) for the production of electricity and/or conversion of energy for
uses on site as well as those systems which produce electricity for off-site use and
distribution. The regulations of this section have been established to ensure SES are
sited, constructed, maintained, operated and decommissioned in a manner that
maximizes utilization of Jefferson County’s solar energy resources, while also
protecting the health and;safety and-wetfare of the community. The provisions
listed under this section are not intended to be a duplication of any federal or state
requirement or to exceed that authority granted to Wisconsin counties.

b. Allapplications regulated by this section may be subject to additional conditions
and restrictions consistent with Wis. Stat. §66.0401.; All where-steh conditions
shall be are considered and applied on a case-by-case basis and; as-wettas satisfy
one of the following:

i. Serves to preserve or protect the public health or safety;-
ii. Does not significantly increase the cost of the system or significantly
decrease its efficiency; or-
iii. Allows for an alternative system of comparable cost and efficiency.



No Solar Energy System shall be erected, enlarged or extended without
conformance to the provisions of this section and other applicable restrictions, as
evidenced by the issuance of a Zoning Permit by the Zoning Administrator and
where required, Conditional Use Permit approval by the Planning & Zoning
Committee.

2. Definitions

a.

“Accessory Solar Energy System” means, but is not limited to, a photovoltaic energy
system that converts solar energy to usable thermal, mechanical, chemical, or
electrical energy, where such solar energy system is accessory to the principal use
of the land and serve the land or structures on the same parcel (e.g., solar panels
providing energy for a dwelling on the same lot). Accessory Solar Energy Systems
are not intended for use as a public utility-erto-prevideenergyinto-thegrid and
generate less than 1,000 kilowatts (1 megawatt).

"Battery Energy Storage System" (BESS) means electrochemical devices that charge
or collect energy from the grid or a generation facility, store that energy, and then
discharge that energy at a later time to provide electricity or other grid services.
“Conditional Use Permit” means a discretionary permit for a listed conditional use,
granted by the Jefferson County Planning & Zoning Committee, pursuant to the
notice and hearing procedures set forth in the sec. 11.05 of the Jefferson County
Zoning Ordinance, upon application by the owner and to which various conditions
may be attached and must be adhered to by the applicant.

“Energy Storage” means any technology that is capable of absorbing electricity,
storing the electricity for a period of time, and redelivering the electricity.

“Kilowatt” means a unit of power equal to one thousand watts.

“Large Solar Energy Systems” means, but is not limited to, connected arrays of
photovoltaic panels, their supporting structures and/or mounting systems, the
network of necessary electrical wires and conduit (above and below ground), power
poles, inverters, transformers, and supporting substations, or a concentrated
mirror thermal energy generating facility and its respective components. These
facilities are designed for nominal operation at a nameplate capacity of 100
megawatts or more. A Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity issued by
the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) is typically associated with these
facilities. This includes facilities which directly convert and transfer-or solar energy
into thermal or electrical energy.

“Megawatt” means a unit of power equal to one million watts, especially as a
measure of the output of a power station.

“Owner” means the owner of the property, applicant or developer

“Small Solar Energy System” means but is not limited to, connected arrays of
photovoltaic panels, their supporting structures and/or mounting systems, the
network of necessary electrical wires and conduit (above and below ground), power
poles, inverters, transformers, and supporting substations. These facilities are
designed for nominal operation at a nameplate capacity of less than 100 megawatts
and do not meet the definition of an “accessory solar energy generating system.”



This includes facilities which directly convert and transfer solar energy into thermal
or electrical energy.

“Solar Energy System” means a set of devices or equipment which directly converts
and then transfers solar energy into usable forms of thermal or electrical energy,
including any Accessory Solar Energy System, Small Solar Energy System and Large
Energy Solar Systems.

“Zoning Permit” means written approval by the Zoning Administrator that is required
before commencing any development including any structural addition or alteration
or change in use as defined by the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance s. 11.03.

3. General Requirements. Unless alternative or less restrictive requirements are specifically
granted by the Planning & Zoning Committee after a case specific analysis during the

permitting process, tThe following are requirements of all solar energy systems (SES):

a.

AlL SES shall be designed to limit grading, soil compaction and native vegetation
removal.
No SES or related structure shall be located in the regulated floodplain.
No SES or related structure shall be located in a designated wetland.
Setbacks: Setbacks are measured from the closest point of an array, transformer,
converter, invertor, battery, etc., excluding perimeter fences except where
specifically noted.
i. ALl SES and related structures and equipment shall meet the underlying
zoning district setbacks, and highway setbacks.
ii. AllL SES and related structures and equipment, including perimeter fences,
shall meet the applicable shoreland setbacks, except as it relates to any
DNR approved waterway crossings.
iii. ~ Smalland Large SES shall also meet the following setbacks:
1. 500 feet from non-participating residential homes
2. 700 feet from non-participating residential homes with an SES on
three sides, with additional screening approved by the Planning and
Zoning Committee
Height: The maximum height for solar collectors or arrays is 18 feet, measured to
the highest point.
Code Compliance: A SES shall comply with all applicable building codes and
HVAC-related requirements of the Energy Code.
Agricultural Protection: Small and Large SES located in the A-1 or A-2 zoning district
must provide a site and soil assessment that identifies the soil type and
classification (prime or non-prime for agricultural purposes) for the project area.
The SES shall be designed to protect and preserve prime agricultural soils and
utilize a-maximum of[25% or less prime soil of the entire project area. On a case-by-
case basis an excess of 25% of prime agricultural soil may be used as part of a
Small or Large SES with the approval of the Planning & Zoning Committee if
mitigation measures are implemented to preserve the prime soil, which may
include the following:
i. Co-location of agricultural uses (agrivoltaics or other agricultural uses) on
the project site.

[ Commented [MZ1]: Jefferson - use lower number




h.
i

tm.

ii. Placing agricultural conservation easements on an equivalent number of
prime soil acres adjacent to or surrounding the project site.
iii. Other mitigation measures approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee.
All access locations must obtain a fire number, unless waived by the Director
Good Repair: An owner shall construct, operate, repair, maintain and replace SES
facilities as needed to keep the SES in good repair and operating condition in a
manner that protects the public health and;-safety;and-wetfare of the community.
Reflectors and Glare\: Any owner or installer of an ASES shall minimizereduee the

amount of glare directed towards surrounding properties and residential homes.
The use of reflectors or solar enhancer shall be limited. In cases where reflectors or
solar enhancers are required to enhance solar production, the owner shall minimize
reflected light from affecting adjacent or nearby properties. Measures to minimize
reflected light include selective placement of the system, screening the solar
collector, modifying the orientation of the system, reducing use of the reflector
system, or other remedies that limit reflected light

[Decommissioning:\A Decommissioning Plan shall be required to ensure that Small
and Large SES are properly removed after their useful life. A decommissioning plan
shallinclude how the project area will be decommissioned and returned to its pre-
solar development state. The plan shall include how decommissioning will occur,
timeline and method for financial compensation or assurance and how materials
will be recycled or disposed of. The plan shall include provisions for removal of all
structures and foundations, restoration of soil and vegetation and restoration of the
land to a condition reasonably similar to pre-existing conditions, including de-
compaction of the entire site (i.e. panel array locations, access roads, etc.). Access
roads may remain in place with written approval from the landowner. The Plan shall
also include a Decommissioning Cost Analysis and the financial assurance in the
amount of the difference between decommissioning cost and estimated salvage
value. All solar equipment shall be decommissioned and disposed of in accordance
with federal, state and local regulations.

i Decommissioning of the SES shall occur when the SES has ceased
commercial operation for a consecutive period of twelve (12) months and
decommissioning shall be completed within twelve (12) months.

Transfer of Ownership\: A Small or Large SES shall provide the Town and County

notice of any transfer of ownership or interest in the SES within 5 days of such
transfer. All applicable documents, including financial assurances, shall be
updated as necessary. Any new owner or interest holder shall be responsible for

compliance with the approved permits.
Reporting Requirements:

i. Small and Large SES shall provide a yearly report by March 1st of each
year to the |Planning and Zoning Committee. The report, at minimum, shall
include the following for the previous year:

1. Report on power generation

{ Commented [MZ2]: Ixonia - section is too vague J

{Commented [MZ3R2]: Jefferson - vague J

Commented [MZ4]: Oakland: Stronger language to
ensure finances available if needed

{Commented [MZ5]: Ixonia and Oakland J

small and large?

Commented [MZ6R5]: This is under zoning permit for ‘

{ Commented [MZ7]: Oakland - add Town? J




a.

C.

2. Estimated timeline for the SES including, but not limited to,
construction commencement dates, operational date and life
expectancy dates and any upcoming key dates

3. Planned, proposed or completed construction, maintenance
projectsor other updates to the SES

4. Report and update to the Decommissioning Plan including
justification for updating the plan and financial assurance. Yearly,
the Decommission Plan shall be reviewed and updated based on
current conditions including any financial assurances.

5. Any other information requested by the Planning and Zoning
Committee or Department

4. Small Solar Energy Systems (Small SES)

Permitting Requirements: Small SES require a Conditional Use Permit and a Zoning

Permit prior to the start of construction.

Zoning Districts: Small SES may be located within the A-1 Exclusive Agricultural and

A-2 Agricultural and Rural Business zoning district as a conditional use, subject to

the requirements of this ordinance. In addition, a small SES may be permitted as a

conditional use, subject to the requirements of this ordinance, within the A-T zoning

district with written approval from the closest municipality.

Conditional Use Permit

i. Application Process. The application for a Conditional Use Permit shall be
processed in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 11.05 of
this ordinance.

ii.  Application Requirements. The application for a Conditional Use Permit
for a small SES shall include the following items as applicable to the

project:

1. Site Plan: A site plan shall be submitted including, but not limited to,
the following:

a.

S0 Q0o

k.
L.

m.
n.

Existing and proposed improvements

Existing and proposed structures

Existing and proposed topography

Existing and proposed fencing

Utilities

All above ground and underground components
Wetlands as determined by a wetland delineation
Waterways (navigable and non-navigable), drainage ditches,
underground drain tiles, etc.

Drainage District ditches

Floodplain

Public roads, access roads and internal roadways
Access locations and driveways

Setbacks shall be shown on the site plan

Any other information required by the department

2. Proposed Transportation Routes: A plan identifying the proposed
construction transportation routes including the type and quantity of



10

12.

equipment being transported.
Drainage Plan: A plan identifying the existing drainage features and
proposed drainage features including the drainage patterns, drain
tiles, ditches and any proposed modifications.

a. The plan should include how drainage will be maintained and

how damage, problems, or complaints will be resolved.

Construction Schedule: A plan documenting the major milestones
throughout the construction process including the start and end of
construction.
Vegetation Management Plan: A plan documenting the following
shall be submitted:

a. Existing conditions

b. Proposed planting map with native Wisconsin species and

densities

c. Proposed management of vegetation
Grading Plan: A plan identifying the existing grading, topography and
percent slope and the proposed grading. No grading shall occur on
slopes greater than 20% and all slopes greater than 20% shall be
protected from development and erosion. A plan identifying the
slopes greater than 20% and their protection measures shall be
included.
Decommissioning Plan
Lighting Plan: A plan documenting the proposed lighting at the
project site. Lighting shall not affect neighboring properties and shall
use shielded fixtures.
Erosion Control Plan including all erosion control measures, timing
of placement, maintenance and removal

. Storm Water Management Plan
11.

Screening plan that identifies the type and extent of screening from
roadways and residences. Section 11.07(c) of this ordinance shall
set the minimum requirements and the Committee may require
additional screening or conditions on a case-by-case basis.

Airport Notification: SES located within 5 miles of an airport shall
provide notice of the proposed SES to the airport operator and
owner. The applicant shall provide an affidavit stating which airports
were provided notice and documentation of such notice. If no
airports are within 5 miles, the owner shall provide documentation
that no airports are within 5 miles.

. Fencing Plan: A plan shall be submitted identifying the type of

fencing utilized for the project and the proposed setbacks. Perimeter
fencing for the site shall use wildlife-friendly fencing standards that
include clearance at the bottom.



14. Agreements, leases or other documentation with affected
landowners and/or communities outlining any site-specific terms or
conditions of development and assuring maintenance of land to be
owned or used for common purposes, including, but not limited to
joint development agreements, road maintenance agreements and
agreements with the Drainage Board.

15. Any other documentation as identified by the Director or the
Planning and Zoning Committee.

Conditional Use Permit Review Criteria: In addition to the criteria set forth
in Section 11.05 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, the review for a
Conditional Use Permit shall address and consider the following:

1. Tothe extent feasible and practical, plans to use the land for both
agriculture and electricity generation, possibly including but not
limited to:

a. Planting and maintaining pollinator-friendly native plant
species and reduced herbicide applications.

b. Grazing of livestock

c. Planting of crops

d. Other agricultural uses

2. The preservation of prime agricultural soils and the use of non-prime
agricultural soils

3. Reasonable construction standards, including phasing to limit the
area of disturbance; hours of construction to limit disruption to
residents; and light pollution mitigation.

4. Maintenance and repair of damage to local roads due to project
construction, possibly in the form of a Road Maintenance
Agreement

5. Maintenance and repair to local drainage systems

6. Financial assurance during the construction phase in the form of a
surety bond, letter of credit, escrow account, reserve fund, parent
guarantee or other suitable financial mechanism.

7. Decommissioning plan, as defined in section 3.k., above, which
includes provisions for removal of all structures and foundations,
restoration of soil and vegetation and financial assurance that funds
will be available for project decommissioning costs.

d. Zoning Permit Requirements

Permit Requirement. The owner must apply for and receive a Zoning
Permit from the Department before installing, constructing, or expanding
any Small SES.

Application Process. The application for a Zoning Permit shall be
processed in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 11.03 of
this ordinance.



iii. Permit Fee. The owner shall pay an application fee at the time the
application is filed with the Department.

iv. Application Requirement. The application for a zoning permit shall include
the following items as applicable to the project:

1. Name and contact information of applicant, owner and installer.

2. Anarrative of the proposed project, including a description of the
subject property, address(es), parcel numbers, and any unique
circumstances within the project area.

3. Finaldesign and site plans, which shall include a scalable drawing
showing the location of all drives, entrances, easement labels and
locations, trails, and signs; panels, inverters, energy storage
systems, and any other planned infrastructure; vision clearance
triangles; floodplain(s); wetland(s); and shoreland zone boundaries,
and setbacks.

4. Documentation of all other permits and approvals.

5. Other documentation as determined by the Department based on
the scope of the individual project.

6. A Point of Contact throughout the construction process.

e. Additional Permitting Requirements. Additional permits and processes may be
required under the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance.

f. Operator Ownership Change. Notice shall be provided to the County for any change
in ownership of the Small Solar Energy System on or before the effective date of the
change.

g. Other Approvals. A copy of all necessary state and federal permits and approvals
shall be submitted to the Department within 30 days of receiving said
authorizations.

h. Postconstruction Filing Requirement. Within 90 days of the date a Small SES
commencing operation, the owner shall file with the Department an as-built
description of the facility, an accurate map of the facility showing the location of all
infrastructure, geographic information system (GIS) information showing the
location of said infrastructure, and current information identifying the owner(s) and
operator(s), including designated contact(s), of the Small SES.

i. Construction Meetings: As a condition of approval, the developer shall hold a
preconstruction meeting, post construction meeting and-monthty update meetings
with the local Town and County Officials as deemed necessary by the Department
based on the scope of the project.

5. Large Solar Energy Systems (Large SES)
a. Zoning Permit Requirements
i. Permit Requirement. The owner must apply for and receive a Zoning
Permit from the Department before installing, constructing, or expanding
any Large SES.
ii. Application Process. The application for a Zoning Permit shall be



vi.

vii.

viii.

processed in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 11.03 of
this ordinance.

Permit Fee. The owner shall pay an application fee at the time the
application is filed with the Department.

Standards for Review. The standards for reviewing a permit application for
a Large SES are consistent with Wis. Stat. 66.0401 and 66.0403 as well as
Wis. Stat. 59.69 and are not more restrictive than the PSC-approved site
plan as part of the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity.
Application Requirement. The application for a Zoning Permit shall include
the following items, as may be applicable:

1. Name and contact information of owner, applicant, and installer.

2. Acopy of the PSC authorization and a copy of the final application
packet and documentation submitted to the PSC for approval;

3. Anarrative of the proposed project, including a description of the
subject property, address(es), parcel numbers, and any unique
circumstances within the project area, as may have been identified
during the PSC review;

4. Site Plan: A site plan shall be submitted including, but not limited to,
the following:

a. Existing and proposed improvements
Existing and proposed structures
Existing and proposed topography
Existing and proposed fencing
Existing and proposed utilities
All above ground and underground components
Wetlands, waterways, ditches, underground drainage

@™ o 00T

systems, etc.

h. Floodplain

i. Public roads, access roads and internal roadways

j. Access locations and driveways

k. Setbacks shall be identified in the site plan

l. A point of contact throughout the construction process.
Additional Permitting Requirements. Additional permits and processes
may be required under the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance.
Operator Ownership Change. Notice shall be provided to the County for
any change in ownership of the Small Solar Energy System on or before
the effective date of the change. i f

included with the notice.
Other Approvals. A copy of all necessary state and federal permits and
approvals shall be submitted to the Department within 30 days of



receiving said authorizations.

Postconstruction Filing Requirement. Within 90 days of the date a Large
SES commences operation, the owner shall file with the Department an
as-built description of the facility, an accurate map of the facility showing
the location of all infrastructure, geographic information system
information (GIS) showing the location of said infrastructure, and current
information identifying the owner(s) and operator(s), including designated
contact(s), of the Large SES

Construction Meetings: As a condition of approval, the developer shall
hold a preconstruction meeting, a post construction meeting, and
monthty-update meetings with the local Town and County Officials as
deemed necessary by the Department based on the scope of the project.

6. Accessory Solar Energy System (ASES)
a. Permit Requirement. The owner must apply for and receive a Zoning Permit from the

Department before installing, constructing, or expanding any ASES.
b. Ground-mounted systems shall not count toward accessory structure limitations in

the underlying zoning district.

c. Zoning District: ASES may be permitted in all zoning districts as an accessory
structure, except the N and W zones.

d. Height: An ASES must meet the following height requirements:

Roof mounted ASES shall not exceed the maximum allowed height in the
underlying zoning district and shall not extend more than five feet above
the surface of the roof.

Ground or pole mounted ASES shall not exceed 18 feet in height when
oriented at its maximum tilt.

e. Setback(s):

Roof mounted ASES: In addition to the structure setback from the
underlying zoning district, the ASES, including the collector surface and
mounting devices, shall not extend more than three feet beyond the
exterior perimeter of the building on which the structure is mounted or
built.

Ground or pole mounted ASES: Ground or pole mounted SES may not
extend into the required yard setbacks for the underlying zoning district at
any point.

f. Lot Coverage:

Ground-mount systems total collector area shall not exceed the building
footprint of the principal structure

g. Grades: hhe ASES shall utilize existing grades and the area of the ASES shall not be
artificially elevated higher than the existing grades of the property.
7. Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS)

10

[ Commented [MZ8]: Should this be increase?




Applicability: The requirements of this section apply to all battery storage system
with a rated nameplate capacity of equal to or greater than 1 megawatt‘.
Permitting Requirements:
i. BESS are required to obtain a Zoning Permit prior to the start of
construction.
ii. BESS are subject to the requirements under section 4. above, as well as
the standards listed in 6, where applicable.
iii. BESS associated with a Large SES are subject to the requirements of
Section 5., above.
General Requirements: Unless alternative or less restrictive requirements are
specifically granted by the Planning & Zoning Committee after a case specific
analysis during the permitting process, the following are requirements of all BESS:
i. Setbacks:
1. 1,500 feet from residential, business, municipal, school, or town

structures
2. 1,000 feet from a drinking water system or source
3. 500 feet from waterways or waterbody
4. Other setbacks as required by the underlying zoning district and
Planning and Zoning Committee
ii. AlLBESS shall be designed in compliance with all applicable building, fire,
and electrical codes.

iii. Security & Screening: BESS shall have a perimeter fence of at least 7 feet
in height, consistent with the requirements established in National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) 70. BESS shall also comply with
specifications established in NFPA 855 relating to barriers and buffering.

iv. Safety Requirements: BESS shall comply with the latest published version
of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 855, Standard for
Installation of Stationary Energy Storage Systems, as of the date of the
submission of permit application, except where this section is more

restrictive.
1. Priorto the issuance of a Zoning Permit for a BESS, applicants are
required to:

a. Submit documentation verifying the proposed design meets
NFPA 855 requirements.
Submit an emergency response plan
Submit a plan for offering site specific training to the
applicable fire service and emergency personnel prior to
commencing operation
d. Conduct a hazard mitigation analysis if specified by NFPA
855
V. BESS containers and structures shall be labeled with a date of first usage
by a stamped metal nameplate including a serial number. Containers

11

Commented [MZ9]: Do we care the size for regulating
battery?

Commented [MZ10]: Setbacks are much larger than
NFPA 855 - 20’ setback




\B

shall be clearly labeled and marked to identify its contents and contact
information in case of emergency.

Decommissioning: A decommissioning plan that ensures the return of all
participating properties to a useful condition, including removal of above-
surface facilities and infrastructure that have no ongoing purpose, shall be
provided by the applicant. The plan shall include a timeline including when the
decommissioning will begin, how long it is anticipated to complete and when
it will be completed.

w1, The decommissioning plan shall include, but is not limited to, < [Formatted

financial assurance in the form of a bond, a parent company guarantee,
or an irrevocable letter of credit, to be determined by applicant. The
amount of the financial assurance shall not be less than the estimated
cost of decommissioning the energy facility, after deducting salvage or
recycling value, as calculated by a third party with expertise in
decommissioning, hired by the applicant.

12



	1 Agenda
	6. 6-30-25 Decision Meeting Minutes
	6. 7-11-25 Site Inspection Minutes
	6. 7-17-25 Public Hearing Minutes
	8. ROD Finance Report June 2025
	9
	11 JDA
	This Joint Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered by and among Whitewater Solar LLC (“Whitewater Solar”), and Walworth County and Jefferson County, (individually referred to herein as a “County” and collectively together, the “Counties”). Whit...
	AGREEMENT:
	3.  Project’s Drainage Repair Obligations. If drainage infrastructure or systems located outside the Project boundary, including culverts, are damaged by Whitewater Solar or any party under the control of Whitewater Solar (including, for the avoidance...
	4. Allocation of Utility Aid Shared Revenues Proceeds Between Local Governments.
	5. Decommissioning.
	FOR WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:
	FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY:
	FOR WALWORTH COUNTY:
	FOR WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:
	FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY:
	FOR WALWORTH COUNTY:
	EXECUTION PAGE ONLY
	WHITEWATER SOLAR LLC:

	EXECUTION PAGE ONLY
	JEFFERSON COUNTY:

	EXECUTION PAGE ONLY
	WALWORTH COUNTY:


	12
	13 1290 to admin
	13 12503 Detail to Admin
	13 To Admin 7.17.25
	15 0262_001
	17 Solar Ordinance Draft 7.21.25 to Committee

